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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard _,..._.“

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Application of Teligent, L.1..C. and Microwave Senvices, Inc. for
Approval of Assignmens of Existing Certificate o Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Service Within the State of Flonida

Dear Chief Clerk:

Transmitted herewith for filing on behalf of Teligent, L. L.C. (" Teligent”) and
Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI") is an original and six (6) copies of its Application and
Exhibits for Approval of Assignment of an Existing Certificate held by MSI to Provide
Interexchange Telecommunications Service within the State of Flonda. As Tehigent is cager
to commence providing service in Florida, it hereby requests expeditious processing of this
Application.

A check in the amount of $250.00 has been enclosed to cover the filing fee associated
with this Application.
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Florida Public Service Commission
September 25, 1997
Page 2

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the enclosed copy of this
letter and returning it to the undersigned in the self-addressed stamped envelope,

Please do not hesi'ate to contact the undersigned direcily should you need any
acditional information.

Sincerely,

&(f'é/; ¢ //4‘:1///:’4’4:-

Robert E. Stup, Jr.
Carolyn K. Kalbfus
Counsel 1o Teligent, L.L.C

Enclosures
47448
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** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION **

AUTHORITY TQ PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Instructions

This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for approval
of sale, assignment or transfer of an exisung certificate.  In case of a sale.
assignment or transfer, the information provided shall be for the purchaser,
assignee or transferee (Sec Appendix A)

Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices I an item
is not applicable, please explain why

Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space

If you have questions about completing the torm. contact
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with
a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 1o

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallzhassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95])
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24. 473, and 25-

24 .480(2).




1 Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply).

(X)

()

(X)

(X)

Facilities based carrier - company owns and operates or plans
to own and operate telecommunications switches and
rransmission facilities in Flornida

Operator service Provider - company provides oi plans to
provide alternative operator services for IXCs, or tll operator
services to call aggregator locations; or cleaninghouse services to
bill such calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches
but primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers
Bills its own customer base for services used

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission
facilities but may have a billing computer.  Aggregates traffic o
obtain bulk discounts from underlying carmier.  Rebills end users
at a rate above its discount but generally below the rate end
users would pay for unaggregated traffic.

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-
location discount plans from certain underlying carriers. Then
offers the resold service by enrolling unaffiliated customers

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that
purchases 800 access from an underlying carmier or unaffiliated
entity for use with prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the
cards with personal identification numbers

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Reguired by Commission Rule Noa. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25

24 .480(2) .
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This is an application for (check one):
( ) Original Authority (New company),
( ) Approval of Transfer (Tc another certificated company)
(X) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate (To an uncertificated
company). See Exhibit A.
( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another
certificated company).

Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture or sole proprictorship

Teligent, L.L.C. ("Teligent") (assignee).
Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI") (assignor).

Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, cic ).
Teligent, L.L.C. or Teligent

National address (including Street name & number, post office box, Cuty, state and
zip code):

11 Canal Center Plaza
Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city. state and Zip
code): Teligent is in the process of identifying the precise locations within the
State that will serve as the sites of its Florida business operations. Teligent will
promptly notify the Commission once these locations are determined.

Structure of organization,

() Individual { ) Corporation

() Foreign corporation () Foreign Partnership

() General Partnership () Limited Pannership

(X)  Other, Limited Liability Company organized under the laws of the
State of Delaware. Attached hereto as part of Exhibit A is a copy
of Teligent’s Articles of Formation, as well as a copy of its
Registration as Foreign Limited Liability Company in Flurida.

If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title and address of sole
proprictor or partners,
N/A
(a) Provide proof of comphance with the foreign limited partnership statute
(Chapter 620.169 FS). il applicable
{b) Indicate if the individual or any of the panners have previously been:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commisgion Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25
24.48B0(2) . -3




(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from
pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Fionda
certificated telephone company. If yes. give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated with company, give reason why
not.

9. If incorporated, please give: N/A; Teligent is a Limited Liability Company.

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority o
operate in Flonda.

Corporate chanter number:

(b) Name and address of the Company’s Flonida registered agent

(c) Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name <m0 2 (Thapicr 80509

FS), if

applicable.

Fictitious name registration number

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockhelders
have previously been:

(1)

(2)

FORM PSC/CMU 31

adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from perding
proceedings.

officer, director, partner or stockholder 1n any other Flonda certificated

telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship  If
no longer associated with company. give reason why not

(11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471, 25-24.473. and 26§

24.480(2).
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10,  Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name. utle,
address and telephone number):

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

The application:;
See Exhibit A-1.
Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations ol the company.

See Exhibit A-1.

Tariff;
See Exhibit A-1.
Complaints/Inquiries from customers,

Teligent has a toll-free customer service number, 1-800-689-9367,
which customers can call to receive prompl service regarding
inquiries or complaints. Prior to providing service in Florida,
Teligent will have a customer service point of contact designated for
its Florida customers.

11 List the states in which the applicant:

FOEM PSC/CMU 31

(a)

Has operated as an interexchange carrier

Teligent does not currently provide interexchange service in any other
state; however, its owners MSI and DSC, have such authority in numerous
states. See Exhibit B.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Has applications pending 1o be cerificated as an inicrexchange carner
See Exhibit B.

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier  Georgia and
Maryland.

Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carner and
the circumstances involved. None

Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violatons of
telecommunications statutes and the circumstances involved  None

(11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25

24 .4801(2).

5.




12

13.

14.

15.

16

17.

(N Has been involved in civil count proceedings with an interexchange
carrier, local exchange company or other (clecommunmications entity.
and the circumstances involved. None

What services will the applicant offer to other certificated telephone companies

(X) Facilities. { ) Operators
( ) Billing and Collection. () Sales.

{ ) Maintenance,

{ ) Other:

Do you have a marketing program? See Exhibit C.

Will your marketing program: See Exhibit C.
( ) Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises”
{ } Offer multi-level sales incentives?
( ) Offer other sales incentives”

Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To whom, what amount. type of
franchise, etc.). See Exhibit C.

Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all that apply)” See Exhibit D,
{ ) Residential customers. ( ) Business customers
( ) PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end-users
( ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guests
{ ) Universities. { ) Univ. dorm. residents
( ) Other: (specify)

Please provide the following (if applicable).

(a)  Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services,
and if not who will the billed party contact to ask questions abcut the
bill (provide name and phone number) and how is this information
provided?

Yes.

{b) Name and address of the firm who will hill for your service

Teligent will provide its own billing services.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-44. 474, and 24
24.480(2). &




18 Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the apphicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunmations service in Flonda

See Exhibit E.
A Financial capability.
Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following apphes

The application should contain the applicant’s financial statements for the most
recent 3 years, including:

L the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained carnings for the most recent 3 years

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,
regarding the following should be provided to show financial capability

1. Please provide documentation that the applican: has sufficient financial
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to
be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to maintain the requested service

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient linancial
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not himited to, hnancial
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit
bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available. the financial statements should be audited financial statemen.s

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 2% 24. 473, and 25
24.480(2) . .




If the applicant does not have audited financial statements. 1t shall be so stated
The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s
chief executive officer and chief firancial officer. The signatures should

affirm that the financial statements are true and correct.
B. Managerial capability.

See Exhibit F.
C. Technical capability.

See Exhibit G.

19.  Please submit the proposed tarift under which the company plans to begin operation,
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24 485 (example coclosed)

See Exhibit H.

20.  The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (Check all that
apply):

__X_ MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
____ Method of access is FGA
___ Method of access is FGR
X Method of access is FGD

Method of access is 800

X_ MTS with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
___ Method of access is FGB
X Method of access is FGD
Method of access is BOO

|

X_ MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.¢. not distance sensitive)
Method of access is FGA
__ Method of access is FGB
X  Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2) . 8-




MTS for pay telephone service providers
Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida, Ring America, etc.).

X_ B00 service (Toll free)

X _ WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
X Method of access is via dedicated facilities
X Method of access is via switched facilities

X Private Line services (Channel Services)
(Forex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, elc )

X Travel service
_ Method of access is 950
X Method of access is 800
900 service

Operator Services

Available to presubscribed customers

Available 10 non presubscribed customers (for example o patrons of hotels,
students in universities, patients in hospitals.

Available to inmates

Services included are:

Station assistance
~ Person to Person assistance
__X_ Directory assistance
__ Operator verify and interrupt
__X_ Conference Calling

21.  What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were
checked in services included (above),

1 +

22. Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) )
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24 .480(2). -9-




1 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: | understand that all telephone companies
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of (15 of one percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 s required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: | understand that all telephone companies must pay a
gross receipts tax of (wo and onc-half percent on all intra and interstate business

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and
interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250 00 must be
submitted with the application.

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: | acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission’s Rules and Orders relating
to my provision of interexchange telephone service in Flonida. 1 also understand that
it is my responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission requirements
regarding interexchange service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the undersigned owner
or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and associated attachments, 1 have read the
foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief. the information 1s
a true and correct stalement.

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes,
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing wiih the intent to mislead
a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s.

- L dl, Yais7

Signature Date

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

David S, Turetsky
Vice President for Law and Regulatory Affairs
(703) 299-4400

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/895)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2) . -10-




** APPENDIX A_**
CERJIFICATE TRANSEER STATEMENT

l.wmmmﬂm.dmm&nmm.nﬂmm
holdernfmrtiﬁ:mmmbergﬁﬂtnwmlewwd

lbh:pplhﬂuumdjuininthcpemiﬂmr'lmquwtnn

(610) 6604910
Title Telephone No.

FORM PBC/CMU 31 {11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos.

24 .480(2) . -11-

25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-




CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s

deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant
please check one):

(X) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect
payments for service more than one month in advance.*

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a
surety bond in an amount equal to the current balance of
deposits and advance payments in excess of one menth.

(Bond must accompany application.)
UTILITY OFFICIAL: Dﬂ—/ ‘ﬂ ety 92 9/24/57
= Signature Date

David S, Turetsky
Vice President for Law and Regulatory Affairs
(703) 299-4400

»

If Teligent decides to collect deposits or advance payments in the future, it will post a
surety bond as appropriate with the Commission.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24 .4R0(2) .
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POP: Addresses where located, and indicate of owned or leased  (Building

sites will be leased, but equipment will be owned).

1) 1 Biscayne Blvd. 2) Tampa site not yet
determined.

Miami, FL

4) 1301 Gulf Life Drive

1) 2431 Second Avenue North
Jacksonville, FL.

Orlando, FL
5) 255 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL
2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch. and indicate 1f owned
or leased.
1) Locations not yet 2)
determined.
3) 4)
3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type ol tacilities
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc ) and indicate if owned or Jeased
1) POP-19-POP IYPE OWNERSHIP
2) Microwave Owned Teligent, MSI, or
DsSC
3) Microwave, Fiber, Leased Other
Satellite authorized
facilities
based or resale
carricrs.
FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 24

Required by Commission Rule Nos.
24 .480(2) -13.




4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you
are proposing to provide originating service within thirty (3u; days afler the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

Service will eventually be offered in the exchanges located in the Standard
Metropolitan Statistical Areas (“SMAs") comprising the cities of: Orlando,
Jacksoaville, Miami, Tampa/Clearwater and West Paln Beach/Lake Worth.

5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain huw the applicant will comply
with the EAEA requirements contzined in Commission Rule 25-24. 471 (4) (a)
(copy enclosed).

To the extent that Tellgent provides service through the resale of other
suthorized facllities-based carriers, it will comply through their
compliance. To the extent that Teligent uses its own facilitics, it will have
ALEC authority in the same exchange areas.

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has
not (X) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the
answer is has, fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued”

¥

-
UTILITY OFFICIAL: %Lv«aﬂ/m/}é 9 437
s Signature Date
Vice President for Law and Regulatory Affairs
(703) 299-4400

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . -14:




Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by
telephone company exchange. If all services listed 1n your wanlf are not offered at all
locations, so indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the
small exchanges with which cach has extended area service (EAS)

** ELORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES **
Extended service
Arca with These Exchanges
PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze, Pace, Milton Holley-
Navarre.
PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama Cuty Beach. Youngstown-

Fountamn and Tyndall AFB

TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana, Monucello, Panacea,
Sopchoppy and St. Marks

JACKSONVILLE Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville Beach,
Callahan, Maxville, Middleburg, Orange Park.
Ponte Vedra and Julington

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne, High
Springs, Melrose, Micaropy. Newbcerry and
Waldo

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Regquired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 473, and 2%
24 .480(2) . -15-




OCALA.:

DAYTONA BEACH:

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:
ST. PETERSBURG:

LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

WINTER PARK:

TITUSVILLE:

COCOA:

MELBOURNE:

SARASOTA:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Belleview, Cura, Dunnellon, Forest Lady ake
(B21), Mclntosh, Oklawaha, Orange Springs, Salt
Springs and Silver Springs Shores

New Smyrna Beach

Central None

East: Plant cuy
North: Zephyrhills
South: Palmeuo
West: Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and Tarpon Springs
Clearwater.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City. Polk City and
Winter Haven

Apopka, East Orange. Lake Buena Vista, Oviedo,
Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter Park,
Montverde, Reedy Creck, and Oviedos Winter
Springs.

Apopka, East Orange. Lake Buena Vista, Orlando,

Owiedo, Sanford, Windermere, Winter Garden,
Oviedo-Winter Springs Reedy Creek, Geneva and
Moniverde

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach

Cocoa Beach, Eau Galhe, Melbourne and
Tiusville

Cocoa. Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and Sebastian

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25 24.473, and 25

24.4801(2) .

16

- R




FT. MYERS:

NAPLES:

WEST PALM BEACH:

POMPANO BEACH:

FT. LAUDERDALE:

HOLLYWOOD:

NORTH DADE:

MIAMI:

FORM PSC/CMU 31

(11/95)

Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North Cape Coral,
North Ft. Myers. Pine Island, Lehigh Acres and
Sanibel-Captiva Islands

Marco Island and North Naples,

Boynton Beach and Jupiter

Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerficld Beach and
Ft. Lauderdale

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach, Hollywood and
Pompano Beach.

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade
Hollywood, Miami and Perrine,

Homestead, North Dade and Perrine

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 27-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25

24.4801(2) .
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** GLOSSARY **

ACCESS CODE: The term denotes a uniform four or seven digit code assigned to an
individual IXC. The five digit code has the form 10XXX and the seven digit code has the
form 950-XXXX.

BYPASS: Transmission facilities that go direct from the local exchange end user 1o an IXC
point of presence, thus bypassing the local exchange company

CARRIERS CARRIER: An IXC that provides telecommunications service, mainly bulk
transmission service, to other IXCs only,

CENTRAL OFFICE: A local operating unit by means of which connections are established
between subscribers’ lines and trunk or toll lines to other central offices within the same
exchange or other exchanges. Each three (3) digit central office code (NXX) used shall be
considered a separate central office unit.

CENTRAL OFFICE CODE: The term denotes the first three digis (NXX) of the seven (7)
digit telephone number assigned to a customer's telephone exchange service

COMMISSION: The Florida Public Service Comumission

COMPANY, TELEPHONE COMPANY, UTILITY: These terms may be used
interchangeably herein and shall mean any person, firm, partnership or corporation engaged 1n
the busizess of furnishing communication service to the pubhic under the junisdiction ot the
Commission.

DEDICATED FACILITY: The term denotes a transmission circuit which s permanently tor
the exclusive use of a customer or a pair of customers.

END USER: The term denotes any individual, parinership. association, corporation,
governmental agency or any other entity which (A) obtains a common line. uses a pay
telephone or obtains interstate service arrangements in the operating terrtory of the company
or (B) subscribes to interstate services provided by an IXC or uses the services of the IXC
when the 1XC provides interstate service for its own use

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25 24 473, and 25-
24.480(2) . -18-




EQUAL ACCESS EXCHANGE AREAS: EAEA means a geographic area, conligured hased
on 1987 planned toll center/ "access tandem areas, in which local exchange companies are
responsible for providing equal access to both carriers and customers of carniers in the most
economically efficient manner.

EXCHANGE: The entire telephone plant and facilities used in providing telephone service to
subscribers located in an exchange arca.  An exchange may include more than one central
office unit.

EXCHANGE (SERVICE) AREA: The territory, including the base rate suburban and rural
areas served by an exchange, within which local telephone service 1s furnished at the exchange
rates applicable within that arca.

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE: A type of telephone service furnished under tariff provision
whereby subscribers of a given exchange or area may complete calls to, and receive messages
from. one or more other contiguous exchanges without toll charges. or complete calls to one
or more other exchanges without toll message charges.

FACILITIES BASED: An IXC that has its own transmission and/or switching equipment or
other elements of equipment and docs not rely on others to provide this service

FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICES: A classification of exchange service furnished under
tariff provisions whereby a subscriber may be provided telephone service from an exchange
other than the one from which he would no=ally be served

FEATURE GROUPS: General categories of unbundled tanffs to stipulate related services

Feature Group A: Linc side connections presently serving specialized common
CAITIETS.

Feature Group B: Trunk side conncctions without equal digit or code dialing
Feature Group C: Trunk side connects presently serving AT&T-C

Feature Group D: Equal trunk access with subscription

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471. 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2) . -19-




INTEREXCHANGE COMPANY: means any telephone company, as defined in Section
364.02(4), F.S. (excluding Payphone Providers), which provides telecommumnicanion service
between cxchange areas as those areas are described in the approved tariffs of individual local
exchange companies.

INTER-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call onginating in one central office umt or entity but
terminating in another central office unit or entity both of which are in the same designated
exchange area.

INTRA-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call onginaung and termunating within the same central
office unit or entity.

INTRASTATE COMMUNICATIONS: The term denotes any communicalions in
Florida subject to oversight by the Florida Public Service
Commission as provided by the laws of the Stale.

INTRASTATE TOLL MESSAGE: Those toll messages which ongmnate and terminate witlun
the same state.

LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT AREA: LATA means the geographic arca established
for the administration of communications service. It encompasses designated exchanges,
which are grouped to serve common social, economic and other purposes.

LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY (LEC): Means any telephone company., as defined in
Section 364.02(4), F.S., which, in addition to any other telephonic commumication service
provides telecommunication service within exchange areas as those arcas are described in the
approved tariffs of the telephone company

OPTIONAL CALLING PLAN: An optional service furmished under tanfl provisions which
recogmizes a need of some subscribers for extended area calling without imposing the cost on
the entire body of subscribers.

900 SERVICE: A service similar to 800 service. except this service 1s charged back to the
customer based on first minute plus additional minute usage

PIN NUMBER: A group of numbers used by a company to wdentify their customers

PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE COMPANY: Mcans any telephone company. other than a
Local Exchange Company. which provides pay telephone service as delined in section
i64.335(4), F.5.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/45)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25
24.480(2) . -20




POINT OF PRESENCE (POP): Bell-coined term which designates the
actual (physical) location of an IXC's facility  Replaces some apphications ol the term
"demarcation point.”

PRIMARY SERVICE: Individual line service or party line service

RESELLER: An IXC that does not have certain facilities but purchases telecommumncations
service from an IXC and then resells that service to others

STATION: A telephone instrument consisting of a transmitter, receiver, and assocuated
apparatus so connected as to permit sending and/or receiving telephone messages.

SUBSCRIBER, CUSTOMER: Thesc terms may be used interchangeably herein and shall
mean any person, firm, partnership, corporation, municipality, cooperative organization, or
governmental agency supplied with communication service by a telephone company

SUBSCRIBER LINE: The circuit or channel used to connect the subscriber station with the
central office equipment.

SWITCHING CENTER: Location at which telephone traffic, either local or toll, 1s switched
or connected from one circuit or line to another. A local switching center may be comprised
of several central office units.

TRUNK: A communication channel between central office units or entities, or private branch
exchanges.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/65)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 2% 24 473, and ¢
24.480(2). -21-




ATTACHMENTS:

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

C - INTRASTATE NETWORK

) - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES and EAS ROUTES
I: - GLOSSARY

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/35)
Required by Commission Rule Nes. 25-24.471, 2% 24 473, and 25
24 .480(2) . -22.




Extibit A
Question 2

The Applicant is Teligent, L.L.C. ("Teligent” or “Assignee”). Teligent secks Commission

approval of the assignment of Microwave Services, Inc.'s ("MSI™ or "Astignor”) Certificate to
Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services in Flonda ("Certificate”™), granted 1o MS]
pursuant to this Commission's Order No. PSC-97-0326-FOF-TI, 1ssued on March 24, 1997 1n

Docket No, 970051-T1." MSI is Teligent's majority owner

Teligent (formerly Associated Communications, L.L.C ) 1s a hmited hability company initially
formed by MSI and another telecommunications provider, DSC to facilitate their entry into the
competitive local and long distance services business through designing, constructing,
managing, and marketing their nationwide local exchange networks pursuant 1o Digital
Electronic Message System ("DEMS") licenses granted to each by the Federal
Communications Commission ("FCCT). Indeed, MSI described this relanonship to the
Commission in its imtial IXC application. Through Teligent. MSI and DSC are able 10
combine strategic resources to more eificiently and effectively develop the sophisticated,
technologically advanced, digital microwave networks that will provide consumcrs with state-

of-the-art, high-bandwidth, low-cost local, long distance, and Internet services *

'MSI also holds Commission authority to provide Allernative Local Exchange Service
and Alternative Access Vendor Services.

*These networks required the design and development of sophisticated dignal
equipment not previously available on the market




Exhihit A

(Continued)
Over the past several months, each company, through Teligent, has been identilying those sites
within the State that will serve as the initial central nodal sites of their networks and has been
negotiating with BellSouth and GTE to obtain interconnection and resale arrangements that wall
optimize their ability to provide their services. Recently, in order to further increase the
operating efficiencies inhereut in having Teligent function as a single agent for both
companics, and to eliminate redundant or duplicative functions to better serve the consumer,
MSI and DSC (and their respective owners) have decided that Teligent can be most effective,
not just as an agent, but by actually becoming the local and long distance services provider in
lieu of MSI and DSC. To that end, MSI and DSC have submitied applications to the FCC 1o
assign to Teligent the microwave licenses that will serve as the underlying facilities tor the
local service networks. In addition, the FCC recently granted several Teligent apphications for

microwave licenses in additional markets not previously authorized o DSC or MSI

MSI and Teligent jointly seek Commission grant of the instant Applicanion so that Tehgent
may provide facilities-based and resold local exchange telecommunications services within the
State of Florida. Teligemt is simultaneously filing applications to assipn to Teligent MSI's
Florida ALEC and AAV certificates. Once the FCC approves the assignment 1o Tehgent of
the MSI and DSC licenses and the Commission has granted Teligent authonity o become the
interexchange services provider in the Siate of Flonda in heu of MSI, DSC will cancel 1ts

Centificate.




e i

Exhubir A
(Continued)
Teligent submits that the instant Application is based upon nothing more than a husiness
reorganization by Teligent's respective parent companies, in order to consohidate their planned
and authorized local and long distance services businesses into a single affiliated entity and to
cuable them (and their respective owners) to indirectly, rather than directly. provide local and

long distance service to the public.




State of Delaware e 2

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OF "DIGITAL

WIRELESS SERVICES, L.L.C.*, FILED IN THIS """ I O THE FIFTH
DAY OF MARCH, A.D, 1986, AT 5:15 O'CLOCK P.M.
Eduwrard | Freel, Secretary of Stale
AUTHENTIC ATION
2599454 8100 BGAT2124

AT
971304427 09-12-97
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STATE OF DELAMARE
CECRETARY OF g£TaT(
OIVISION OF CORPORATIDNS
FILED 05 15 PR 0)/05/19%
QEOME 4 TED Jrangty

-

CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
OF
DIGITAL WIRELESS SERVICES, L.L.C.
1. Thename of the Limited liability company is Digital Wireless
Services, LL.C. a Gt
r ﬂudﬁ-ﬂiuwmm&uﬁquMmulm

Orange Street, in the Clty of Wilmington, County of New Castle. The name of its
reglstered agent at such address is The Cosporation Trust Company.

IN WITINBSS WHEREOF, the undarsigned have exscuted this Certificate
of Formation of Digital Wireless Services, L.L.C. this 5th day of March, 1996.

DIGITAL WIRELESS SERVICES, L.L.C.

P




State of Delaware
Office ofsthe Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED 1S A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DMT, L.L.C.", CHANGING
ITS NAME FROM "DMT,.L:L.C." TO "ASSOCTATED COMMUNICATIONS,
EiLiC.%, FIL@*‘T& THIS 'OFPICE ON-THE SIXTEENTH DAY OF AUGUST,
A.D. 1996, AT 2:45 O'CLOCK F.M.

i

Fduard |. lrﬂrl Secretury of Stalr

AUTHENTICATION
4599454 B100 8647354

DATI
971304427 09-12-97
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OF
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:

DMT, L.L.C.

SECOND:  The Certificate of Formation of the limited
Liability company is hereby amended as follows:

To change the nama of the limited liability company to
Assoclated Communications, L1.C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, has executed
MC&ﬂﬂnﬁeofAmudmtﬂdnl&ﬂxdnyofAumlm

STATE OF DELAWARE
SECRETARY OF STATL
OIVISION OF CORPORATT ONS
FILED 02:.45 PR 00/ 16/ 1 9%

960240359 - 2695454




PAGE 1
State of Delaware

Office af the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "DIGITAL WIRELESS
SERVICES, L.L.C.", CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "LIGITAL WIRELESS
SERVICES, r..),.pc m*'nu'r L.L.C.", PILED TN THIS OFFICE ON THE

SEVENTH DAY OF. mcl-l. A.D. 1996, AT 5 O'CLOCK P.M.

“Edward . Freel, Seceetary of Shafy

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 B100 B647339
DATH

971304427 09-12-97%
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SUAIEION OF CORFORAT.ON
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
oF

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMEANY

FIRST: The name of the _:mited ..ability
company ia:

-

Digital Wireless Services, L. . C.

SECOND: The Certificate of Format:ion cf the
limited liability company iB herepy amendec as fcllowe:

To change the name cf the limited l:abili-
ty company to DMT, L.L.C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the unders:ignéd, has exe-

cuted thie Certificate cf Amencment this €th aay =f
March, 1996.

‘g ! Sopops G BRruos
Luznorized Person




PAGE 1
State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF RESTORATION OF "ASSOCIATED
COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C:*, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE ELEVENTH

DAY OF JUNE, A’D.,1997, AT 11:45 O'CLOCK A.M.

Eduward |. Freel, Secrelary of State

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8100 Be47384
DATE

971304427 08-12-97
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CERTIFICATE TO RESBTORE TO G200 STANDIKG
A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
PURSUANT TO TITLE €, SEC. 18 1107

1. The name of the !imited llabillty corpary
(the "Compary”! is Associated Communicaticns, L.L.C.

2. The date of the original filing with the
Delaware Secretary of State wae March 5, 1996.

1, Scott G. Bruce, the authcrized person of the
Company do hereby certify that the Company is paying all
annual taxes, penalties and interest due to the State of
Delaware.

I do heraby request that Amscciated Commu-
nications, L.L.C. be restored to good stancing.

By: Microwave Services,
Inec., a membar

By [ -
Nama: B8cott G. Bruce
Title: Secretary

ATATE OF DrlANARF
SECRETARY COF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FILED 1) A% AW Lo 1] vk
#rliwoe™" dEwwd W




PAGE 1
Staterof Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF "ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS,
L.L.C.", CHANGING IT8 NAME FROM "ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS,
L.L.C." TO "TILIGRHT L.L.C.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE

ELEVENTH nl§ ﬂ! JUHB A.D. 1997, AT 11:46 O'CLOCK A.M.

fitffouf

Edward |, Freel, Secretury of Staty

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8100 BG4 7369
DATI

971304427 09-12-97




AMENDED ANT RESTATED
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

Pursuant to Section 18-208 of thae
Limited Liability Company Act

1. ~The name of the limited lisdiliey company
is Associated Communications, L.L.C. (the "Company") and
the name under which the Company was originally formed
with the Delaware Secretary of State is Digiral Wireless
Services, L.L.C. The date of ite formation is March 5,

1996.

2, The Certificate of Formation ie hereby
;:-ndld and restated to read in ite entirety ss set forth
low:

FIRET: The name of the limited lisbilicy
company ie: Tellgent, L.L.C

BECOND: The addrese of ite r-g;ic-rnd office
in the 8tates of Delaware is 1209 Orange Street. in the
City of Wilmington, County of New Castle. The name of
ite registered agent at such address ie The Corporacion
Trust Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned authorized
pereson has executed this Amended and Restated Certificate
of Formation thia 1ith day of June, 1997

STATE OF DELAMARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FILED 11 48 AN D&511.70097
PTLISOPEL ~ ZBPFASA
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Bepartment of State

L

A B

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the application, asamended to
date, of TELIGENT, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, authorized to
transact business within the staie of Fiorida, as shown by the records of this
office.

A e

The document number of this limited liability company is M86000000231.

BEFENEN TN

WA Y

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahessee, the Capfitol, this the
Twelfth day of September, 1957

o & R

Sandra B. Mortham

Secretury of State




APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
'

L

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608.505, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS
SUBM/TTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT ™' -

"
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA: - "..r.l R f"l‘
Ll t- ‘
%L
! DMT, L.L.C. doing bumineas in Florida na DMT OF DELAH!IE.—I.LFC::'.;
(Name of foreign limited Ilabil ty company must end with the words “Iimiod company” of helt % | . ./,
sbbrevistion “L.C." If not so contained in the nome of present.) Q@ T
2. Delavare 3, $51=0372726 ‘i':‘;‘ %t:
Uurisdiction under the law of which foreign |imited lisbiliry (FEI number, I applicable)
company s organized)
4. 23796 S, Parpetual
(Date of Organizstion) (Durstion: Year |imited llability company will cease to exist
or "perpetual”)
ﬁ‘ »,

A
(Date Mirst transscted business in Florida,)

7. 200 Gateway Towera

Pittaburgh, PA 15222
(Street address of principal office)

—C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

(Name of the reglstered agent of forelgn limltad llability comnpany)

9. g0 CTCORPORATION SYSTEM. 1200 South Pine [sland Road,
4

(Florida registered office address)

10. Name(a), title, and business sddress(es) of managing member(x) ]MGRM| or mznager(s) [IMGR| who
will manage the foreign limited llability companay In Florida: (attach sdditional page If necessary)

See Attached Listing

(FLA. - LLC 1229 - 8/2/94)




{/ﬁ /1
(Date)

REGISTERED AGENT ACCEFTANCE

Having been named s registered agent and to accept service of process for the shove stated foreign
limited liability company st the place designated la this cenificate pursuant to the provisions of section
608.507, Florida Statutes, | bereby accept the sppointment as registered agent and agree 1o act In this
capacity. | further agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating 10 the proper and complete
performance of my duties, snd | am familiar with and sccept the obligations of my position m registered
agent.

C T Corporation System

.
4 -i»ﬂ.,....._z £-24-9¢

gneture) (Dats)
Bonnie A. Nchuman
(Type Name of Officer)
Assimtant Bacretary
(Title of Officer)

(LA - LLC 3189)




HMT,L.L. .
MEMREE:: AN DIFE TORS
MARUCH o, 199

1)MICROWAVE SERVICES, INC. (mur)
FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK, NY 10021 Qtt\,':;%tv’“

2)DIGITAL SERVICES CORPORATION [ pagytt )
CLARENDON BLVD.
SUITE 800

ARLINGTON, VA 22201
T“\LCLL- ey
RIRECTORE
Mil _DRIRECTORS (mue
DAVID J. BERKMAN
WILLIAM H. BERKMAN (Mo
n;. RAJENDRA SINGH (mae)
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TEL 102 681 3107 Pl

o e e —

AFFIDAVIT OF MEMBERSHIP AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

o, 44
. i } ".."
nmm-ﬂ-ﬁlu-r_nuuh-un-hm -_-; oyt
Q '*:%"';:.
nmm-uu-nwummrmm - A 0

» Hw.ﬁwvﬁ-dmmm&mumu
[ This cash totsl includes smousts from 3 aad 3 sbove.

ammmdﬂ-mwuumwmq Is
$_3,000,00C This total inchodes amounts from 2 asd ) sbeve.

(FLA. - LLC - 3348 - /184)

TOTAL P02
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2,
e L
FPRSOLUTION OF MEMBRRS g. .E’rﬂ

A
™~ ey,
I, the underslgned Mambaer of DMY, L.L.C., de - ;.':'-‘
hlﬂh[ cortifly that this Resolution of the Mambers of 4
DMT, L.L.C., a limited liability company duly organissd * 2,

and existing under the lavs of tha State of Delawars, ware “f,
duly adoptad on May 18th, 1996, - LI 2

Resolvad, that DNT, L.L.C. organized and
axisting in the Btate of Delaware, hareby
adopts the name DMT of Delaware, L.L.C.

for usa in Florida.

Dated: May 25, 1996

Myles P, Berkman, President of
Microwave Services, Inc., Member

CETRE P - L
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Office of the Secretary of State

e ———— = - - m———

I, EDMARD J. FREEL, SECR™ ARY OF BTATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIF¢ "DM7, L.L.C."™ I8 DULY FORMED UND™™

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AN.

HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE BO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THID OFFICE QHOW,
]

LA

AS OF THE TWENTY-SECOND DAY OF MAY, A.D. 1996. 2 A
AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES( HAVE -

rﬂ' _,',‘11\

NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE. J‘i}. 32
il

. ' b

W T

(1] ?&N

%

= Lufu
41—
\ b diward | Perel, Seceetary of Sate
W L4
— AU THENTICATION
2599454 B8100 DATH 7956678

960149166 05=22=96
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8- 39 110 CT CORPORAT | OPe- 07 635 60402 &/ 6

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMI1ED LIABILITY COMPANY TO
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

353

a'lld

STCTION 1 (1-3 must be completed) :
1. Neme of Emited Jisbiiity conpany 83 it eppears on the records of the Departruent of

State _Dwv, 1.L.C. doing business in Plorida ap DMT P pelavezs, IIE c
2. Jurisdiction of its organization: _Delavare

3. Date suthorized to do busines in Florida: _g-27-9¢

u

-
[T&
—

SEZCTION I (4-7 complets vuly the applicable change)
4. I the emendment changes the name of the limited ksbility company, when wes the !

change effected under the laas of ity jurisdiction of organization? _a-16-94
5. New name of the limited Rebility company: Associated Communications, L.L.C.

(Faree vl end with U words Tenlied compearsy” or e shirevietion 'L C I mt 50
corteined in U mem® of presend )

6. If the smendment changes the period of durstion, indicats new period of duration:

M/A

7. If the amendrent changes the jJurlediction of organization indicats new Jurisdiction:

n/A

alw]4y P
T Deie
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State of Delatvare PAC 1
Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF BTATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BAID "DNT, L.L.C.", FILED !«

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, CHANGING ITS8 NAME TO "ASSOCLATED
-ll.-_-“

COMMUNICATIONS, L.A? THE SIXTEENTR. ‘DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 1998,
AT 2:45 n'czd{. ﬂl}____,___-___‘d ?‘\
J" ,C \

2599454 BI20 81080139

960269608 08-18-94%




8- 3-8 11:38 CT CORPORAT 10N~ J02 655 BO4Dir 6/ ©

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

T TV
i £ 1

SECTION 1 (1- must be completed)

1. Name of imited Nabllity company a8 it sppeers on the records of the Depattiment
State: __Associated Cosmunications, L.L.C. 1 :

i Mﬂhw Delaware

3. Date suthorized to do business in Florida: */277%¢

1 O ZWr L6
a3Tid

SECTION II (4-7 compiete ouly the spplicable changes)
4. I the smendment changes the neme uf the limited Rsbility compurry, when was the

change effected under the laws of its jurisdiction of organzation? _6/11/97
3. New name of the limited Rebllity company; _Teligent, L.L.C.

-nih:n:i---dpu-dq “ o

6. If the smendment changes the period T durstion, indicate new period of durstion:

H/A

7. 1 the smendment changes the jurisdiction of organizstion indicate new jurisdiction:

n/»

g el

Srott G B uc-. E!c:ntlrr of
Hicrowave Services, Inc..,
a Member

——tha e




State of Delaware YhOR: 3

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SAID °"ASSOCIATED
COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.*, FILED A RESTATED CERTIFICATE, CHANGING
ITS NAME TO "TELIGENT, L.L.C.", THE ELEVENTH DAY OF JUME, A.D.

1997, AT 11:46 O'CLOCK A.M.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE AFORESAID LIMITED |
LIABILITY COMPANY IS DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE NOT.

HAVING BEEN CANCELLED OR DISSOLVED 80 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHUW AND IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS.

AUTHENTICATION
2599454 8320 8520364
DATE

971203024 06-19-97




Exbhibit A-1
Question No 10

Commission Liaison

Persons [0 receive correspondence or communications regarding this apphcation and
accompanying tanff are as follows:

Robert Stup, Jr., Esq.

Carolyn K. Kalbfus. Esq.
FLEISCHMAN AND WALSH. L LP
1400 Sixteenth Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 939-7900 (Voice)

(202) 265-5706 (Facsimile)

Counsel 1o Teligent, L.L.C.

Commission liaison and ongoing point of contact for the operatons of the Company:

Terri B. Natoli, Esq.
Senior Counsel
Teligemt, L. L.C.

11 Canal Center Plaza
Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 299-4400

(703) 299-4975




Exhibn B
Quesnon 11

TELIGENT WILL OBTAIN AUTHORIZATION THROUGH
A TRANSFER OF SUCH AUTHORIZATION

Full Range of Service,

Interexchange and Local

Exchange Service Private Line Service

California Arizona

District of Columbia Minnesota

Florida Ohio

Georgia */ Oregon

Ilinois Pennsylvania

Maryland */ Washington State

Massachusetts Wisconsin

Missouri

New York

Pennsylvania

Texas

Commonwealth of Virginia

ADDITIONAL JURISDICTIONS IN WHICH TELIGENT IS PREPARING TO FILE
OR_HAS FILED INITIAL LOCAL EXCHANGE AND

INTEREXCHANGE APPLICATIONS

Alabama Oklahoma

Arizona Oregon

Colorado South Carolina

Connecticut Tennessee

Delaware Utah

Hawaii Washington State

Indiana Wisconsin

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Michigan

Minnesota

Nebraska

Nevada

New Jersey

New Mexico

North Carolina

Ohio

*/ These jurisdictions have already transferred or approved the authority in
Teligent's name.




Extubi ©
Question Nos. 13-15

Initially, Teligent will have its own dedicated marketing sales furce employed by
the company to offer the full range of telecommunication services to consumers. In
the future, however, Teligent's marketing efforts may include indirect sales channels,
such as agents or partnerships.




Exhibit D
Quesuon 16

Teligent will initially market to small and medium sized business customers and
other carriers, but may eventually offer service on a residential basis




Exhibu I
Question 1HA

Einancial Capability
Teligent will rely primarily on the financial qualifications of its two direct owners, MSI and
DSC, and their respective owners, 1o provide its financial qualificanons. These financial
qualifications are a matter of record before the Commission in Docket Nos 970051-T1 (MSI)
and 970079-T1 (DSC) and will not be duplicated herein unless requested by the
Commission. Teligent has attached hereto updated financials for its majority owner, MSI's
parent company, The Associated Greup, upon whom MSI relied for its financial
qualifications. Because both MSI and DSC have been found to be financially quahified in
Florida, based on the substantial financial documentation provided earlier this year, Teligent
believes that the processing of the instant Application should be possible on an expedited
basis. Also attached hereto is evidence of a $50 million revolving line of credit which
Teligent has secured from the Toronto-Dominion Bank for the express purpose of developing
and providing its competitive telecommunications services.' Finally, upon request, Tehgent
will provide a Confidential and Proprietary 10-year forecast of operations for the State of
Florida which will demonstrate that its working capital requirement for the State of Flonda
are met numerous times over by its revolving credit source alone  Accordingly, Teligent has
the financial capability: 1) to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed,
2) to maintain the requested service and ; 3) to meet its lease or ownership obhgations
Teligent submits that the Commission has sufficient information to find Tehgent financially

qualificd 1o provide the services for which it seeks authority in Florida,

'Note that the Revolving Credit Agreement references Associated Communications,
L.L.C., which was Teligent, L.L.C."s previous name Teligent will provide complete copies
of this agreement, should the Commission require it, subject to “Confidential and
Proprictary” treatment.
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

licm 1. Einancial Sialoments

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP. INC AND SUBEIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITELN

June M), Lrccembas 11,
17 | Ay

{amounts in thousands

ASSETS
Current asseis:
Cash and cash equivalents (approsimates (ar value) 3 4,019 5 (R 3!
Accounts receivable, lecs allowance for
doubeful accounts (June 30, 1997--52 535,000

December 31, 1996--52,355 (0G) L7 4081
Receivable from related parties Hil L
inventory held for resale 1.5K1 1622
Prepeud expenses and other assets 12K 51
Delemed income Laxes 4 INT LT

Total current asscts 15,572 LR

Property and equipment. net of accumulated
depreviation and amortzation (June 0, 19497
$27.153 (0X); December 11, 199%6--524 Y52 01} 158 B B

Marketable equity securities, a1 faur value
(cost June M), 1997--57,622 (KX,

December V1, 1996--56 BR2 (00) 495 1K1 425 KUs
MNoies receivable from reisted parties M), 790 I, TR
Investments in wirckess communicaiions affiluates 16,5 1, 1L
Other noncurmen! asscls 14,164 K. H.2
Total assels 3 971 1 LRS!

See notes o consolidated financial statements




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED) - Continued

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current |iabilities:

Accounts payable

Employee compensation

Due 1o cellular equirment

Short-term obligations

Current portion of long-term d=bt

Subsidiary appreciation rights Liability - current (Note §)

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Deferted compensanion

Subsidiary appreciation nghts liability - long-temm (Note §)

Long-lerm deb, excluding current postion
Deferred income taxes
Minonity inerests {(Note 6)

Commimments and coatingencics

Swckholders’ equity;

Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share;
authorized 5,000,000 shares: none issued

Class A Common Stock, par value 5.10 per share;
authorzed 100,000,000 shares; 9,382,962 1ssucd
and outstanding in 1997 and 1996

Class B Common Stock, par value $. 10 per share,
authorzed 50,000,000 shares: 9_198.4 10 and
9,197,910 issued and outstanding in 1997 and 159

Addinonal paid-in capital

Unrealized gaun on marketable equily securnitics,

net of defermed taxes (June 30, 1997--$170.645 (XK,

December 11, 1996--5146 654 ,000)
Retuned earnings (deficit)
Total stockholders’ equity
Total biabilites and stockholden’ equity

See notes o consolidated flinancial stalements

June 0
1R

December |
194,

{armanprils i (hesasands )

% 6,9 5 7716
2,158 | 975
15,064 15000
111,238 T1.526
242 22
14 94 1 K79
2167 1 msd
|1 %4, 549N 1007 251
LYIw 1 440
25, 7mM Wi
1,286 H
1408 Kadl) NS
LRI R ]
LAY YN
G4l 41
M) 12
VG914 YT AN
(56, 308) (H.244)
202 444 Tt [0S
3 el W7 % SRS




Revenues:

Wireless communication services
Radio broadcasting
An gallery sales

Costs and expenses:

Cuost of sales:

Wireless communication services

Radio broadcasting

An gallery sales
Direct research and development expenses
Sales, general and administralive expenscs
Mon-cash subsidiary appreciation nghts (Note §)
Depreciation and amornization e pense

Operating loss

Fauity in boss of affaliae

Other income (expense):
Gain on sale of marketable equity secunities
Interest and dividend income
Interest expense

Orther

Minonty interests (Nole 6)
Lass belore income Laxes

Income Lax benefit

Net boss

Met loss per common share

Weighted average common shares outstanding

“ee notes 1o consolidated financial statements

N,

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC AND SUBSIIMARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITEDY

Thres Months Ended June W}

19497

1949

[Eal

Siv Months Ended Jume b

| e

{(amounts 1 thousands, ::m—m share and per share amounts)

5 $.12%8 5 4321 5 TR 5 L A
I3 K | 458 Wi

118 178 Wt 1

6,259 5089 1101 RS

1.655% 2. %40 (bt 1AW

219 1+ 404 R

H1 1 1 oy

1,727 1.95% LRI [

11,674 PR RIS “ Amd

15.7H) TR

1,136 1,245 T Ay

54 6E4 10,242 71,595 1875

(4K 425) (5,140 (RN RTIRIET
[EIIRE s ity

267 Ty S ARS L]

i 412 v I 1K

(1,540} LIRY) (VLS1) ARLIES

Ik an 11 (154

43 S0 1,150 RLY

(754} LER () LIy
{49.17%) (4,725 () R Pl
10,101 L5132 12 5t LAY

5 (39018 § (L21y 3 44,1247 % AR
5 (208) § LIry s (L5%) % (o
IR TH1.372 IK.TtM 478 el TR

The nct bosses for the three and six months ended June 3. 1997 include non-cash submadiary nghts capense of Lelipons
L.L O . and docs not reflect a minonity interest in Tehgent's losses for the perwods of $19. 800 el 520 TES G e clbe e
for the three and six months ended June 30, 1997, respechively  Such munonity inleress i ome i il i gzl umdo
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles due 1o the negative equaty position of Teligent and the lumited luibility of s
members of Teligent. Il such minonty interests were recognized. the losses woubd have heen SEURGTRY or 8L TR e
shase, and $(24 409), or $(1.30) per share, for the respective three and six months ended June 11997




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (LUNALDITED

Cash Flows From Operating Activitics
Nei loss
Adjustments 10 reconcile net loss w net cash
used in operating activities:
Provision [or losses on wccounts receivablc
Equity in loss of affiliate
Gain on sales of marketable equity securifies
Minority interests (Note 6)
Provision for deferred income taxes
Subsidiary appreciation rights (Note §)
Other
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory held for resale
Prepaid expenscs and other assels
Accounts payable
Employce compensation
Other current Liabilitics
Delerred compensation
Met Cash Used In Opernting Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Cash and cash equivalents from comsahidation of alfiliate
Cash paid for acquisition
Purchases of property and cquipment, net
Iroceeds from sale of marketable equity secuntics
Purchase of marketable equity secunlies
Increase n receivable from related parties
Invesunents in wirchkess communications af filiates
Payment relating 0 acquisiion of wireless communicalions

business (Note 2)

Other mvesting activitics, net

Net Cash Used In Investing Acuvities

Cash Flows From Financing Activilies
Proceeds from short-term obligabions. ne
Increase in due 1o cellular equipment vendor
Repayment of long-icrm debt
Investmeni by minority interests
Other financing activities, net
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activitics
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginnng Of Period
Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Penisd

See notes o consobidated Ninanial stitements

S1a Months Ended June i1

1997 1444,
(amounts i thowsands )
3 (4K.124) % {4 8024
2 6608 RLTR
554 iKW
. TU4
{2,41151 LW
1,350 (1,151
1L2.T750) 12541
T RTA
1.521
164 M%)
4] 147
(17 At
(TR} (WL
LK (320
1161 IR
479 1
(IROSY) ERTIREED
751
{26
(4474 i1 T
2.512 v412
(767
i4.06) (1.674)
(19T {1267
[t
7l (4271
{13,029 (5034
1,712 T
s
{1.0680)) ARICRN
ERIEL!
. | e L
2,680 === N
6% 140
1.14] - L
s 10 K 11548




THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements of The Associated Group, Inc and Subsidianes
(the “Company,” as used herein, includes all consolidated subsidianes, unless the context otherwise indicales)
have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for intenm financial information
and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation 5-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of
the information and footnoles required by gencrally accepted accounting principles lor complete financial
statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recuming accruals) considered
necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the six months ended June U1, 1997,
are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ended December 11, 1997 For
further information, refer to the financial statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company’s Annual
Kepor on Form 10-K lor the year ended December 11, 1996,

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the 1996 penods have been reclassified to contom i the Bian il
stalement presentation for the current penod. These reclassifications have no effect on the et loss

2. PENDING TRANSACTION

Microwave Services, Inc. ("MSI”). a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and a heenser ol Dyatad
Electronic Message Services ("DEMS”) channels. and Digital Services Corportion (“DSCT), another heensee of
DEMS channels, hold 55% and 45% voling member equily interests. respectively, o Tebgent. 11 ©
{"Teligent™), formerly known as Associated Commumnications, LLC_a pont venture lunited hability company
which provides administrative and management services to each of MS1and DSC. On March 10, 1997 Telipent
entered into 8 Stock Contribution Agreement (the “Siock Agreement”) with another DEMS lwensee (the
“Licensce™) and its sole sharcholder (the ~“Sole Sharcholder™) for the contnbuton of all of the stock of the
Licensce to Teligent in exchange foc initial cash payments and addivonal cash payments and vwnership interests
in Teligent upon consummation of the tansaction and Teligent's acquisition of the stock and the hoenses
contzmplated by the Stock Agreement. Consummation of the transaction and transfer of these ligrnees ax subyeo
to certain closing conditions and the receipt of all necessary regulatory approvals, including approval by e
Federnl Communications Comsmission. The amount of equity interest in Tehigent 10 be issued e the Sole
Sharcholder is dependent upon cerain conditions, but shall not exceed S% determined as of the date of the Stk
Agreement. Subsequent 0 a closing, the Sole Sharcholder will have a full member interest in Teligent pursuant W
the Limited Liability Company Agreement, to which MS1 and DSC are parties.  Included in other noncument
assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheet at June W), 1997 is $5.770.000 relating i the tinial Cash
payments for the transaction.

i, MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURTTIES

In January 1997, the board of direciors of Tele-Communications, Inc. ("TCIT) declared a divadend 1 haobders o
record of Liberty Media Group Senes A Common Stk (“Libenty Senes A7) and Liberty Media Group Sencs B
Common Stock (“Liberty Sencs B7) as of December 27, 1996, In 1997, the Company received one share of
Liberty Serics A lor every two shares of Liberty Senes A owned and one share of Liberty Senes A Fi cvery e
shares of Liberty Senes B owned.

Dunng 1997, the Company has sold 110,000 shares of Liberty Senes Al peetat prscceids ol approimaicty
;I.“':E.l.”. and has m'"!.mffl] Riddiis ui these sues of -"m;" p-“mnwh. s“_:““‘ VNN L|,|||-j S22 EXEE an the Lirst il
secund guarters, respectively




The cost and market value of marketable equity sccurities classified as available for sale at June W FW9T ane
follows:

Cost ol Marker Vidue ol
Name of Issuer and Number of FEach bssue Fach Issue
Titke of Each Issuc Shares In Thamsands In Thousunads
Tele-Communications, Inc.:
TCI Group Series A Common Sock 12479976 $ 1.50% LIRS 0
TCl Group Series B Common Stock 7171852 1178 114417
MMMWBAMSEI:& 45970 1.33% 129,542
Liberty Media Group Senies B Common Stock 1,767 961 71 44 |99
TC1 Satellite Entertairment, Inc.:
Series A Common Stock 1.247.997 134 9N
Series B Common Stock TT, 188 ) f_ I8N
Others Vanous Wi 4 K77
% 7,622 405, 1K1

Including the effects of the sale of marketable equity secunitics duning the penods, adjustiments W the unrealized
gain on marketable equity secunties, net of tax, recorded as a sepasate component of suwkholders” equity were
44 555 000 and ($26.947.000) in the six months ended June W, 1997 and 1P respecively.

4, SHORT-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The Company’ s outstanding short-term obligations were as follows (i thousands)

lune W, 1997 Docgmber V1. 1540

General Credit Facilines:
£100 million demand discretionary bank hine of credit PR R ALE] P R ALY
Three brokerage margin boan facilities 67,234 H 5210
K, 218 15,510

Teligent Credit Facility:

$50 million secured bank revolving credil Bac ity 25,000 LY
$111.238 $77.5206

Included in the general credit facilities listed above 15 & brokerage margin loan Iacility obtained by the Company
in January 1997, At June 30, 1997, an aggregate of 11,¥79.976 shares of TC1 Group Series A Common Suack was
pledged as collateral under the Company s general credit facilies

5. SUBSIDIARY APPRECIAMON RIGHTS

On Seplember 1. 1996, Teligent granted six separate Company Appreciation Rights ("CAHRs) o Teligent «
Chasrman and CEO (the “Executive™) under his employment agreement (the “Agreement™) For cach ("AR. the
Executive is entited 10 receive, as soon &s pracuicable afier the “settbement date”, as delined in the Agrecment .an
amount egual o a percentage (initially 3%) of the excess of Tehgent s lur markel value over the bugel valoe b
that AR Teligent's Board of Directors, in its sole discretin, shall determane of the CAR amount 1 settled with
vash. equity sccurities of Teligent, a combination therenl. or any other lorm of consderation the Boxad imary




determine. The CAR percentage and target values arc subjct 10 adjustiment (e cyuity contributins and oeher
transactions of Teligent, as defined in the Agreement. and eapire ten years after the grant date The westing dLale
and unadjusted target value for each CAR graniad 15 as follows

Uriudpustend

CAR Vesung Date Target Value
| September 1, 1997 200000 (00
2 September 1, 1998 2500,0000,(XX)
3 September 1, 1999 325,000,100
4 September 1, 2000 425 000,000
b September |, 2001 SO0 (00 ()
6 September 1, 2002 2,750,000, 100}

In addition, Teligent has a Long-Term Inceniive Compensation Plan (the “"Plan”) under which an aggregate of
1,600,000 appreciation rights (“Rights”) may be grantad 10 employecs, directors, and consultants (the “Grantees ™)
of Teligent. Each appreciation right represents 00001% (subpect 10 adpustment) of the Approciainn Value
associated with that Right, as defined in the Plan. As of June W), 1997 1,450,950 Righas have boen graital Lo o
term of ten years with a five-year vesting period. Tebgent's Board of Durectors, in it sode discretion, shall
determine if the amount payable 0 a Grantee under the Plan i settled n cash. an actual o “phantom - aquily
interest in Teligent, o combination thereol. or any other lorm of consaderating as the Tehpent Basnd muiy

determine

The Company has recognized a hability and related compensalion cxpense for the CARs and the Hights under the
provisions of Accounting Principals Board Opinion Moo 25 (CAPB 257 CAcoounting hor Stk Dssocd 1y
Employoss”. Under APB 25, eapense recognition i accelerated such thal the expense fovided cxcocds the actial
amuount exerciseable under the vesting schedules applicable w the CARs and Righis. The rocoaded liabality under
APH 2% is $40,652,000 as of June 30, 1997, however there were no CAKs or Rights exerciseable as ol tha ke
The actual amount of compensation payable. if any. 10 the Executive and the Grantees an the tume ol settlanent,
well is the cumulative amount of compensalion expense recorded in the financial statements. f any, will depernd
upon the vesting status snd the fair market value of Teligent. among other factors

6. MINORITY INTEREST

The minonty interest liability and related income v expense reflecs the outside munonty ownership o
consolidated subsidianes. However, in 1997 the minonity interest for the tuee and six maonth perods ended June
W0, 1997 do not reflect the minonty interest in Teligent's losses of $19.400 and $23.71% (income effects) Such
minonAty inlerest income is not recognizable under Genenally Accepted Accounting Prnciples due 1o the limited
tiability of the members of Teligent. If such minonty interests were recognuzed. the Company’s Josses would
have been $(19,618), or $(1,04) per share, and $(24.409), or $(1.W) per share, for the respective three and s
months ended June 30, 1997,

7  SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash pasd for interest was approximatcly $1.578,000 and $1,107.000 for the six muonths cnded June W1 17wl
1996 respectively, The Company made no federal of stale income Lax payments during the six momths endedd
June W, 1997 and 1996, Grupo Poratel, S.A. de C.V. ("Cirupa™). a consolidacd subsidinry of the Company . pand
approsimately $251 000 and S194.000 in Mexican tazes in the sin months ended June W0, 19Tl 1R
respectively. Noncash financing activities of the Uompeany fus the sia months endead June M1 19 i lude o
contrthution by muwwity interests of notes receivable from relaed parties of $7,162.000 and long-tenn debt ol
$2 K35 000 assumeed hy a cellular equipment vendor, as guarantor of Grupo’s long-leam dehi




8. PER SHARE DATA

Weighted average common shares outstanding do not include common stock equivalents suwe theu elfect on the
net loss per common share would be antdilutive.

In February 1997, the Financial Accountng Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standasds
No. 128, "Eamings Per Share™ ("FASB 1287). FASB |28 specifies the computation, presentation and disc losure
requirements for eamnings per share. FASB 128 is effective for financial statements issued for periods ending alier
December 15, 1997, including interim periods, and requires restatement of all pnior-penod per share data
presented.  Earlier application is not permitied. The Company plans 1o adopt FASB 128 at yearend 1997 The
implementation of FASB 128 is not expected to have a matenal impact on the reported per share data of .-

Ceanpany




This Form 10-Q contains cestain forward looking statements about the Company s completion of pending
transactions and availability of certain tax benefits. Any such statements are subject w nsks that could cause the
actual results or needs (0 vary matenally

Financial Condition

Currently, the Company's cash requirements (other than those ol Teligent) wre heing mel by .
$100,000,000 demand discretionary bank linc of credit and masgin boan facilities with Uwee brokerage furms
Borrowings under the $100,000,000 line of credit are limited 0 65% of the market value of the TCT Grouyp
mmmtﬁdpd-“ﬂy-ﬂmwmmwuerudlmdhyﬂcMnl the
time of bormowing. The line expires on November 30, 1997, and the Company presently anticipates renewal of
such facility.

The Company's margin loan facilives arc also secured by shares of TCl Group common stick
Borrowings under one of the margin loan facilitics arc limited 10 65% of the market value ol the pledged stock,
with an additional 15% collateral requirement if borowings cxceed S100.000.000. up W a maximum ul
$200,000,000. Borrowings under the other two brokerage margin loan facilibes are limited o 0% of the marken
value of the pledged stock. Borrowings under the three masgin joan facilies beas interest a1 vanable rates based
upon the broker call rate or the Fed Funds rale plus an applicable masgwn, as offered by the hrokerge furm al the
time of horrowing. The weighted average intcrest rate under the $ 100,000,000 e of credit and the margin loan
{acilities for the six months ended June 30, 1997 was approximately 6 2%

As of August 11, 1997, based on the market value of the 11879976 shares of TUD Gnoup Scres A
Common Stock pledged in the aggregate and sggregate vutstanding shor-tcrm obligations undes these creda
facilitics of approximately $88,586,000 the Company 's unused horrowing capacity 1s approzimately $92.346 (0K
A ugnificant portion of the Company's asscts are ligquid. and can be pledged as secunty for added bormowing
capacity. Given the market value of the remaning shares of marketable equity secuntics thal can be pledged as
additional security, the Company’s borrowing facilitcs provide lor maumum aggregate unused borrowings ol
approximately $237,269,000 as of August |1, 1997. The Company’s abtlity o moct cash necds in the neat lenn
for fuwre development depends in large pan on the valie of the marketable equity secunbies. The Company
penodically evaluates its financial position and altemative financ ing ArTangoments

In addition, Teligent has a $50,000,000 sccured bank revolving credit {ac iy whach as avadlable to meet
the cash needs of Teligent. Bormowings under thus credit facility bear interest al vanable rales hased upon the
LIBOR rate, prime rate or the Fed Funds raic, plus an applicable margin. as offered by the bank. The weighted
average interest rate under this credit facility for the six months ended June 30, 1997 was approuumaicly B 1% A
facility lee of 1/2% of the total credit available and a commitment fee of 1/2%: of the unused poction of the [acility
are paynble quanerly. Borrowings under Teligent's credit (acility are secured by a pledge of the Company s stos b
in MSI, a pledge of the stock of DSC, a pledge of M51's and DSC's member interests in Teligent, and a pledyge ol
20l of the assets of MS1, DSC, and Teligent, and are guaranteed hy MSI and DSC. The revolving credit Lacality
resincts the payment of distributions or dividends by Teligent. Based upon outstanding shor-werm obligat ons
under the Teligent credit facility of $29,000,000 as of August | 1. 1997 Teligent has unused botrowing capac iy of
$21.000,000. The revolving credit facility marures on December 19, 1997, and Teligent as presently evaluating us

long-term financing options.

In the s months ended June 30 197, the Company sold 110000 shares of Libeny Senex A lor pretas
procecds of approxumately $2.512,000, and has recognized & gain on the sale of appeorimately $2ARSINK) The
Company cxpects to utilize its federal net operating boss carrylorwards (0 offset the tires resulng I the paun
The Company used the proceeds from the sale of the secunties (or working capital and t fund the Jevelopment of
its wireless communicalions busincsscs



Portatel del Sureste, §.A. de C.V. (“Ponatel”). a wholly owned subsidary of Grupo, has long-term debi
obligations under various credil factlities with a U.S. hank and vanous related patics (the “Portuel Credn
Agreements”). Such long-iemm obligations are denomunated n 1.5, dollars and were incurred for working capial.
including the purchase and construction of cellular telephone mfrastructure cquipinent  The outstanding debt
under the Portatel Credit Agreements al Junc 30, 1997 is $9.368.000  Grupo and Ponatel have no elerml
available lines of credit as of June 30, 1997, The Company may be required W meet additional capital

mqum:ttuvim:upmmmuwmrdpm n Girupo

Pursuant 10 the Stock Agreement, Teligent has made payments totaling 35,770,000 (sec Now 2 1o the
consolidated financial  stalements included clsewhere herein). Upon  consummalion of the tansacton
contemplated by the Stock Agreement, Teligent may be requured © make an additional cash payment of up to

54,950,000,

Net cash used in operating activitics was $18.953,000 and $11,172,000 for the six moaths ended June W)
1997 and 1996, respectively. The Company's operating cash needs increased in the 1997 penod pramanly fo
expenses of Teligent, which was formed in March 1996. Net cash used in investing activilics was SLVO29 0K fow
the six months ended Junc 30, 1997 and $5.039.000 for the same period of 1996, The $7.99%0.000 change hetween
periods was primarily due 10 $5.770,000 paid pursuant Lo the Stock Agreement (see Note 2 to the consolidaed
financial statements included elsewhere herewn) and an increase i capital eapendilures attnbutable v construclion
of Teligent's broadband wireless netwirk. Net cash provided by financing activities tn the 1997 and 199 perisls
of $12.680,000 and $16,351,000, respectively, was pancipally from bomowings by the Company The indnease
between periods is primarily the result of higher borrowings in the 1997 penod pnncipally o fimue the invesiing
and operating activities of Teligent and TrucPusition™, the Cempany 's cellular ielephone and wireless (s

location system.

()perating Results for the Three Moaths Ended June 30, 1997, Compared to the Three Muonths
Foded June 30, 1996

Revenues from wireless communication scrvices increased SLONS000. or 23% in the 1997 penod
compared 10 the 1996 period. The increase i3 attributable 1w an increase in Grupo's cellular communscaion
services revenue, principally a result of growth in Grupo's subscnber hasc Cost ol wireless Comumunicaly
services increased $1,315,000 or 56% belweoen periods prncipally duc 1o the costs assoctated wath the growth of
Grupo's subscriber base and 1o operaling COsIS incurrec. by Teligent, which began providing wircless
communicabion services in 1996,

Radio broadcasting revenues increased $Z23.000, of W% lor the 1997 penod compared o the 1990
pmud.mdﬂ::cmdndinmm:h:mtndiﬂjm.u 4% The increase in revenues and costs 1
principally the result of the acquisition of WLYR-FM (formerly known as WOEZ-FM) on May 11, 1996

Direct rescarch and development expenses of $1.727.000 and $1.955,000 1n the 1997 and 1996 penods.
respectively, primarily represent expenditures for TrucPosition. Sales, general und administralive €Xpenses werc
$11.574.000 and 34,395,000 in the 1997 and 1996 peniods, respectively.  The increase froen 1996 w0 19497
$7.479 000 was principally the result of expenditures for Teligent. which was formed in March 1'%

The subsidiary appreciation nghts caponse for Teligent of $35, 790,000 recorded 10 the second quaner ol
1997 reflects a non-cash charge resulting from additional grants, vesting, and the appreciation in value ol
Teligent CGrants commenced in Septembor 1996 thus there is no comparble cxpense in the 1996 perod.

The Company’s equity in loss of affiliate was $467.000 in the 1996 penod and reflects the Comnpany »
share of the results of Teletrac, Inc. (“Teletrac™) for the 1996 penod. Through November 19496, the Compae ¥ held
20% of the voung siock of Teletruc and accounted for its invesiment in Teletrac under the equily methisd  As
result of Teletrae's issuance of convertible preferred stck in carly Docember 1996, the Company s voting inlercst




in Teletrac was reduced to approxumazely |13% and, accordingly, the Company hegan accounting e als
investmen! under the cost method.

The $262,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity secunbies in the 1997 penod is the result of the wile
of 10,000 shares of Libenty Series A and the $719,000 gain on the sale of marketable cquity secunbies in the 19494
period is the result of the sale of 90,000 shares of General Communication, Inc Class A Common Stock. Interest
and dividend income was $808,000 and $432,000 in the 1997 and 199 penods, respectively. The increase in
1997 of $376,000 is primarily the result of an increase in the level of receivables from related parties, which
includes certain interest-bearing notes,  Intcrest capense was 31,946,000 and $813.000 wn the 1997 and 149
periods, respectively. The increase in 1997 of $1.133,000 is thg result of an increase in the level of shon-term
obligations, offset in part by a decrease in the level of Portatel’s long-term debt. Minonty interests were $41.0060
and $501,000 in the 1997 and 1996 penods, respectively. The 1997 minonty inierest expense represents the
minority ownership interest in the net income of all consolidated subsidianes except Teligent. The 1996 munoniy
interest included the minority interest ownership interest in Teligent's net loss, Such interest is not recogmized 0
1997 under Genenally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP™) due to the negative equity pusiion of T=ligent
in 1997 (See Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere herein)

The Company recognized an income tax benefit (net of foreign tax expense of Grupo) al an effective e
of approximately 26% and 32% in the 1997 and 1996 penods, respecnively. The pancipal diflensnue beiween the
1997 effective tax mie and the statutory rate is the recogrution by the Company of 1X0% of the net joss of Tehgent
with no minority interest adjustiment (see Note 6 10 the consolidated financial statements ancluded clsewhere
herein). while the Company's tax benefit reflects 55% of such ks, Based on cwrrent projections. the Compansy
anticipates it will generate a net operating boss for federal income taxes for the year ended December 111997

The Company's net loss was $39,01K,000 for the three months ended June W, 1%7. compared 1o 4 ncl
foss of $3,213,000 for the three months ended Junc W, 1996, The higher loss in the 197 period of $16.405.000
resulted prumanily from the pon-cash charge recorded for the Teligent apprecialion nghts (net of the inc b L
benefit), as well as increased operating and adminastrative eapenditures for the start-up ol Teligent

Operating Results for the Six Moaths Ended June 30, 1997, Compared to the Six Months Ended
June 30, 1996

Revenues from wireless communication services increased $1ESLOMD, o 229 an the 1997 penixd
compared to the 1996 period. The increase is anbutable w0 an wncrease 1 Goupo's cellular commumcation
services revenue. principally a result of growth in Grupo’s subscnber base  Cust ol wireless commumication
services increased $1.990,000, or 45% between penods pancipally due to the costs associated with the growth ul
Grupo’'s subscriber base and 1o operating costs incurred by Teligent, which began providing wircless
communication services in 1996,

Radio broadcasting revenues increased 328,000, or 7% for the 1997 penod compared W the 1790
penod. and the cost of radio broadcasting increased $76.000, of 21%. The wncrease in revenues and costs i
principally the result of the acquisition of WLYR-FM (formerly known as WCEZ-FM) on May 1L 199G

Durect rescarch and development expenses of $3.304, 000 and $1,68 1,000 i the 1997 and 199 penods
respectively, primarily represent expenditures for TruePosiion, Sales, general and adminustrative eapenses werce
$20.706.000 and $8.383,000 in the 1997 and 1996 peniods, respectively. The wncrease from 1996w 1T ol
$12,323,000 was principally the result of expenditures for Teligent, which was forraed in March 1996

The subsidiary appreciation rights expense for Teligent of 317 K7 1000 recorded in the first hadl of 11997
reflects a non-cash charge resulting from addivonal granis, vesting; and the appeeciation o v due ol Teligent
Grnts commenced in September 1996, thus there 15 no comparable expense in the 199 period




The Company's equity in Joss of affiliate was $794.000 wn the 1996 perniad and reflects the Compuany »
share of the results of Teletrac. Inc. (“Teletrac™) for the 1996 period. Through November 1994, the Company held
20% of the voting stock of Teletrac and accounted for uts investment in Teletrac under the equity methaod As o
result of Teletrac's issuance of convertible preferred stock i early December 1996, the Company's voling interest
in Teletrac was reduced to approximately 13% and. accordingly. the Company began accounting for s
investment under the cost method.

The 52,485,000 gain on the sale of marketable equily secuntics in the 1997 penod 15 the result of the sale
of 110,000 shares of Liberty Series A and the $3,397.000 gain on the sale of markctable equity secunines u the
1996 period is the result of the sale of 41.598 shares of Tele-Communicabions, Inc. Class B 6% Cumulative
Redecmable Exchangeabls Junior Prefemred Stock and 90.000 shares of General Communication, Inc. Class A
Common Stock. Interest and dividend income was $1,332.000 and $1,128.000 in the 1997 and 1996 penods,
respectively. The increase in 1997 of $204 000 is primanily the result of an increase 1n the level of receivables
from related parties, which includes cerain interest-bearig notes. Interest expense was $1.512,000 and
$2.007,000 in the 1997 and 1996 penods, respectively. The increase in 1997 of $1.505.000 is the result of an
increase in the level of short-term obligations, offset in pan by a decrease in the level of Portatel’s long izm debt
Minority interests were $1,350,000 of cxpense in the 1997 penod and $1.351.000 of income in the 1996 penod
The 1997 minority interest cxpense represenis the minonty ownership wnicrest in the nct uicome of all
consolidated subsidiaries except Teligent. The 1996 minonity interest included the aunonty inlerest ownership
interest in Teligent's net loss. Such interest is not recognuized in 1997 under GAAP duc 10 the negative oyuily
pasition of Teligent in 1997 (See Note 6 1o the consolidated financial stalements i luded clsewhere heren)

The Company recognized an income tax benelil (net of forcign Lax expense of Grupoy at an ellective fale
of approximately 21% and 3% in the 1997 and 1996 penods, respectively. The pnncipal difference between the
1997 effective tax rate and the statutory rale is the recogration by the Company of HXFE ol the net foms of Teligent
with no minocity interest adjustment (see Note 6 10 the coasolidated financial statements ind lided elsewhete
herein), while the Company's tax benefit reflects 55% of such loss. Based on current projeciions, the Conmpany
anticipates il will gencrate a et operating loss lor federal incone taxes for the year ended December 11, 1997

The Company's net loss was $48,124,000 for the six months ended June ). 1997, compased B a et loss
of $4.802.000 for the six months ended Junc W), 1996 The hugher loss in the 1997 peniosd of $41 122000 rosulied
pamarnly from the non-cash charge recorded lor the Teligent appreciation nghts (net of the income tax benclit, s
well as increased operating and administrative expenditures for the stant-up of Teligent




PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION

liem 1. Legal Proccedings

As disclosed in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December V1, 1996, the
Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC”) issued an Order (the “Relocation Order”) on March
14, 1997 providing for the relocation of the digital electronic message system licenses ("DEMST) trom
the 18 GHz band 1o a reallocated portion of the 24 GHz band. pursuant 10 3 request by the Nanonal
Telecommunications & Information Administration actng on behall of the Department of Delense The
Relocation Order provided for the relocation of DEMS from 100 MHz over § channels at 18 GHz o 40K
MHz over 5 channels at 24 GHz, allowing DEMS systems to maintain equivalent information capacaty o
similarly engincered systems at 18 GHz. On June 24, 1997, the FOC issucd an additional onder (the
*implementation Order”), which implemented the Relocation Order tn pan by modifying vanous DEMS
licenses, including those held by aifilistes of the Company, to authorize DEMS operations at 24 GHz
The Relocation Order and the Implementation Order were subject 1o an adminstrative and judicial
review period and, during this period, five partics filed petinons with the FOC sceking cither partial o
full reconsideration or review of one or both orders. The partics -~ BellSouth Corporation, WinSta
Communications, Inc.. Millimeter Wave Carmier Assoctation, Inc., Duec TV Emerprises. Inc and Webdel
Communications, Inc. -- have challeaged the FOC's issuance of the Relocation Order withoul condun Ling
a notice and comment rulemaking procecding pursuant (o the nabonal secuniy exemption o the FUC s
vtherwise applicable statutory requirement o promulgse rules through notice and commment prowestings
In nddition, DirectTV Enterprises, Inc. has filed a petition for rulemaking with the FCC. requesting thet
the FOC grant permission for Direc TV 10 construct and operate satelline uphnk facilines in certun arcas
un a portion of the 24 GHz frequencies allocated and granted o DEMS hoensees The FOC has the opnn
to dismiss the petitions of 1o iitiate public notice and comment procecdings conceming the paues whih
the FCC decided in the Relocation Order. The Company and its affiliates have filed timely response.
with the FCC opposing the petitions lor reconsideration and review, and continuce 0 build out thew
networks as permitted under their hicenses, the Relocation Order and the Implementation Crider

Submission of Matiers w a Voic of Sccunly Holdens

Om June 5, 1997, the Company held its 1997 Annual Mceung, at which the Company’s sios kholdern
clected Donald H. Jones as a director of the Company to hold office for a term of three vears K 16508/
viles were cast for the clection of Mr. Jones, and there were 10865 votcs W withhold authorts Tl
terms of Myles P. Berkman and Joscph A, Kataninciw as durectons continue until such terms capire i the

Company’s 1998 Annual Meeting and the term of David J, Berkman continics until such tomm eypires Wl
the Company's 1999 Annual Mceting

Eatubits and Beporta un Form 8- K

ia) Exhibits, The following exhubits are filed as pan of this Form 10-0)
Exlubit
Number Descryaion

11 Restated Certificate of Incorpoation, filed as Exhiba 11w
Registration Statement on Form 1A dated Novembez 15 1794 and

incorporated heremn by relerence

1.2 Amended and Restated By -Laws, liled as Exhibin 1.2 10 Registrution
Siatement on Form 1VA dated November 15 TP and i orpeirabed
herein by relerence.




4.1 Common Stock Certificales. filed as Exhubits 4 2 and 4 1w Foom X b
dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by relereme

42 Rights Agreement, dated as of December 15, 1994, hy and between the
Company and Mellon Bank, N.A . filed as Exhubit 4.1 1o Form K-k
dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference

77 Anicle § Financia) Data Schedule for Quarnicrly Repont on Form 10-0)
for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 (filed only electronically with the
Securities and Exchange Commission)

(b) Repons on Form B-K. The Company did not file any reports on Form K-K dunng the three months
ended June 30, 1997.




Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 194, the registrant has duly vaused this repon
1o be signed on its behalfl by the undersigned thereunto duly authonzed.

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC
(Registrant)

Date: August |1, 1997 By (& Mylcs I, Berkman
Myles P Berkman
Chaurman. Presudent, Chuel BExecuinve (HIoer
and Treawsurer
{Pruncipal Financal and Accounting (Hhoern)
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Statement on Form 10/A dated November 15, 1994 and incorporated

herein by reference.
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dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated herean by relerence
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the quaner ended June 30, 1997,

- I-'rnumly_ﬁbd and incorporated by reflaence
** Filed vnly electromcally with the Securitics and Exchange Commission




UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20549

FORM 10-K
[ X | ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1914
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996
OR

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934
For the transition period from ]

Commission Fue Number (-24924

THE ASSOCIATED GROUP, INC.

{Exact name of registrant as specified in s charter)

DELAWARE 51-0260858
(State of lncorporalon) il B S Employer Identufication Mo |
200 Gateway Towers, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 18222
(Address of principal executive offices) {ip Code)
412-281-1907

{Kegistrant’s telephone number}

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
MNone.

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:

Lutle of each cluss
Conunen Stock. Class A, par value $. 10 per share
Comunon Stock. Class B, par value $.10 per share
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all repors required 10 be filed by Secuon 13 or 15d) ol
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter penod that the Registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject o such filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes ¥ No

Indicate by « heck mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant 1w licm 405 ol Regulanon 5-K 15 nol contaned
herein, and will not be contained, (o the best of the Registrant’s knowledge, wn definitive proxy of information statcments
incorporated by reference in Pant 111 of this Form 10-K of any amendment to this Form 10-K. Vi

As of March 25, 1997 the aggregale market value of the Registmnt's Common Stck held by nonnifilites of the
Registrant was Approximately $485,436,000.
The number of shares of the Registant's classes of Common Stock outstanding as of March 25, 1'W7
Common Stock, Class A 9. 1K2 962
Common Siock, Class B 2. WRAI0
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Purtiuns ol the Registrant's definitive proxy statement {or the 1997 annual meeung of stockholders, schedubed for
June 5, 1997, are incorporated by reference into Pan 1 as set furth herewn




Table of Conlents
PART I
[TEM K  BUSINESS ..ovvirierircorreiriimmiiesia et miesrens s s o s e R R e 1
THE COMPIRY e oo sinnsinsasmns nsbaasi s samins 1
Digital Terminnibon SOIVICEE ... o iinimmns s b s e E sy i
TrucPosition™ Wireless Location Sysiem ‘
Mexican Cellular Telephone System ..o f
Marketable BQUity SBOUMUES ... oo s s s irasin shossrsassssin s essssess e s v 6
Radio BroadCRtg ..o s ion i iaiis e sn bimaib danadsbas s et e mad s 2mms s 7
Personal CommURICREONE SErVICEE.. ... i e imrrsimsssssessosssses vasesbis biasssasst smimsons ssiatloeineis ool
OﬂquﬂuﬂCmmwﬂumBunm ................................... P e e 9
Retail Art Gallery .......coooeeanee. L R S L S e 9
Industry SEgMEnts ... e e e 4y
Regulatony ERvEOMMEn.............oommi o N
EMPIOYOES.....coovueresmvissssisnmssssnssons onsnsssess temssvemsrssmnrsssnsssasinessensass o R ||
ITEM 3, LEGAL I'ROCEEDINGS ............................................................... I ]
ITEM 4. SimmSSIDNﬂFMﬁTTERSTDA?OTEDFSEﬂijY HGLDE:J{S & I
PART I
IMTEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS ... T T et 12
IMTEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA .......c..coviviiivianninn i nnsins LA I
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. ..o, S 14
Liguidity and Capital RESOUNTES .........ccioiiiiiiiii i scmesios i e ias o I
Operating Results ... b ; It
ITEMB. FINANCIAL STATEME.M‘S AND SUPWARY DATA I&
[TEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE ... ... P I¥
PART LI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT . ']
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION oot i 19
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANI)
MANAGEMENT....... P e R e e e e . . ]
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS ... ... 14
PART IV

ITEM 14, EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON
FORM B-K ..oooiiiiiiomieesnisiin oo issisis bss ssssssssnssensss tasmssiosmssinssr tans . . b1}




PART I

ITEM |. BUSINESS
The Company

The Associated Group, Inc. (the “Company™) is principally engaged in the ownership and operation of, and also vwns
inlerests in, a variety of wireless communications related businesses. 1n December 1994, the Company was spun-off (the
“Spin-Off) from Associsted Communications Corporation (“Associaed™), which at the ume was one of the largest
independent cellular telephone system operalors in the United States. The Company's businesses and other assets are
described below.

Digital Termination Services

Microwave Services, Inc. ("MS5I7), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, was lormed o pursue the provision of
digital voice, high speed data and video services over a broadband wireless radio network.  MSI applied for and received
from the Federal Communications Commission (“FCCT) licenses in top Statistical Metropolitan Service Areas ("SMSA”) o
provide Digital Termination Services utilizing channels in the |1B GHz frequency band (I8.870 GHz to 19 260 GHz)
alioccated pursuant (o the rules governing common cammier Digital Elecuonic Message Servaces ("DEMS™) in the Linited
States.

In March 1996, MSI and Digital Services Corporation {“DSC™), another licensee of DEMS channcls, furmed o point
venture limited liawlity company, DMT, L.L.C., now known as Associated Communications, L.L.C, ("ACOM™), in which
MSI has a controlling $5% voting member equity interest, to provide administrative and management services (o each of
M5! and DSC. Pursuant 10 an Administration ind Management Services Agreement (the “Management Agrecmenls™)
entered into between ACOM and each of MS| and DSC. MS! and DSC each seck 1o achieve economies of scale liw thew
licensed systems and their customers in an effort to make use of thear licensed frequencics more efficiently and 1o provide a
broader range and greater quality and quantity of services than erther of the companies would be able o accomplish
independently. ACOM's services 10 MSI and DSC incluode, among others, network design, purchase of cyuipiment,
deployment and mainienance of network infrastructure, secunng of site leases, and marketing of wervices 1o potential
customers. In addinon, ACOM has the option (o require the contnbution of the DEMS hioensss owniad by cach punt venture
member to ACOM, subject 1o the approval of the FCC and other applicable governmental authonuies. MSI1 and DSC hold
DEMS licenses in 31 of the top SMSAs in the United States. In 1996, ACOM filed applications for addinonal DEMS
licenses.

On August 30, 1996, the FCC issued an Order (the “Freeze Order™) freczing the filing of applications {oe new licenses
{including amendments and modifications 10 existing licenses) for DEMS in the 18 GHz band. The Frecze Order held in
abeyance ACOM's and MSI's applications for additional UEMS licenses pending the outcome of an FCC review of the
current licensing approach for DEMS.

On March 10, 1997, ACOM entered into n Stock Contribution Agreement (the "Stock Agreeiment”) with anothier
DEMS licensee and its sole sharcholder (the “Sole Sharcholder™) for the contnbution of all of the stock of the licensee
ACOM in exchange for an wnitial cash payment and additional cash payments and ownership interestz i ACOM upoa
conswnmation of the tansactions and ACOM’s acquisition of the stock and the licenses contemplated by the Siock
Agrecment. Consummation of the transactions and transfer of these licenses 18 subject (0 certan cloming condinions and the
receipt of all necessary regulatory approvaus, including approval by the FCC. The amount of the equity iierest in ACOM
10 be issued 1o the Sole Sharcholder is dependent upon certain conditions, but shall not exceed 5% determined as of the Cate
of the Stock Agreement. Subsequent 10 a closing, the Sole Sharcholder will have a full member interest in ACOM pursuant
to the Lumited Liability Company A greement. to which M51 and D5C are partics.

On March 14, 1997, the FCC 1ssued an Order (the “Relocation Order ) providing for the relocation of DEMS trow the

i




18 GHz 1o the 24 GHz band (24.25 GHz 1w 24.45 GHz and 25.05 GHr w0 1525 GHz)  The Relocavon Order addreased the
government’s concerns regarding potential interference with government satellite facilities at 1R GHz, as well as potennial
cuoordination issucs with a proposed commercial satellite network.  Pursuant 1o the Relocation Order. DEMS wall be
relocated from 100 MHz over 5 channels at I8 GHz 1o 400 MHz over § channels at 24 GHz, allowing DEMS systems 1o
maintain equivalent information capacity to similarly engineered systems at 18 GHz. MSI and DSC wall be relocated on a
channel-by-channel basis to the new band. In the Relocation Order, the FUC alw stated that it would grant hcenses o
pending applications that had passed the 60-day period for filing mutually exclusive applications pnar 10 the Freeze (rder
The Relocation Order is subject o administrative or judicial review.

The following table represents a summary (upon implementation of the Relocation Order) of (1) licenses held by MS5I
and DSC, which are subject to the Management Agreements: (ii) licenses granted to MS| pursuant to pending applications:

and (it1} licenses to be acquired pursuant to the Stock Agroement, subgect o necessary regulatory approvals, including the
FCC.

Amount of Spectrum (MHz)
B.II-.I Market Upon Relocation to 24 GHy

1 New York, NY 400
2 Los Angeles. CA 400
3 Chicago, IL 400
4 Philadelphia, PA 120
5 Detroit, Ml 400
6 Dallas, TX 400
7 Houston, TX 40
8 Washingion, DC 400
9 San Francisco CA 120
10 Boston, MA 400
12 Atlanta, GA &0
13 San Dhego. CA V20
15 Minneapolis, MN ALK)
17 5S¢ Louis, MO 400
18 Balimore, MD 120
19 Phoenix, AZ UM}
20 Seanle, WA AU
21 Pasburgh, PA 400
22 Denver, CO R
23 Miami, FL. 400
24 Tampa, FL 400
26 Cleveland, OH 7.4
F o Porniland, OR 20
23 San Jose, CA 240
29 Cincinnat, OH 240
£ 1] Kansas Cuy, MO 120
11 Sacramento, Ca ‘20
32 Milwaukee, Wl 120
i3 San Antomuo, TX V)
35 Indinnapolis, [N 2o

16 Columbus, OH Hi)

Tt




In addition, upon the grant of licenses by the FCC pursuant to pending applications which passed the tdlbday periad for
filing mutually exclusive applications prior 1o the Freeze Order. ACOM wall hold a DEMS license for | channel (K0 MHr
24 GHz) in each of the following markets:

Salt Lake City, UT Bumingham, AL Akron, OH
Orlando, FL Austin, TX Greenville, SC
Bulfalo, NY Honolulu, HI El Paso, TX

New Orlcans, LA Daywon, OH Omaha, NE
Hanford, CT Albany, NY Wilmington. DE
Nashville, TN Charlotie, NC Albuquerque, NM
Norfolk, VA Richmond, VA Spranghicld, MA
Rochester, NY Tulsa, OK Baton Rouge, LA
Memphis, TN Columbus, OH Charleston, 5C
Jacksonville, FL Raleigh, NC New Haven, CT
Oklahoma City, OK Fresno, CA Stockton, CA
Greensboro, NC Tucson, AZ Newpor News. VA
Louisville, KY Allentown. 'A Santa Barbara, CA
West Palm Bench, FL Ventura, CA Trenton, NJ

Las Vegas, NV Symacuse, NY

DEMS licenses authorize the construction of ransmission stations using the specified channels ar sites generally within
these SMSA regions for the purposes of providing DEMS, which may include both pount-to-multipont and pount-to-pount
applications. Unlike certain other portions of the spectrum for fixed point-to-point services which are typically licensad on
a per uansmission path basis following frequency coordination, a DEMS licensee has exclusive use of the specirum within
its heensed SMSA.

ACOM continues 1o build its development team, including addinonal key management., markeuny, sies and
administative personnel. On September 1, 1996, Alex |, Mandl, formerly President and Chief Operating Officer of ATAT,
pined ACOM as its Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer.  ACOM has also appownted Kirby ) Pickle, Jr . foemerly
Executive Vice President of MF5 Communications Corporation and President of one of its principal subsidianies, ULNet
Technologies, Inc.. as President and Chief Operanng Officer.  In addition, Laurence E. Huris, lormerly Senie Vice
President and General Counsel of MC1 Communications, Inc., has puned ACOM as Senww Vice Presudent and General

Counsel.

MSI. through ACCM, seeks o expand its current service offorings (consisting of iniermet access and inicrowave caries
services) 10 become a full service broadband telecommunications provider, and o market a vanety of srvices, which
include switch-based, fiber-quality digital services as a Competitive Local Exchange Carmer ("CLEC™). ACOM plans to
offer services 10 its customers both on-net, through the broadband fixed wireless network, and of-net, by reselling particular
netwirk elements. Initial customers are anticipated (0 be small and medium sized businesses.  Although there can be nu
assurance, the Company belicves that its broadbond wireless network will be highly flexible and modular. and will have
significant adv.atages over wired aliernatives with regard o cost, speed of deployment, case of installation, comparable
rquadity and reliability, and compatibility with exisung telecommunications architeciures.

The Company’s lelecommunications services are subjct W varying degrees of federal, state and local regulatum
Generally, the FCC exercises jurisdiction over all telecommunications scrvice providers to the extent such services involve
the provision of jurisdictionally interstate or international telecommunications, i owng the resale 4 Jung distance
services, the provision of local acoess services neccssary to connect callers 10 long distance caners. and the use of
clecuomagnetic spectrum (i.e., wireless services). With the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the
“Telecommunications Act™), the FCC's jurisdiction has heen estended 1o include ceran interconnection and telated
malters that traditionally have been considered subject pnmaily 10 state regulanon.  The state regulaiory commisuons
retain nonexclusive jurisdiction over the provision of telecommunications services (o the extent such services mvolve the
provision of jurisdictionally intmstate telecommunications, -



"—"1

In order to provide local exchange serviczs, MSI must obtun the approval of state iegulatory authoniies prus o
offering such services in each state. MS! is currently authorized 10 operate as a CLEC i Flonda, [llinms, Massachuseits
New York and the District of Columbia, and has applications pending in each of the ather urisdictions foe winch o holds
an FCC license. There can be no assurance that MS1 will obtain or retaun such state authonzauons  Further, as a CLEC.
MSI will be subject 1o additional state regulatory and service requirements, including those relating o quality of service

It is expected that MSI's service offerings will compete with those offered by the incumbent local exchange carners
("LECs"), fiber-based telecommunications providers, as well as other wireless camiers. inicluding 2 GHz, 28 GHz and 38
GHz wircless COMMUNICALIONS OpPErators, point-to-poinl microwave operators and proposed global broadband satellite
systems. Many of these potential competitors have substantially greater financial. techmical. marketing. sales and other
resources than MSL. In addition, the PCC has stated in the Relocation Order that it will conduct a rulemaking proceeding
regarding the issuance of additional DEMS licenses tn the 24 GHz band. The grant of additional authonzations, as well as
the auction and grant of additional licenses in other frequency bands, could result in increased competition. The Company
believes thar MSI, through ACOM, will be able 10 compete cffectively in the marketplace. although there can be Ao
assurance in this regard.

As roquired by the Telecommunications Act, tn August 1996 the FCC adopted new rules umplemening the
Telecommunications Act (the “Interconnection Order™). These rules constitute a pro-competitve, deregulatory natonal
policy framework designed to remove or minimize the regulatory, cconomic and operationa] impediments (o full
compention for local services, including switched local exchange service. Among other things, the Interconnection Order
established rules requiring LECs to interconnect with new entrants such as MSI pursuant 1o certain enumerated procedures
In order to establish interconnection arrangements with the LECs, MSI has initiated, pursuant o the Interconnection Order,
negotiations with several LECs.  No assurance can be given that MSI will be able 10 erter into interconnection
arrangements that are optimal 1o MS1's panicular economic and technological requirements,

The Company does not snticipate that the Relocation Order wall have an adverse unpact on the prospects of MST o
ACOM's success in the marketplace. However, no assurance can be given in this regard  In particular, the Company 15
unable to predict the availability, pricu.g and technical sufficiency of equipment required 1o utilize the 24 GHz frequency
or the extent 1o which implementation of the Relocation Order will affect MS1's service offenngs in the licensed markets

TruePosition™ Wireless Location System

Through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Associated RT, Inc. ("ARTT). the Company 15 developing and secking
comunercialize systems and related services for locating cellular telephones and other warcless wransmitiers, through s
TruePusition Wireless Location System (“TruePosition™). TrucPomtion is an overlay system designed 1o enable mobile
wireless service providers to determine the location of any cellular or Personal Communication Services ("PCS") telephone
TrucPosition uses patented advanced time difference of amval (“TDOA") technology to calculate the lantude and longitude
of any designated wircless telephone or transmitter and forwards this information i real time 10 any destred application
sofiware. The system's design is intended 1o support many cellular and end-user applications. including enhanced 911
services ("E911"), cellular imud detection and prosecution, location sensitive billing, Meet management systems, cellular
«ystem optimization, as well as various vehicle, objeci and personal location applications, The system has initially been
developed 10 suppon analog cellular telephony, including the existing United States base of an esumated 46 million wireless
tclephones, without alteration 1o the telephone handsets. ART 15 in the process of developing support for digital formats of
cellular and PCS telephony.

There are three basic components of the TruePosition system. The Signal Collecuon System (“5C5") conusis ol a
widebard digital radio which is generally located at certain of the existing cell siter of a wareless carmier. The SCS codlects
signals transmitied by cach mobile telephone on the wireless system’s reverse control channel. These ugnals are generaied
periodically (or s the instruction of the carrier) while the mobile telephone is turned on o otherwise v use. Therelore, 11 15
nue necessary for the mobile telephone user 10 be on a telephone -l W he located by TruePosition, nor docs TrucPosition
require the mobile telephone user 10 make any adjustments or additions 1o the mobide iclephone handset The cillected
signals are transferred 10 0 TDOA Location Processor, which performs digital signal peocessing and algocithinic funciions
(o determine the latitude and longitude of the signal’s origination. The latitude and longitude. along with other infunation,
such as the mobile telephone’s Mobile Identification Number, the dialed digus, speed of vavel, durcction of travel and the
inuhile telephone’s Electronic Serial Number, is then transmitted 10 an Applicanons Processor, consistiing of 2 variety il




software packages that utilize the location aata for specific applicanons. To daie. ART has developed three sifiwnie
packages (o be used with the system. The first is an interface between TrucPosition and E911 systems that forwards
location information in real lime 10 an emergency operalor when a mobile telephone user dials "9117  ART has alse
developed a stand-alone billing system for o wireless carrier that can be used for location seasiive billing The ahird
application is a limited vehicle management application that is intended to demuonsraie 4 vanety of functionahity 1o
potential end-users, although it is eapectod that an actual end user would require additional customized development.. ART
ix also creating a gonoral purpose application programming interface, so that third party developers can also build software
packages that work with TruePosition.

According to estimates of the Cellular Telephone Industry Association (“CTIA™), 18 million emergency calls are made
each year from wireless telephones. CTIA also estimates that nearly two-thirds of existing wireless telephone subscrbers
purchased their wircless telephones for personal safety reasons. In 1994, the FCC iniuated a rulemaking procedure fur the
availability of basic 911 services and the implementation of E911 for wireless servces.

On June 12, 1996, the FCC issued a Report and Order (the “Order”) which requires Commercial Motwle Radio Service
providers of real time voice services o offer E911 access and services 0 mobule radio callers.  The Order followed
discussions between the FCC and represeniatives of the wircless industry, principally CTIA, and public safery
organizations, principally the National Emergency Number Association, the Association of Public Safety Communications
Officials and the National Association of State Nine One One Administrators, regarding wireless compatitnlity 1wsues and
related maniers. The Order mandates a (wo phase implementation of location capabelity and also prowvides that the
processing and transmission of E911 and location information may not be subject 1o any user validation or sumilas
procedure. In Phase I, which must be implemented by March 1998, wireless providers must provide cell site and call-hack
informasion for wireless 911 callers to the Public Safety Answering Pownt. where emergency service personnel handle 911
calls. Phase [I, which musi be implementad by October 2001, requires wireless providers to report the jocation of wireless
911 callers with an accuracy of 125 meters (410 feet) for 67% of all such calls.  Both phases require 911 ovgamizations o
make a formal request to the carrier for such services. and require a mechanism 1o fund the ischnology upgrades
TrucPosition has bee., designed to provide wireless carmiers wath the abality to meet these requirements. although there can
be no assurance in this regard.

There are currently approximately 60 individuals working on TruePosition, including consultants engaged by ART o
assist in development efforts. In addition. ART continues 1o build s team. which will inciude addinonal development,
marketing, sales and administrative personnel. [n Masch 1997, Kent R Sander jpouned ART as President and Chael
Operating Officer, and the Company as a Vice President. Mr. Sander spent fourteen years at Encsson Radio Systems. Inc
the principal U.S. subsidiary of the Swedish clecommunications firm, LM Encsson, most recently as Vice President.
Business Operations, East Region, in which he managed all of Encsson’s activities i the East Region. mcluding sales.
uperations and engincering.

ART continues 1o advance the commercialization process for TrucPosition. In December 1996, ART, in cooperation
with the Greater Harris County 911 Emergency Network and Houston Cellular, a partnership of BellSouth and ATA&T
Wireless, successfully demonstrated the first installed TruePosition system in an eight cell-site platform in Houston, Texas.
In January 1997, in conjunction with Comcast Cellular Communications, Inc. ("Comcast”), the State of New Jersey. Bell
Atlantic Corporation and other E911 participants, ART launcned a tnal demonsuration of TruePusition in New Jersey. The
New Jersey Wireless Enhanced 911 Sysiem covers the southernmon fifty miles of the 1-295/New Jersey Tumpike comidor.
and provides real time location information for wireless E911 calls onginating from Comcast subsciibers within the tnal
arca. The trial is currently scheduled 10 run approximately through the end of Apeil 1997 ART continues to conduci
discussions with Comcast and several other wircless camiers regarding the potental commercial implementation of
TruePosition systems. although there can be no assurance that any commercial agreements will be reached or that ART wall
e succeasful in commercializing its TruePositon technclogy.

There exist several altemative location technologies, inclnding global positioning systems. angle of urival
measwement of signal attenuation, as well as other forms of tme difference of armivind technology  ART heheves that the
TruePosition technological approach has significant advantages uver such competing technologies.  However, there can b
no assurance as 1 the ultimate success of TruePosition technology versus competing technologies,  n addition, potenti.d
vompeiiies which are developing these aliemative location technologies include mapr domestic and international
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companies, many of which have substantially greater financial, techmical, marketny, sles and other rewources than the
Company.

In addition 0 TrucPosition, ART currently owns a 12.7% equity iaterest in Teletrac, Inc. (“Teleuac”), consisting of 4
combination of common and preferred stock, for which ART paid in the aggregate $6 million, Teletrac 15 in the business ol
providing location and, potentially, messaging services primarily for vehicle and fleet management. |is technology differs
from that of TruePosition in that it requires the installation of dedicated equipment in the vehicle o be located, and operaies
in a band which requires Teletrac to have a specific license for Jocation services from the FCC.  TruePrsition, i contrast, 13
designed to operate on mobile telephone sysiems already licensed by the FCC.

Mexican Cellular Telephone System

As of December 31, 1996, the Company, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, Associated Communications of Mezico,
Inc. ("ACM™), owned 30.2% of the capital stock of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. ("Grupo”), a Mexican corporation of
which Portalel del Sureste, S.A. de C.V. ("Ponatel”™) is a wholly-owned subsidiary. Portatel 13 licensed o provide cellular
ielephone services in Region 8, covering southeastern Mexico aad the Yucaman Peninsula. ACM and another shareholder of
Grupo (the “Grupo Sharcholder™) have granted voting rights with respect to. and have agreed 1o contritate, their interests
in Grupo to a joint venture limited liability company, known as Grupo Holdings, L.L.C. ("Grupo Holdings™). ACM and the
Grupo Shareholder are the only members of Grupo Holdings, in which ACM has a 61.6% controlling equity inlerest,

Duning 1995 and January 1996, Portatel failed 1o make certain debt payments under various credit facilities. which are
guaranteed by a vendor of Portatel (the “Guaranior™). Accordingly, payments were made by the Guarantor o Portatel’s
lenders on Portatel's behall. As a result of Portatel's failure to make such payments, the Guarantor had the night 1o require
Grupo 10 ransfer to the Guarantor 40% of the stock of Portate]l held in trust as collateral for such guarantee, but did not
cxcrcise its right to acquire such shares. Grupo, Portatel, and cenain shareholders of Grupo (including AL M), have entered
unte i Contribution Agreement dated as of January 31, 1996 with the Guaranior {ov the purposie of converting approximately
$14.7 million of Portatel's debt, which was paid by the Guaranior, into an approzimate 21.7% equity interest in Grupo. The
Guarantor will continue to guarantee the remsining debt of Portatel of approximately $10.4 million, secured by an
approzimate 30.7% equity interest in Portatel, The uransactions contemplated by the Contribution Agreement were subjec
to certun Mexican regulatory consents and approvals, the last of which was received in the first quarter of 1997 Adter the
closing under the Contribution Agreement, excluding the effect of the agroements mentioned below, Grups Holdings will
have a 18.4% voting equity interest in Grupo. Accordingiy, through control of Grupo Holdings and cerun agreements
wnvng ACM, the Grupo Shareholder and another sharcholder of Grupo, ACM has sufficient control over the assets of
Grupo such that the Company consolidated the financial statements of Grupo effective Janiary |, 1996 (we Nowe 1o the
Company's Mnancial statements included in liem 14 of this Annual Repont on Form 10-K)

A subsidiary of Telefonos de Meaico, S.A. de C.V. ("RadioMovil”) holds a license o provide natonwide cellular
service in Mexico, The Company believes that Poruatel competes effectively with Rad.aMowil, however, competiion has
been wntense and there can be no assurance in this regard. The Mexican Ministry of Communications and Transportation
(“SCT™) regulates the wriffs of cellular service providers in Mexico and service rate increases may only be implementes
with SCT approval.

Portate! has been significantly affected by the decline in the state of the Mexican econuiny, which began in late 1994 s
a result of the devaluation of the Mexican new peso.  Resulting high inflation rates have contnued into 1996 and have
unpacied Portatel’s revenues, financing and procurement. The Company's operaiing results wath respect 1o 118 invesunen|
wn Grupo will continue o be subject 1o Muctuations in the peso’s exchange rate and inflanon in the Meapan cconmy  Ohe
putcihial impact on the Company is the possibility of an increase in cash outlays 10 Grupo. the extent of which i non resudily
determinable,

Marketable Equity Securities

Asx of March 25, 1997, the Company's porilolio of marketable equity secunies (the “Portfolio Secunies ') wiih o
market value of approzimately $420,665,000, includes 12479976 shares of Tele-Communications Inc. ("TCI") Growp
Senies A Commor Stock, 7,071,852 shares of TCl Group Series B Common Stock, 5,463,970 shares of Liberty Medu
("Liberty™) Group Series A Common Stock, 1,767 967 shares of Liberty Media Group Series B Common Stock, 1247 017
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shares of TCI Satellite Entertainment, Inc. (“TCI Satellite™) Class A Common Sk, 707, 185 shares of TC Sateilie Class
B Common Stock, and other securilies.

Holdings i TCI and Liberty account for over 95% of the value of the Company's portfolio of marketable equity
securitics at March 25, 1997. TCl is principally engaged in the development and operation of cable television systems and
is onc of the nation’s largest cable television companies i tams of subscnibers.  Liberty 1s the cable television
programming “tracking” stock of TC1. Based on the number of outstanding TCI and Liberty shares as of January 11, 1997
reported in TCI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, the Company's TCI and
Liberty holdings represent approzimaicly 5.6% of the outstanding aggregate voting power of TCI and Liberty

In December 1996, TCI distributed the stock of its satellite business unit, TCl Satellite, 1o holders of TCl Group Series
A and TCl Group Series B Common Stock. The Company received a distribution of one share of TCI Satellite Class A
Commaon Stock and one share of TCI Satellite Class B Common Stock for every ten shares of TCl Group Series A Common
Stock and TCl Group Series B Common Stock owned, respectively. Based on the number of outstanding shares of TCI
Satellite as of December 31, 1996 reporied in TCI Satellite’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1996, the Company's holdings represent approximately 5.8% of the outstanding voting power of TCI
Satellite,

Other marketable equily secunities owned by the Company hawe an aggregate marker value of Approtumatel y
$4.392,000 as of March 25, 1997.

The Company utilizes the Portfolio Secunities as a source of funds for operations and development of wy varuws
businesses. In this regard, in order 0 provide ART and MS| with an assured source of capital for their respective
development programs, in 1996 the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary which holds the Portfolio Securities
("Portfolio Sub™) entered into an agreement with ART and MS1 whereby the Company committed to contribute 1o them as
capital during 1996 and 1997 specified minimum annual amounts. In turn, Portfolio Sub agreed o obtan thruagh
borrowings or other sources of funds and to distribute to the Company the cash amounts necessary for the Company 1 meet
such capital contribution commitments to ART and MSI. as well as certun additional specified minimum quarterly cash
amounts during 1996 and 1997 10 fund the Company’s operating cash requirements during those years. In addition, the
Company has adopied a policy of disposing of a portion of the Portfolio Securities froe time to tume. to the extent net
operating loss carryforwards are available 10 offset tax liabilities resulting from such dispositions and atherwise as deemed
appropriate by the Company, to fund the development and commercialization of ils wireless communicalions technologies
and o make acquisitions of operaling companies. Consistent wath this policy, in 1996 the Company wdd certan of ity
marketable securnitics for pretax proceeds of approximately $3,414,000 at a gain of $3.398.000. and n 1997, a5 of Mach
25. 1997, for pretax proceeds of approximately $2.245.000 at a gain of $2,223.000 (sce liem 7, “Management's Discussion
and Aralysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, Liquidity and Capital Resources”)

Radio Broadcasting

The Company owns and operales WSTV-AM and WRKY-FM in Steubenville, Ohio and WOMP-AM/FM in Bellure,
Ohio, which serves Bellaire and the adpcent Wheeling, West Virginia markets. Since the Bellaire and Wheeling markets
e adgpcent W the Steubenville market, the radio operntions share certaun services Addinnally, the Joenpany owns and
upcrates WCEZ-FM in Delaware, Ohio, serving the Delaware/Columbus markets




The lolowing table sets forth cenain information concermung the broadeasting stations

Stations 1o Market

Market Station Format (AM & FM Combined)
Sicubenville, OH and WSTV-AM News-Talk-5porns §

Weitrton, WV WRKY-FM Hot Country

Wheeling. WV and WOMP-AM News-Talk-Sports s

Bellare, OH WOMP-FM Bright Adult Contemporary

Delawn.ef WCOEZ-FM Soft Adult Contermporary 4

Columbus, OH

The Company's radio broadcasting stations are subgect to the regulations and licensing requurements of the FCC. The
FCC 15 authorized to issue, revoke and modify broadcasiing licenses, determine stalion frequencies. areas to be served and
power (0 be used, and 10 impose penalties for noncompliance with its regulations, Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act,
radio broadcast licenses may be granted by the PCC (or a maximum penod of eight years, and. upon application, may be
renewed for successive eight year periods. Each of the radio broadcast licenses listed above has been renewed under the
Telecommunications Act for such eight year periods, and the term of each license continues to October | 2004,

Personal Communications Services

The Company has a8 75% interest in a gencral partnershup which holds a 4.42% anterest an Omnipoint
Communications, Inc, ("OCI"), a subsidiary of Omnipoint Corporation ("Omnipowint Parent™). OCI was awarded one ol
three pioneer’s preferences by the FCT 10 receive a license 1o construct and operate a broadband PCS systemn.  The license
received by OC] covers the New York Major Trading Area ("MTA”). a region with a population of approumately 27
million, including New York City. OCI is required o make a payment of approximately $350 million for s license,
payable over five years (interest only payments during the first two years).  [n January 1996, Omnipoint Pareni successfully
completed an initial public offering and is currently traded on the Nasdaq National Markel unger the symbol "OMPT "~

Specialized Mobile Radio

The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Assocuded SMR. Inc. ("ASMR™), has an approzunate 4% cguily
investment in Corporacion Mobilcom, 5.A. de C.V. ("Mobilcom™), a Mexican corparation which owns and operates SMR
systems. SMR, or “trunked mobile radio,” is o wircless communication service which can transmit voice and data
Mobilcom holds licenses or equily lnterests in corporations licensed o provide trunked mobile radio service in the RO MH»
and 400 MHz bands in major metropolitan areas throughout Mexico, including Mexico City, Guadalagua and Monterrey. as
well as the connecting highways.

On August 23, 1996, Mobilcom and its sharcholders completed a transaction with Neate! Communications, In
{"Mextel™), an existing shareholder of Mobilcom, pursuant 10 which Neatel purchased an additional 19% equaty interest in
Mobilcorn. In addition, ASMR and certain other shareholders of Mobicom (collectively, the “Mobtcom Investies’),
enlered into a put-call agreement (the "Put-Call Agreement’) with Neatel, pursuant o which, under certaun curcumstances,
the Mobilcom [nvestors have the right (0 cause Nextel o purchase, and Nextel shall have the nght to buy, the enture equit;
interest of the Mobilcom lavestors. The Put-Call Agreement became effective on October 24, 1994 (the “Effective Date™)
Aller the first anniversary of the Effective Date, and prior o the third anniversary of the Effective Daie. the Mobil-om
Investors collectively shall have the right to put their shares to Nea'=l upon the taking of certan actions by Mobalcom, if the
Mobilcom [nvestors, or directors designated by them, have voted against such actons (a “Put Event™,  On the third
anniversary of the Effective Date, a Put Event is deemed 1o have occurred astomatically, and of the Mobtlcom Investors do
not exercize their put rights, Neatel shall have the night 10 call such shares. A Put Event shall also be deemed o have
vccunred on January 22, 1998 il the Mobilcom [nvestors have not had the opportunity o vole lof of agaunst cerlan st
proposed by Mobilcom, The purchase price for the put-call shares s based upon a fur market value of Mobdoom, whuh
frur market vadue shall in no event be deemed o be less than %150 mullion.  In the event that the Gur market value o
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Mobulcom exceeds $250 million, for purposes of the Put-Call Agreement, the e market salue shall be deemed (o be $240)
million plus 50% of the amount by which such valuation exceeds $250 million

Uther Wireless Communications Businesses

The Company owns and operates a digital wireless communications netwiwk in the Los Angeles, California masket
The microwave network operates as a Compelitive Access Provider ("CAP”) of local exchange service to unlerexchange
carriers and private users, who transmit voice and data through the network. The CAP has initated a program to expand
its service offering in its licensed market in cooperation with MSI and ACOM. The CAP faces significant competition [rom
wther aliemative access providers, particularly a LEC and companses using fiber optic technology,

Retail Art Gallery

Associated American Artists ("AAA”) is an ant gallery owned by the Company which sells eniginal prints. drawings,
uil paintings, sculptures and related works of art, located at Twenty West 57th Street in New York City.  The gallery's
inventory has boen acquired directly from artists, as well as from dealers, collectors and estates of artists. The gallery also
holds inventory for sale on consignment. The need 10 maintain a broad selection of works reguires a large wnventory
investment in relation 0 mles volume. AAA competes with other gallenes in the United States.  AAA maintains
extubitions of outstanding artists from Old Masters to Contemporary Masters, and loans wirks (or exhibitions 1o mapw
muscums, universities, libraries and other institutions around the country

Industry Segments

Financial information by industry segment s included in Note 17 1o the Company's linancial suaements icluded in
ftem (4 elsewhere in tus Annual Report on Form LO-K.

Regulatory Environment

Must of the businesses which the Company either owns or in which the Company has an interest are subpi to
regulation at federal, state and local levels in the United States or at vanous levels in other countnes. The Company s
donestic broadcasting and communications assets and investments arc generally regulated by the FUC, ond s Mexwcan
communications assets and investments are subject 1o Mexican regulat v authonty, The Company currently antcipates
that <umilar regulatons will govern cenain of the industnes in which 1 s hikely 1o operate or make invesunents an the
tuture. Changes in the laws or regulations governing these industnes, in the United States o elsewhere. could adsersely
albect the Company s business.

At the time of the Spin-Off, the Company's indirect interest in the Portfolio Securines constituted a substantil mapwsty
ol the tdal value of its assets. and the Company could have boen considered 10 be engaged in the business of holding 1w
vwning investment socurities within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the " 1940 Act™), potennally
subprung the Company to regulation as an investment company by the Secunties and Exchange Commussun (the
“Commission”) and potentially significantly and adversely a" ~cting the Company's activities.  [n accundance with the rules
prosnulgated by the Commission under the 1940 Act, the Company wis deemed nid o be engaged in such business (ind
was therefore not subject 1o such regulation) for a period of ar least one year following the Spin-Off because of the
Company’s intenl o be engaged primarily in a business other than holding or owning investment securities as s i
rensoiiably pessible und, in any event, prioe 10 the end of such one-year period. These rules require that the Company '
intent be evidenced by the Company's business activities and an appropriate resodution of its Board of Duectoes The Boand
ol Directors adopted such a resolution.

Durning 1995 and 1996, the Board of Directors of the Company conducted catensive reviews ol the Company '
development. activities, assets and sources of income. The Board of Directors i particular reviewed the Company s
progress in Jeveloping vanious communications technologies, ranges of valuaiions for the Company's bustnesses and other
assets at that wne, the Company's policy of borrowing against the Portfolio Secunties, and disposing of a portion of the
furtfohw Secunities (rom time (o e (o the extent net operating loss carryforwards are available 1o offsat tax habilities
resulting lrom such dispositions and otherwise as deemed appropriste by the Company, 1o finance the Compansy s
development and commercialization of its communications technologies and to make acquisitions of operating CoEmpaniies




the commitments of the Company and Portfolio Sub 0 fund the anucipated capital needs of ART and MS1. as well as the
anticipated operating cash requirements of the Company. as described above, the Company’s restructuning of certun of its
subsidiaries, the Company’s interest in acquiring compan.cs with cinerging technologies and s efforts 1o do so, and the
activities of the Company’s officers and employees.  [n this connection the Board of Directory warked with professional

advisors and also reviewed their analyses.
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investment company under the 1940 Act. The Board's determination has been confirmed as a result of cvents occurnng,
and activities engaged in, by the Company during 1996. For cxample, as a result of the rapid development of the
Company's broadband wircless communications business and wircless location business, as well as a decrease in the net
after-1ax value of the Portfolio Securities, the Company believes that the Portfolio Securitiea no longer constitule even 40F
of the ttal value of the Company’s assets. However, the Company's ability to continue not being subject o such
registration is subject to numerous factors, some of which may be outside the Company’s control. These factors include.
among others, whether the Company's wircless communications busincsscs continue o develop [avorably, whether the
cﬂm,mwmmnmmuumwmuum value, and the rale at
which the Company borrows against and disposes of Portfolio Securities in order 10 finance its developing businesses and
acquisitions. In view of the foregoing factors, no assurance can be given that the Company will not at some point in the
future be required to register as an investment company of business development company under the 1940 Act.

Employees

As of March 25, 1997, the Company had an aggregate of 300 employees, including 47 employees of ACOM and 145
employees of Grupo and 1ts subsidiaries.

ITEM 1. PROPERTIES

The Company owns its principal executive office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.  Additonal executive olhces are leased
i New York, New York; Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania; Tampa, Flonda and Wilmington, Delaware.  The Company s
wireless communications businesses lease office space un Alexandna, Virgirua; Philadelphin. Pennsylvamin, Los Angeles
California. and in southeastern Mexico. These businesses also |=ase pransmitler and antenna siies i various G jor Cities i
the United States and in southcastern Mexico, The Company ‘s mdio broadcast operations maintiun administrative offices
studios. transmiter and anienna sites, located in Bellure, Delaware and Steubenville, Ohuo, which are enther owned or
leased. The Company’s New York City an gallery lcases sales and admumstrative of lices

Sec Note 12 1o the Company's financial statements included in ltem 14 elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form T0-K

for additiona information regarding future minimum lease commiuments

The Company's management believes that its properties are adequate for the existing business comaditions and are in
adequale operating condition.

ITEM ). LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On August W), 1996, the FCC issued a Freeze Onder freczing the Tiling of applicanons b new hoenws (e loding
sunendinents and modifications o existing licenses) for DEMS in the 18 GHz band  The Freese Ouder hold in abeyiiee
ACOM's applications for additional DEMS licenses, pending the outcome of an FUU review of the current licensing
approach and related issues in the 18 GHz band. The Freeze Order did not affect the ability of existing DEMS licensees
including MSI and DSC, o continue to build out their licensad markets. On September W), 1996, MST and DSC filed o
Junnt Petition for Reconsidertion of the Freeze Order requesting clanhication of amendment of pratns thereol

Subsequently, Teledesic Corporation (“Teledesic *), MS1 and D5C filed petitions and pleadings with the FCC with
respect 1o the status of DEMS licenses held by MSI and DSC, and whether or not Teledesic's propesed satelhie system
could frequency coordinate in the |8 GHz band with exisuing licensed terrestrial DEMS netwinks and therelire co-etist in
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the 18 GHz band. Specifically, on September 6, 1996, Teledesic filed a Consolidanion Petition to Deny and Petition 10
Determine Status of Licenses with respect to the DEMS licenses held by MS1 and DSC On September 16, 1996, MST and
DSC filed with the FCC a Joint Petition 1o Deny Teledesic's Applications for a Non-Ueostatonary Ovbite Fined Sate!te
Service System, secking a denial of Teledesic's application for icenses in the 18 GHz bhand

On February 24, 1997, MSI, DSC, ACOM, and Teledesic entered into an agreement 1o resolve thewr dispute regarding
sharing and frequency coordination in the I8 OHz DEMS band. Pursuani (o the agreement, the parties subsequently
withdrew all pleadings before the PCC with regard to these proceedings.

On March 14, 1997, the FCC issued an Order providing for the relocation of DEMS from the 18 GHr 1o the 24 GHz
band, modifying the freeze on the 18 GHz band to provide for, among other things, the grant of licenses for pending
applications that had passed the 60-day period for filing mutually exclusive applications prior 1o the Freeze Order

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

During the fourth quaner of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K. there were no mallters
submitted o a vote of public secunty holders through the solicitation of prosies or otherwise




PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The Company's Class A Common Stock (symbol: AGRPA) and Class B Common Stk (symbol: AGRPB) are traded
on the Nasdaq National Market®. The table below sets forth the quarterly high and low bid quotations for the Class A
Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock for each quarter since January 1, 1995, compiled from information supplicd
by Nasdaq®. All prices represent inter-dealer quotations without retail mark-ups. mark-downs or commussions, and may
nol necessanly represent actual transactions.

Class A Class B

Migh  Low High  Low
1595:
First QUATIET. .......conmmmsirmsminssssnsssrisnmmmsssnssniiennnnenss 32300 $18.50 $2288  S18.00
SEOONM CMBREIEE .. i rrisimsrssirevirih oy s sipmsss 19.50 15.00 19.00 14.75
Thind QUBITET ......vciariiienteisssmmsisssiissrsansiinssass saerivs 22.56 17 .00 22.50 16.25
Fourth QUATIET ... ....ooomiisivimiisssssssiiisnsstineminsensis 20.7% 16.50 20.75 16.50
199¢6:
First QUArIEr ... R $21.00  S$17.75 £20.75 M LRV
Second Ul RS 34.75 19.00 14,25 1475
TIEN CRERIRET s it i s s o sami s mdida e s s e 34.00 22.25 13,00 225
Fourth CNERIVET ...\ oviisirerassrrmssersss rinmstrins pisanssan i sras 331.50 .50 11.50 .

On March 25, 1997, the Company's Class A Common Stk and Class B Commen Stock were held by approximoartely
495 and 457 stockholders of record, respectively, which numbers do not include stockholders who beneficiudly own shares
held in street nume by brokers.

The Company docs not antcipate the payment of cash dividends in the foveseeahle future




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth seiected historical financial data of the Company for each of the past five years. The
financial data is on a consolidated basis for the periods subsequent to the Spin-Off and on a combwed baus for the
penods prior to the Spin-Off. Combined financial data includes the accounts of the Company, certun of s
subsidiaries, and certain other assets and liabilities of Associated, all ransferred to the  npany paor w the Spun-Off
The table should be read in conjunction with ltem 7, “Management's Discussion and A, ysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations™ and the financial statements of the Company and notes therelc  referred w in liem §

Year ended December 3|
1996 (A) 1995 1994 199) 1992

{fn Thousands Except Per Share Amownis)
Income Statement Dala

Hevenues § 20,0338 § 4272 § 4664 $ K0TS 5 5.550
Cost and capenses 52,821 0,938 17553 (H) 10, 36) Kty
Operating loss (32.786) (16,666) (12.891) (4.285) (3.056)
Equiry in loes of affilistes (2.119) (2.912) (2,95T) (1.239) i1.214})
(ther income (expense) 8I13(C) {458) 1569 (C) ¥4 m
(Loss) income before cumulative effect of

sccounting change for income e (17.196) 13213 9.434) ey 11
Cumulative effect of sccounting

change for mcome tates —_ — - LLRN -
Net (loss) income $(17,196) 13y 51943 0 1.088) P

{Lims} income per share before cumulative
effect ol sccounting change for income

taxes {pro forma 1992 - 1994, (E) 309 b TRrit)] $0.50) S0 ALY
Net (loss) income per share (pro forma

1992 - 1954) (E) $92) 870 50 S ) fin
Average shares outstanding (pro forma

1992 - 1954) (E) IK.774 18,766 18,760 IR, Trn 1A T
Dalance Sheel Data
Total assets (F) $9189M $974 471 $474 544 $A%1 N2 44 40
Working capatal {deficit) (96,222) (MRS (15 9Re) LA () RRTY
Luong-term debs (8,326) - -

{A)}—Kefllects consoludation of Grupo Porasel, 5.A. de C.V and subsidianes a of January |, 1994

(H}—Includes 34,026 000 in net ranuaction expenses relating 1o the Spin-Off

ﬁc’}—lﬂtllﬂhl ll.lﬁl,m-d i'xfl:nﬁm puin on sale of markel." e equily ses Uil es fim the ywain eraded Ivewemitaes V1 0P amad [ndd
respectively.

(D}—Reflects the adoption &3 of January 1, 1993 of Sialement of Financial Accounting Standards No 108 Accwnting froe [naame
Tazes ™

{Er—Pro frma (loss) income per share data were calculated unng 18766000 sverage shares outstanding [roem the Spond HE to
December 31, 1994, as if such thases were outstanding for the years ended Decernber 31, 1994, 1631 and 1547

{Fl—Reflects the sdoption s December 31, 199 of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Mo 115 " Accminting Tie Cettain
investments in Dedt and Equity Securities.”

{G}—Reflects the settlenent of net inlercompany amounts paysble W the Company by Associated

I




ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The histoncal operating results of the Company are presented on a consolidated hasis for the perious subsequent (o the
Spin-Off and on a combined basis for the periods prior (o the Spin-Off. when su  wnounts were included 1n Associated's
consolidated operating results. Combined financial data includes the accounts of  + Company, certun of its subsidianes,
and certain other assets and liabilitics of Associated, all transferred 1o the Compar # prioe 10 the Spin-OIT. Past results of
operations may not be indicative of future results.

As discussed in Notes | and 3 to the financial statements of the Company, included in ltem 14 of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K. for the year ending December 31, 1996, the Company has consolidated the financial statements of Grupo. an
investment which was previously accounted for under the equity method. As a result of the consolidation of Grupo. and the
formation of Grupo Holdings, equity in loss of affiliates in the 1996 period no longer reflects Grupo, and the Company's
minority :terests at Docember 31, 1996, include third-party ownership interesis for Grupo and Grupo Holdings

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certain forward looking statements about the Company's completion of
pending transactions and availability of certain tax benefits.  Any such statements are subject 10 nisks that could ciuse the
actual resulis or needs o vary materially.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has used its bank lines of credit and brokerage margin loan facilities to fund the start-up operating and
capital custs for its wireless communications related businesses and interests, primanly TruePosinon, MS1 and ACOM.
during 1996. The Company expects Lo continue (0 incur substantial costs developing these businesses and technologies. As
descnibed above under lem 1, “Marketable Equity Securities,” the Company has entered into an agreement with ART wid
MSI to contribute 1o their capital a combined minimum of $25 million during 1997, In light of the developmental nature of
these businesses and other factors, there can be no assurance regarding the rate, and extent to whach, such amounts will be
expended by ART and MSI or that significant additional investment by the Company in these businesses in excess of such
amounts will not be required. Other business opportunitics or acquisitions, which may also require addinonal capital, may
also be evaluated from time 1 time,

In the furst quarter of 1997 through March 25, 1997, the Company sold 100,000 shares of Liberty Media Group Series
A Commuon Stock for pretax proceeds of approximately $2,245 000 The Company will recognize 2 gaun on the wale of
approumately 52,223,000, and expects w0 utilize its net operaung loss carmyforwards (0 offset the taxes resulung from the
gun. The Company used the proceeds from the sale of the securities for working capital and 10 fund the development of its
wircless communications businesses.

Poratel has long-term debt obligations under vanous credit (acilities with a U.S bank and vanous related parties (the
“Ponatel Credit Agreements™). Such long-term obligations are denominated in U.S. dollars and were incurred for working
capital, including the purchase and construction of cellular telephone infrastrocture equipment. The outstanding debt under
the Portael Credit Agreements is guaranieed by a cellular equipment vendor of Poratel (the “Guarantor™). During 1995
and January 1996, Portatel failed to meet a portion of its debt obligations under such credit facilities.  Accordingly.
payments were made by the Guaranur 10 Portatel’s lenders on Portatel's behall.  Such amounts are included in current
liahiliies at December 31, 1996, As a result of Portatel's failure 1o make such payments, the Guarsnior had th= right to
require Grupo W tansfer 10 the Guaranior 40% of the stock of Portatel held in trust as collateral for such guarantee, but did
ot sxercise its right o acquire such shares. Grupo, Portatel and cerain shareholders of Grupo (including the Company)
enlered mlo a Contribution Agreement with the Guarantor, effective January 11, 199, w coaven the payments made by
the Guarantor in 1995 and January 1996 on behalfl of Pertatel into capital stock of Grupo, Closing under the Contribution
Agreement wis contingent upon cenain Mexican regulatory consents and approvals, the last of which was obtuned in the
first quaner of 1997. Upona closing, excluding the effects of the Company's nghts under an Association tn Participation
Agreement (AP Agreemeat™), the conversion provided for in the Contribution Agreement will result tn j reduction of the
Company's economic interest in Grupo from 30.2% w approximately 231 6% and a reclassification of $15 069 000 between
due 1o cellular equipment vendor and minority interests on the Company s consolidated balance sheet. The Guarantor will
continue (o guaraniee the remaining debt of Portatel of approaimately $10.4 million a0 December 11, 1996, secured by an
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approxumate 30.7% equity interest in Portatel,

Grupo and Ponatel have no external available lines of credit as of December VL 1996 The Company may be reguired
to meet additional capital requirements with respect 10 s ownershup interest in Grupo, and 15 committed to making
additional icans w the Grupo stockhclder who is a Mexican nanonal and a p+ 1o the AP Agreement for a portion of any
such capital requirements with respect to his ownershup interest.

The Company's future cash requirements are expected (0 be met by a $100,000,000 demand discretionary bank line of
credit and margin loan facilities with three brokerage firms.  Borrowings under the 5 100,000,000 line of credit are limited
1o 65% of the market value of the TCl Group Series Common Stock pledged as security under the agreement, and bear
interest at rates as offiered by the bank at the time of borrowing. The line expires on November 30, 1997, and the Company
presently anticipates renewal of such Iacility.

The Company’s margin loan (acilities arc also secured by shares of TCl Group Senas A Common Stock,  Borrowangs
under one of the margin loan facilities are limited to 65% of the market value of the pledged stock, with an additional | 5%
collateral requiremient if borrowings exceed $100,000,000, up 1©0 a mazimum of $200.000,000. Borrowings under the other
two brokerage margin loan facilities are limited to 50% of the market valve of the pledged stock. Borrowings under the
three margin loan facilities bear interest at variable rates based upon the broker call rate or the Fed Funds rate plus an
applicable margin, as offered by the brokerage firm at the time of borrowang, Al December 11, 1996, the weighted average
interest rate under the $100,000,000 line of credit and the margin loan facilitics was approxmately 6.3%.

As of March 25, 1997, based on the market value of the 10,899.980 shares of TCT Group Senies A Common Stk
pledged in the aggregate and aggregale outstanding short-ierm obligations under these crelit faciliies of approxumately
$800.409.000, the Company's unused borrowing capacity 13 approaunately $7.290.000 A sgnificant porton of the
‘“umplny s assets arce liquid. and can be pledged as secunity f(or addsed borrowing capacily. Given the «narket value of the
remaining shares of marketable equily securities thal can be pledged as additional secunty. the Company’s horrowang
facilities provide for maxirum aggregate unused borrowangs of approximately 5175.045,000 as of March 2%, 1997 The
Company's ability to meet cash needs in the near t2rm for future development depends in large pant on the value of the
Portfolio Secunities. The Company periodically evaluates its financial position and altermative (inancing ammangemends

In addition, ACOM has a $50,000.000 secured bank revolving credit facility which s avalable o meet the cash nerds
uf ACOM. Borrowings undes this credit facility bear interest at vanabie rales based upon the LIBOR rate. prune rite of the
Fed Funds rate plus an applicable margin, as offered by the bank. A facility fee of /2% of the ttal creadir avanlable and 4
commiument fee of 1/2% ol the unused portion of the facility are payable quarterly Bowrowangs under ACOM . credit
facility are secured by a pledge of the Company’s stock in M51, a pledge of the stock of DSC. a pledge of MSI's and DSC's
member interests in ACOM, and a pledge of all of the assets of MSI, DSC, and ACOM, and are guaranteed by MS1 and
DSC. The revolving credit facility restricts the payment of distnbutions or dividends by ACOM.  Based upon outstanding
short-tesm obligations under the ACOM credit (acility of approaimaiely $13.500,000 as of March 2%, 1997, ACOM has
unused borrowing capacity of approaimately $36.500.000. The revolving credit facility matures on December 1%, 1997, and
ACOM is presently evaluating its long-term financing options.

In 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Company's cperations used cash of $34.270,000, S16,319,000 and $3.706, (00,
respectively. The increase in cash used in operations from 1995 o 1996 of $17,911,000 was due primanily 1o ACOM st
up expenses (including the advance 1o the ACOM Executive discussed in Note 6 1o the financial statements included in
ltem 14 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K). The increase in the cash used i operations from 1994 (o 1995 of
512,613,000 was due primarily 1o the increase in research and development capenditures for TrucPusition and the payment
in 1995 of $5.433,000 of accrued ransaction expenses related o the Spun-Off and transacnons related theretn

In 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Company used cash of $12,125,000, $3,052,000 and $4%_ ME D, respecteely, in investing
activities, The increase in cash used in investing activities from 1995 10 1996 of SY.UTVIN0 was pronanly due e
S2.,609.000 pajd for WCOEZ-FM, 34452000 in capital expenditures which were primanly for the build-out of the
brondband wireless network, and equity investments of $5,533,000 wn Teletrac in the 1996 period. These cash outlays were
partially offset by proceeds of $3.414,000 from the sale of marketable equity secunties in the 1996 period. The decrease in
the cash used in investing activities from 1994 o 1995 of $6,296.000 was primarily due (0 4 reduction in the Company's ne
investment in wircless comununications ventures in the 1995 penod as compared (o the 1994 period The 1994 perusd also
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reflects proceeds the Company received from the sale of marketable equity secunities of S22 LU0 relating o the merger of
Republic Pictures Corporation with Spelling Entenunment Group.

In 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Company's financing activities proveded net cash of SX.ATE 00, S18.470.000 and
§14 886,000, respectively. Increases in net cash from (inancing activ s betwoen penads related pomanly w hagher
borrowings to finance the investing and operating activitics descnbed abow

Operating results
Wireless Communications

Revenues [rom wireless communications wore 516,606,000, $1.884,000, and $2.244000 1 1996, 1995, and 1994
respectively. Cost of wircless communications services were 39,475,000, 3778.000 and $534.000 in 1996, 1995, and 1994
respectively.  The majority of the increases in both revenues and costs from 1995 10 1996 was annbutable o the
consolidation of Grupo. The decrease in revenues from 1994 10 1995 was the result of price competiion from alternate
access providers and a local exchange cammier experienced by the Company’s Los Angeles, California digital microwave
communications buginess. Cost of wireless communication services decreased by 14% from 1994 10 1995 as a resull of
rencgotiation of certain transmission facility leases and maintenance contracts for the Los Angeles digital microwave
communications business. Direct research and development expenses were $7,562,000, 57,361 000, and $1,181 (KK wn
1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively, and were higher in 199 and 1995 compared to 1974 primanly due 10 increased
expenditures for TruePosition.

Radio Broadeasting

Hevenues from radio broadcasting were $2,688.000, $1 854, (4X), and $1.897.000 tn 1996, 1997, and 1V94, respectively
Cost of radio broadcasting was $698,000, $599.000, and $548.(XX), and gross masgns were 74%, 6K, and 71T an 1996,
1995, and 1994, respertively. The increase in revenues and costs Fom 1995 w0 1996 was principally the result of the
acquisition of WCEZ-FM tn the second quarter of 1996, Revenues from 1994 to 1995 are comparable between perisds The
decrease in the margin from 1994 10 1995 was the result of expenses relatsd w programming changes A the Company s
radio stations tn 1995,

Genernl

Sales, generid and adminisualive expenses were $29 479 000, $10.460,000, and 34920000 in W6 TS, aml 19R
respectively.  The increase from 1995 1o 1996 of $18.973,000 was the result of the consolidanon of Girupa, as well s
capenditures for ACOM, which began providing wircless communicalions services in 1996 The increase Inom 19 1
1995 was primarily a result of professional service expenses and intemal costs relating 10 evaluating potential business
opportunities and acquisitions.

Transaction expenses in 1994 were for legal and other costs wcurred in completing the Spun-OHF and s i
related thereto, which. under the agreements with SBC Communications Inc. ("SBCT), were payable by the Company
Transaction expenses were offset by the allowablc amount of corporate expenses allocable to Associated and its subsidiaries
that were acquired by SBC (see Note | 10 the Company's financial statements included in ltem 14 of this Annual Report on
Funn 1K)

The Company’s equity in loss of affilintes was $2.119,000, $2.912,000, and $2957.000 i 199, 1995, and 1994,
respectively.  Duc to the consolidation of Grupo, the Company’'s equity wn loss of affilistes 1n 1996 retlects only the
Cumpany's share of the results of Teletrac for 1996, The Company's iinal equity investment in Teletrac was made i
Nuvember 1995, Therelore, the Company’s equity in loss of affiliates i the 1995 and 1994 penods prunaniy reflects only
the Company’s share of the results of Grupo for those penods.

Foreign currency translation losses of Grupo are included i the statement of operations and are immatenal in 190
On an cquily basis, uanslation losses included in the equity in loss of afliliates in 1995 and 1994 were $471,700 and
$1,068 000, respectively,  Grupo's operaung results will continue to be subpect 1o fluctuations an the Mexican pesit s
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exchange rate based upon changes m the Mexican economy, the extent of which is unknown

The Company recognized a $3,398,000 gain on the sale of marketable equity securities i 1996 from the sale of 41 Suy
shares of TCl Class B 6% Cumulative Redeemable Exchangeable Junior Pr- wed Stock and 90000 shares of General
Communication, Inc, Class A Common Stock. The $2.831,000 gan from the - of marketable equity secuntics in 1994
was the result of the merger of Republic Pictures Corporation sath Spelling En « nasnment Group.  Interest and divadend
income was 52,296,000, $1.223,000 and $1,150,000 in 1996, 1995 and 1994, respctively. The increase from 1995 o 199,
of $1,073,000 was the result of additional interest income on notes receivable from related parties included as a result of the
formation and consolidation of Grupo Holdings. Interest expense was 34,328 000, $1.689,000, and $195,000 1 1996, 1995
and 1994, respectively. The increase from 1995 to 1996 of $2.639.000 was the result of an increase in the level of
outstanding short-term obligations and interest on the borrowings of Grupo. The increase from 1994 1o 1995 of $1,294 (00
resulted from increases in both the level of outstanding short-term obligations and interest rates.  Minonty interests
increased $7,892,000 from 1995 to 1996, reflecting a 45% outside ownership interest in ACOM, as well as the third-pasty
ownership interests in Grupo and Grupo Holdings.

The Company recognized an income tax benefit (net of foreign tax eapense of Grupo in 1996) at an effective rate of
approzunately 33%, 34%, and 23% in 1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively. For the 1994 penod through the Spun-OMl, the
Company filed income tax retumns as a consolidated group with Associated and its other subsidiaries. See Note |13 w the
Company's financial statements included in [tem 14 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for a discussion regarding the
income tax allocation used. As of December 11, 1996, the Company has recorded net deferred tax assets of $21,622.000.
including net operating loss carryforwards. Managemeni believes that it 13 more likely than nof that such assets, net of the
valuation allowance provided, will be realized based on the Company policy referred to above (see ltem 1, “Marketahle
Equity Secunities™) of disposing of a portion of the Portfolio Securities from time to lime to the extent net operating lirs
carryforwards are available to offset tax liabilities resulting from such dispositions and otherwise as deemed appropmiaie by
tive Company.

The Company’s net loss was 317,196,000 for the year ended December 11, 1996 compared to a net less of $11.21 1K)
for the year ended December 31, 1995, The higher loss in 1996 of $3.983,000 resulted primanly from start-up expenditures
for ACOM, increased interest expense, and the equity tn loss of affiliates of $2.119.000 relating to the Company s
investment in Teletrac, Such expenses and lcss were offset in part by the gain on narketable equity secunties ol
$3.998,000. In addition, although the consolidation of the financial staterments of Grupo had no effect on the amount of the
Cwmpany's consolidated net losz for 1996, the reduction of Grupo's net loss from 1995 0 1996 partally offser other
expenses that were higher in 1996 than in 1995, The Company’s net loss was 313,210,000 fir the year ended Decembe
V1. 1995 compared to a net loss of §9,436,000 for the year ended Docember M, 1W94 The hagher Loy an 1995 resulted
prumanly from increased direct research and development costs of 35 980,000 relanng 1o Trueimioon




ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The Company's financial statements and supplementary data, as well as thoes of Grupo for 1995 and 1994, together

with the reports of independent auditors, are included or incorporated by reference  ‘ewhere herein. Relference 15 made 1o
the “Index of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule” folowing the  gnature page hereto.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

1]




PART 11

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The wnformation required by this ltem is incorporaled herein by reference 10 Company's definiive proxy
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholderss scheduled w be held on June 5. 1

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this ltem is incorporated herein by reference to the Company's dehimitive proxy
statement (or the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled w0 be held on June 5, 1997,

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this Item is incorporated herewn by reference to the Company’s defimtive proxy
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled o be held on June 5, 1997

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this ltem 15 incorporated herewn by reference o the Company's defimtive proxy
statement for the 1997 annual meeting of stockholders scheduled w be held on June 5. 1997




PART IV

ITEM 14, EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REf TS5 ON FORM 8-K

Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules. The List of financ: J statements and financial statements
schedule lollowing the Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reflerence.

Exhibits. The following exhibits are filed as a part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

1 Agreement and Plan of Distnbution, daled as of December 14, 1994, among
Associated Communications Corporation, Associated Communications of
Delaware, Inc. and Associated Cellular Holdings, [nc., filed as Exhibit 2.1 to
Registration Statement on Form 10/A dated November 15, 1994 and

incorpormed herein by reference.

EN | Restated Certificate of Incorporation, filed as Extubi 3.1 10 Registration _
Sttement on Form 10/A dated November 15, 1994 and incorporated heremn
by relerence.

32 Amended and Restated By-Laws, filed as Extubil 3.2 w Registration
Suatement on Form 10/A dated November 15, 1994 and incorporaied heren
by reference.

4.1 Common Stock Centificates, filed as Exhibits 4.2 and 4.3 1o Form R-K |, dated
December 22, 1994 and incorpomted herein by reference

4.2 Rights Agreement, dated as of December 15, 1994, by and between the
Company and Mellon Bank, N.A., filod as Exhibit 4.1 1o Form 8-K_ dated
December 22, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

V8] Tax Disaffiliation Agreement, dated as of December 14, 1994, by and among
Associated Communications Corporation. Associated Communscations of
Delaware, Inc. and Associated Cellular Holdings. Inc.. filed as Exhitat 10.1 w
Registration Statement on Formi 1IVA dated November 15, 1994 and
incorporited heren by reference.

1n.2 The Associated Group, Inc. 1994 Swock Option and Incenuve Award Plan,
filed as Exhibit 10 to Form 8-K, dated December 22, 1994 and incorporated
herein by reference.

1A Associated RT, Inc. 1995 Swck Incentive Plan, Miled &5 Exubi 0.3 w
Annunl Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995
and incorporated herein by reference.

0.4 Microwave Services, Inc. 1996 Stock Incentive Plan, filed as Exhiba 101 w
Quacterly Repon on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quaner ended June 10, 1996
and incorporated hercin by relerence,

105 Form of Employment Agreement, dated December 15, 1994, between
Associated Communications of Delawsre, Inc. and Myles P Berkman, liled
ns Exhibit 10,6 to Registration Statement on Form 10/A dated November 15,
1994 and incorported herein by reference.
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Form of Employment Agreement, daied December |5, 1994 between
Associated Communications of Delaware, Inc. and David J, Berkn Filed s
Exhibit 10.7 to Registration Statement on Form 10/A dated Novemt 15,
1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

Employment Agreement, dated as of August 19, 1996, between Associaed
Communications, LL.C. and Alex J. Mandl, filed as Exhibit 99.2 10 Form 8-
K. dated September 6, 1996 and incorporated herein by relerence,

Margin Agreement, dated January 31, 1995, by and between Associated
Lnvestments, Inc. and Pershing, a Division of Donaldson, Lufkin & jenreie
Securities Corporation, filed as Exhibit 10.9 w Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herewn by
reference.

Margin Account Application and Agreement, dated February 15,
1995, by and between Associated Investments, Inc. and Goldman Sachs &
Co.. filed as Exhibit 10.10 to Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment and Restatement of $100,000,000 Secured Discretionary Line of
Credit Letter Agreement, dated as of November 14, 1996, by and betwren
Associated Investments, Inc. and PNC Bank, Nanonal Assocution.

Amended and Restaled Discretionary Line of Credit Demand Note, dated as
of November 15, 1996, by and between Associaled Investments, Inc. and PNC
Bank, National Association,

Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated as of November 15, 1996, hy
Associnted Investments, Inc. in [avor of PNC Bank, Navonal Association,

Loan Agreement, daded December 24, 1996, between Associated
Communications, L.L.C. and The Toronto-Dominion Bank,

Client Agreement. dated January 28, 1997, by and between Associaled
Investments, Inc. and Lehman Brothers.

Subsidianies of the Registant.
Consenis of Independent Accouniants.

Armicle 5 Financial Data Schedule for Annual Report on Form 10-K Tor the
fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 (filed only elecuomncally with the
Secunties and Exchange Commission),

Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. and Subsidianes Consolidaied Finane ial

Statements— Y cars ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1991, filed as
Exhibit 99,1 to Annual Repont on Form [0-K for the ascal year endesd

December 31, 1995 and incorpomied herein by reference

Reports on Form  8-K. No reports on Formn H-K were  filed duning

2

the

fimurth

uarter

| P




SIGNATURES

Pursuant (o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunities Exc! of Ve vd the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authonred

THE ASSOCIATED GROLIP. INC
(Registrant)

Date: March 25, 1997 By fsf Myles I*, Herkoman
Myles P. Berkman
Chaurman, President and Chiel Executive Oflcer

Pursuant 10 the requirements of the Secunitics Exchange Act of 193, this report has been signed heliw by the
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes
Form 10-K—Item l4(a)(1) and ()
Index of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule

The following financial statements of The Associated Group, Inc. and subsidiaries are included
in Iten 8:

Balance Sheets—December 31, 1996 and 1995

Statements of Operations— Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994
Statements of Stockholders' Equity—Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 und 1994
Statements of Cash Flows—Years ended December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1494

Notes to Financial Statements—December 31, 1596

The following financial statement schedule of The Associated Group, Inc. and subsidiaries and
separate financial statements of a significant equity investee in 1995 and 1994 are included in
ltem 14(d):

Schedule D—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Grupo Poratel, S.A. de C.V. und Subsidianes Consolidated Financial Statements—
Years ended December 31, 1995, 1994, und 1993 (filed as Exhibit 991 to this Form 10K

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounung regulation of the
Securities and Exchange Commussion are not required under the celated instructions or are
inapplicable, and therefore have been omitted.




Report of Independent Auditors

To the Stockholders and Directors
The Associated Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of The Associated Group, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of operauons,
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the penod ended
December 31, 1996. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index
at Item 14(a). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of Grupo Portatel. S A
de C.V. (Grupo), a consolidated subsidiary as of January 1, 1996, and an investment accounted
for on the equity method for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, Grupo's statements
reflect total assets of $30,000,000 at December 31, 1996, and total revenues of $15,175,000 for
the year then ended. The Company's investment in and equity in Grupo was $909,000 at
December 31, 1995. The Company's equity in Grupo's net loss was 32,751,000 in 1995 and
$2.957.000 in 1994. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Grupao, is based
solely upon the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted audituing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporung the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esumates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall finar.cial statement presentation. We behieve that
our audits and the report of other auditors provide a ieasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audits and the report of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial position of The Associated
Group, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of thewr operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1996, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opimon, the related
financial statement schedule, when considered in relaton to the basic financial staterments taken
as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

Ernst & Young LLP

Pittsburgh. Pennsylvania
February 28, 1997
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V.:

Ve have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Grupo Poratel, S A. de CV. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for cach of the years in the three-year penod
ended December 31, 1996 (not presented scparatcly herein). These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 15 10 express
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditng standards in Mexico
which are substantially the same as those followed in the United Suates. Those standards requure
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test busis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also
includes assessing the accounting pnnciples used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe (hat
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present tarly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Grupo Poratel, S.A. de C V. and Subsidiaries at
December 31, 1990 and 1995, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1996, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States.

KPMG CARDENAS DOSAL, 5.C

Felipe Lapez Villegas

Mexico, D.F.
February 21, 1997




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Balance Sheets

Assels
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
(1996—52,355,000; 1995—$183,000)
Notes receivable from related partics
Inventory held for resale
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Deferred income taxes
Total current assets

Property and equipment—net of accumulated depreciation and
amortization

Marketable equity securities, at fair value (cost: 1996—
$6,882,000; 1995—%6,898,000)

Notes receivable from related parties

[nvestments in wireless communications affiliates

Other noncurrent assets

Toal assels

December 31

1996

1995

{tn Thowsands)

$ 334 L W UTE
4,103 fr2h
203 vl
1,622 1.311
651 4l
2,008 1.057
11,928 50061
27.513 3,117
425,895 540,042
28,780 11,240
16,108 I 3.60)2
K710 1367
$51K 93 $574.471




Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employee compensation
Due to cellular equipment vendor
Short-term obligations
Current portion of long-term debt
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Deferred compensation

Long-term debt, excluding current portion
Deferred income taxes

Minority interests

Commitments and contingencics

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share; authonzed
5,000,000 shares; none issued
Class A Common Stock, par value $.10 per share: authonzed
100,000,000 shares: 9.382,962 shares issued and
outstanding in 1996 and 1995
Class B Common Stock, par value $.10 per share; authorized
50,000,000 shares; 9,397 910 and 9,382,985 shares 1ssued
and outstanding in 1996 and 1995
Additional paid-in capital
Unrealized gain on marketable equity securities, net of
deferred taxes (1996—$146,654,000; 1995—
$186,614,000)
Retained earnings (deficit)
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanyiag notes,

December 31

1996 1995
{In Thousands)
$ 71,716 4% J.068!
4,753 759
15,069 -
77,526 13,470
2,082
1,004 53%
108,150 19, 44K
1,440 1.264
8,326
127,183 175,564
7.830 747
938 Y%
940 YK
12
272,159 46,570
(8,244) K952
266,005 157, 39K
$518,934 $574.471




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Statements of Operations

Year ended December 31
1996 1995 1994

{(In Thowsands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Revenues:
Wireless communication services $ 16,606 $ 1.KK4 $ 124
Radio broadcasting 2,688 |.854 | .897
Art gallery 741 534 523
20,035 4,272 4,664
Cost and expenses:
Cost of sales and services:
Wireless communication services 9,475 7178 14
Radio broadcasting 698 594 S4H
Art gallery 591 432 145
Direct rescarch and development expenses 7,562 7.361 1,381
Sales, general and administrative expenses 29,439 10,466 W,920
Transactuon expenses, net (Note /) - 1,026
Depreciation and amortization expense 5,056 1,302 1,431
52821 20,938 177,555
Operating loss (32,786) { 16,666) (12.891)
Equity in loss of affiliates (2,119 (2.912) 12,957)
Other income (expense):
Gain on sale of marketable equity secunities 3,398 7 2831
Interest and dividend income 2,290 1.223 1150
Interest expense (4,318) {1,689) (195)
Other 114 :
Minority interests 7,893 1 13
9,373 (45H) 1,599
l.oss before income laxes (25,532) (20.003f) (12240
Income tax benefit (¥,336) ifh,523) (2.%11)
Net loss $(17,196) $013.213) % (9.436)
Net loss per cormunon share (pro forma in 1994) $ (.92) $ L0 $ (i)
Weighted average common shares oulstanding
(pro forma in 1994) 18,774 18,766 K, 766

See accompanying notesr.




Balance. January 1. 1794
Net low
Recapuialuraton and pssuance of
comman sock
Common sock isuance cosli
Purchase of rrasury siock
Treasury saock retured
Change un wuealized pash on
markeuable oguily securitcs
net of income tanes of $64 3453
Balance, December 31. 1994
Met boss
Change 1 unsealized gun on
markctzble equity secunies,
net of income Lazes of 334,756
Balance, Decomber 3. 1995
Net loss
Change i unreabized gaea on
maikectable equily seCuriics.
pet of income tazes of 339,960
Stock options exercised
Balance, December 31, 1996

See accompanying noles.

The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Statements of Stockholders” Equity

Additional Retalned Total
Commen Sock Common Sock Common Stock Pald-in Uarealized Earniogs Treasary Stockholders’
Shares Amoual Shares Amounl Shares Amouni Capital Galm i Deficit) Stock Equity
[ Dodlars i Thowtands )
1000 41 = 1 - = i - y - wals 3 HaS i- 430021
B ~ _ = - {9.438) - (9.438)
{1.000; i1 9381076 ¥4 938307 938 - - (1A73) - =
. - - - = - - - (1,01E) - (1,018}
_ - = - - - - N 5 5
- - Ry - (91} = = - 3 ] -
= = 7 = = - - (119 498) T - (119498
- - 59,382 9462 933 9382985 938 - 2182023 12,165 - 306,064
E = i - - - - - (13213 - (13213
— = = - - - - od 447 - - &4 547
= - §.,182,962 938 9,282.985 938 - M6S5T0 8,951 - 357,398
o x - - - - = - i17,194) - (17,156
_ _ _ - = - - (74,211) - - 174,211
- ~ - - 14,915 1 11 - - - 14
= $ - 9,381 962 918 9,397,910 £940 £11 $171159 $ (8,244 §- $166,005
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Mows from operating activities
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
in operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Provision for losses on accounts receivable
Equity in loss of affiliates
Gain on sale of marketable equity securities
Minonty interests
Provision for deferred income taxes
Other
Change in assets and liabilites:
Accounts receivable
Notes receivable from related parties
Inventory held for resale
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued transaction expenses
Employee compensation
Accrued expenses
Deferred compensation
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activilies

Cash and cash equivalents from consolidation of
affiliate

Cash paid *ar acquizitian

Purchases of property and equipment, net

Proceeds from sale of marketable equity securities

Repayments of notes receivable from related parties

Increase in notes receivable from related parties

Investments in wireless communications affiliates

Other investing activities, net

Net cash used in investing activities

Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994
{In Thousands)
$(17,196) $013.213) £ (Y436)
4,205 1,291 1.421
851 11 1
1,275 114 )
2,119 2912 2,957
{3,398) (7 (2,831)
(7,893) (1 i13)
i8,743) (hH2T) (2813
738 19X (9
(2,221} (54) K
(8,427) -
(76} 224 171
571 Kok (<M
189 1,776 UH
= 15.433) 5,153
1,774 (h29) BRE
(174 242 (54
176 205 t211)
(34,2300 (16,314) (3,706}
751
(2,629)
i4,435) (642) 2300
3414 15 24921
50 L} 4,742
(2,740) (1183 (7.189)
(5,533) {784) [ERES!
(993) (48Y) (TH%)
(12,125) 13.052) Vi)




Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Year ended December 11

1996 1995 19494
{In Thousands)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from short-term obligations, net 44,056 18,470 15,000
Increase in due to cellular equipment vendor 455 - -
Repayment of long-term debt (2,082) -
Investment by minority interests 6,235 - 9y
Other financing activities, net 14 - 1,023
Net cash provided by financing activities 48,678 18,470 14,586
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,323 (901) 1,832
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,018 1,919 K7
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1Ml $ 1,018 $ 1LYIv
Supplemental disclosure of noncash financing

activities
Contribution by minority interests of notes

receivable from relatec parties $ 7,162 $ — ]
Long-term debt assumed by cellular equipment

vendor, as guarantor $ 2,845 $ - $

See accompanying notes.
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1996

1. Basis of Presentation

The Associated Group, Inc. (“AGI") (formerly known as Associated Communications of
Delaware, Inc. (“ACDI")) was a wholly owned subsidiary of Associated Communications
Corporation (“Associated”) until December 15, 1994 (the “"Distnbution Date”) when, n
accordance with the Agreement and Plan of Distribution dated as of December 14, 1994 (the
"Distribution Agreement”), among Associated, ACDI, and Associated Cellular Holdings, Inc.
(*ACH™, all of the outstanding common stock of AGI, after giving effect 1o a recapitalizauon of
AGl, was distributed pro rata to the stockholders of Associated (the “Distnbution™ and
Associated, consisting of the parent company and its domestic cellular businesses and interests
(the “Associated Business to be Merged'™), was merged (the “Merger”) with a subsidary of
Southwestern Bell Corporation, currently known as SBC Communications Inc. ("SBCT),
pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization dated as of February 23.
1994, by and among SBC, SBMS Acquisition Corp., and Associated.

Prior to the Distribution, Associated held all 1.000 outstanding shares of the then authonized
1,000 shares of $1.00 par value common stock of ACDL. In accordance 1th the Distnbuton
Agreement, prior to the Distribution, ACDI amended its Certificate of Incorporation (the
“Charter Amendment”) to, among other things, (i) change its name to AGI, (1) create two
classes of common stock of AGI, Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock (the
“AGI Common Stock™), and increase the then currently authonized number of shares of commaon
stock of AGI to 100,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock and 50,000,000 shares of Class B
Commeon Stock (and Associzted exchanged the 1,000 shares of ACD! common stock then
outstanding for 9,383,076 shares of Class A Common Stock and 9,383,076 shares of Class B
Common Stock), and (iii) to authorize 5,000,000 shares of AGI Preferred Stock. On December
15, 1994, pursuant to the Distribution, each holder of record of Associated Class A Common
Stock or Associated Class B Common Stock (“Associated Common Stock™) received one-
quarter of a share of AGI Class A Common Stock and onz-quarter of a share of AGI Class B
Common Stock for each share of Associated Common Stock held.

The accompanying financial statements include, on a consolidated basis subsequent to the
Distribution Date and on a combined basis prior to the Distribution Date, the accounts of AGL
certain of its subsidiaries, and certain other assets and liabilities of Associated, all ransterred o
AG| prior to the Diswibution. Such entities and accounts are referred 1o as the "Company' n
these financial statements. For the period January 1, 1994 to December 15, 1994, the financal
statements include all of the historical corporate expenses of Associated less an allowable
amount (under the Distribution Agreement) of $3,780,000 relatng to expenses allocable 1o the
Associated Business to be Merged. Such allocation has been recorded as an offset to transaction
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The Associated Group, Inc and Subsidianes

Notes te Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Presentation (continued)

expenses for the year ended December 31, 1994, resulting in net transaction expenses of
$4,026,000. Management believes that the corporate expense allocation was made on a
reasonable and consistent basis.

Through December 31, 1995, the Company has recorded its investment in Grupo Portatel, 5.A
de C.V. ("Grupo™) using the equity method. Effective January |, 1996, the Company has
consolidated the financial statements of Grupo with the Company's financial statements (see
Note 3).

In the second quarter of 1996, the Company purchased the assets and was awarded an
assignment of the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC™") license of radio broadcasung
station WCEZ-FM located in Delaware, Ohio, serving the Delaware/Columbus, Ohio market, for
consideration of approximately $3,250,000, including amounts for noncompete and consulting
agreements. The Company has consolidated the results of operations of WCEZ-FM since the
date of acquisition. The operations of WCEZ-FM are not material to the Company’'s revenues of
net loss.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The Company includes the accounts of AGI and its wholly owned and majonty owned
subsidiaries. Minority investments in affiliates where the Company exercises sigmificant
influence over operating and financial affairs are recorded under the equity method All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Revenue Recognition
Wireless communication services revenues are recognized when the service is provided. Radio
broadcasting revenues are recognized when the commercial matter is aired. Art gallery sales are

recorded at the time of shipment of art works.
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with a matunty of three
months or less wien purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventory Held for Resale

Inventory held for resale, comprised of finished goods, includes art prints of $1.145.000 and
$1,311,000 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, and cellular telephones and reiated
equipment of $477,000 and $0 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, and is recorded at
the lower of cost or market value. Cost of art prints 15 determined under the first-in, first-out
method and cost of cellular telephones and related equipment is determuned under the last-in,
first-out method. Inventory is reported net of a market valuation reserve relaung to an inventory
of $1,570,000 and $1,582,000 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Provision for the
difference betwezn the cost and market value of art inventories is made based on management's
periodic analysis of the composition of inventory and current art market conditions, The
Company also sells art inventory held on consignment from others. The Company does not own
these art prints; therefore, their cost is not included in the Company’s balance sheets at
December 31, 1996 and 1995.

Marketable Equity Securities

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting for Certan
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” (“FASB 115"), the Company's marketable equity
securities, which are classified as available-for-sale, are reported at fair value, with unrealized
gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported as a separate component of stockholders’
equity until realized.

Foreign Currency Translation

The financial statements of Grupo are translated from Mexican new pesos to U.S. dollars in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 52, “Foreign Currency
Translation” ("FASB 52'). Based upon the inflationary and political environment in Mexico,
along with the economic dependency Grupo has had on iis shareholders (ncluding the
Company) and the source of its cash cutflows, the U.5. dollar has been utilized as the functional
currency. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities have been ranslated at histonical exchange rates and
monetary assets and liabilities have been translated based on the current exchange rate Revenues
and expenses have been translated at the weighted average exchange rale in eftect dunng the
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation (continued)

period, except depreciation which has been translated at histonical exchange rates Foreign
currency translation gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

For the year ending December 31, 1996, the translation loss of Grupo consolidated . the
statement of operations was $178,000. For the years ending December 31, 1995 and 1994, the
equity in loss of affiliates includes the effects of foreign currency translaton adjustments for
Grupo. On an equity basis, ranslation losses were $473,000 and $1,068,000 in 1995 and 1994,

respec.ively.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the
straight-line method.

Income Taxes

Income taxes have been recorded using the liability method in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, " Accounting for Income Tax=s" ("FASB 1097,

Stock-Based Compensation

In October 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement ol Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ (“FASB 1237)
This new standard establishes financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based
compensation plans and to transactions in which an entity issues its equity instruments 10 acquire
goods and services from non-employees. The new accounting standards prescnbed by FASB 123
are optional, and the Company has elected to account for its stock-based compensation plans
under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "“Accounting for Stock Issued 1o
Employees,” consistent with prior years, Accordingly, as the Company grants stock opuons for a
fixed number of shares with an exercise price equal to the fair value of the shares at the vate of
grant, the Company recognizes no compensation expense for the stock onton  grants
Compensation expense is recorded for grants under .anable award plans, based on the inminsic
vialue of the grant.




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

Compensation expense recorded in 1996, 1995, and 1994 was not matenal to the Company’s
financial statements, and had compensation cost for the Company’s stock-based compensation
plans been determined based on the fair values at the grant dates for awards under those plans
consistent with FASB 123, the effect on the financial statements would not have been material

Reclassilications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1995 and 1994 financial statements to conform
to the 1996 presentation. These reclassifications have no effect on the Company's net losses

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V.

Al December 31, 1996, the Company, through a wholly owned subsidiary, Associated
Communications of Mexico, Inc. (“ACM"), has a 30.2% economic interest in Grupo, of which
Portatel del Sur=ste, S.A. de C.V. ("Portatel™), a Mexican cellular telephonc company, 15 a
wholly owned subsidiary. Portatel holds a cellular license for Region 8, one of mine regions in
Mexico. to provide cellular telephone service in the southeastern portion of Mexico

In 1994, the Company entered into an Association in Parncipation Agreement (CAP
Apreement”) and a related Joint Venture Agreemont (together, the "Crupo Documents”™) with
another United States shareholder of Grupo and one of the Mexican nationals tv whom the
Company has loaned funds for the acquisition of Grupo stock. The United States shareholder
and the Mexican national have 18.8% and 1.7% direct equity interests in Grupo, respectively
Through the AP Agreement, the Mexican national, acting as the Active Partner (as defined in ths
AP Agreement), holds a 40.7% equity interest in Grupo as of December 31, 1996. The Company
is a Silent Partner (as defined in the AP Agreement) in the AP Agreement. The Grupo
Documents provide for the allocation to the parties to the Grupo Documents, at a given ratio, of
proceeds received from distributions made by Grupo o its sharcholders or trom the sale of
shares held pursuant to the AP Agreement, after adjustment to such proceeds for income tax
linbilities and payment of capital advanced by the Company and the other Silent Partner and
related investment fees thereon (the “Distribution of Proceeds Provision”). In the event that the
Active Partner, after consultation with the Silent Partners, votes in such a way that is against the
express will of the Silent Partners, then the Active Partner's proceeds from the sale of Grupe
will be reduced by 50%, in accordance with the Distribution of Proceeds Provision.
Additionally, the Grupo Documents pruvide that in the event of a change tn Mexican law which
would allow for the Silent Partners to hold direct ownership in Grupo without any percentage
limitation, then, at the option of the Silent Partners, the Silent Pariners may cause the AP
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (cont inued)

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. (continued)

Agreement to be dissolved, and the Silent Partners' ownership increase in Grupo will be
determined based upon allocation methodology consistent with the Distribution of Proceeds
Provision. As a result of a change in Mexican law, the Silent Parmers have the ability 10 increase
their direct percentage ownership in Grupo without any percentage limitation, subject to certain
Mexican regulatory approvals which are routine in nature, and thus, are entitled at their option (o
cause the AP Agreement to be dissolved.

Effective January 1, 1996, the Company and the other United States shareholder of Girupo have
granted voting rights with respect 10, and have agreed to contribute, their interests in Grupo,
including their rights under the Grupo Documents, to Grupo Holdings, L.L.C. ("Grupo
Holdings"), a new joint venture limited liability company, in which the Company has a 61.6%
controlling interest. Through December 31, 1995, the Company recorded its investment in
Grupo using the equity method. As a result of the formation of Grupo Holdings and the effects
of tne AP Agreement, the Company has consolidated the financial statements of Grupo with the
Company's financial statements as of January 1, 1996.

At December 31, 1996, excluding the effects of the AP Agreement and any dilution that may
result from the debt to equity conversion discussed in Note 11, the Company has a 0.2%
economic interest and through Grupo Holdings controls a 49.0% votng interest in Grupo. Upon
closing of the agreement discussed in Note 11, excluding the effects of the AP Agreement, the
Company's economic interest in Grupo will be reduced to approximately 23 6%, and through
Grupo Holdings, will control a 38.4% voting interest in CGrupo. Subsequent to s transaction,
through the AP Agreement and control of Grupo Holdings, the Company will continue to exert
sufficient control over Grupo to warrant consolidaton of Grupo's financial statements

As a result of the consolidation of Grupo’s financial statements and the formation of Lrupo
Holdings, equity in loss of affiliates in the 1996 period no longer includes Grupo, and at
December 31, 1996, the Company's minority interests include third-party ownership interests for
Grupo and Grupo Holdings. The consolidation of Grupo has no effect on the Company’s
consolidated net equity, consolidated net loss or per share data since its economic ownership
percentage is the same regardiess of consolidation of Grupo. The pro forma consolidated
revenues of the Company for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 would have been
$17.800,000 and $32,226,000, respectively, assurning consolidation of Grupa as of January .
1994,
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The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Consolidation of Grupo Portatel, S.A. de C.V. (continued)

Summary financial information, in thousands, of Grupo for the penods prior to consolidation of
Grupo is as follows:

Yeuar ended
1995 1994
Current assets £ 4.584 £ 7.619
Noncurrent assets 28,280 32.159
Current liabilides 20,517 15,096
Noncurrent liabilities 10,404 15,335
Revenues 13,558 27.562
Expenses 200708 13,425
Foreign currency translation loss (1,569) (3,541)
Net loss (K,719) (9.404)

The Company's share of the undistributed net deficit of Grupo 15 approximately $%.273,04K) at
December 31, 1995. The Company has paid $9.690,000 for stock in Grupo as of December 31,
1995,

4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, in thousands, consists of the follow:ng:

Estimated
December 31 Useful

1996 1995 Life-Years
Land $ d4H 5100
Buildings and leasehold improvements 5,209 1512 3-20
Operating equipment 39,349 6,094 310
Office furniture and equipment 6,296 2,787 310
Wireless communications sysiems in progress 1,163

52,465 10,793
Less accunulated depreciation and amortization (24,952) (7.676)

$ 27,513 $ 3117
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5. Marketable Equity Securities

The cost and market value of the Company's marketable equity securities classified as available
for sale, at December 31, 1996, are as follows:

Cost of Market Yalue
Name of Issuer and Number of Each Issue in  of Each lssue
Title of Each Issue Shares Thousands in Thousands
Tele-Communications, Inc.:
TCI Group Series A Common Stock 12,479,976 $3,505 $163,020
TCl1 Group Series B Common Stock 7,071,852 1178 949,006
Liberty Media Group Series A Common
Stock 3119993 1,229 #1105
Liberty Media Group Series B Common
Stock 1,767,963 410 51.271
TCI Satellite Entertainment, Inc.:
Series A Common Stock 1,247 9948 334 12,324
Series B Commaon Stock 707,185 ) 7072
Others various 136 i.UK7
%6, 882 £425 K95

During the first quarter of 1996, the Company sold 41.59% shares of Tele-Communications, Inc
ble Exchangeable Junior Preferred Stock for pretax
gnized a gain on the sale of approximately

(“TCI") Class B 6% Cumulative Redeema
proceeds of approximately $2,690,000, and has reco
$2.678.000. During the second quarter of 1996, the Company sold 90,000 shares of General
Communication, Inc. (“GCI™) Class A Common Stock for
$722.000, and has recognized a gain on the sale of approx
Company realized a gain on the disposal of marketable equity securities of $2,831.000) pursuant
to the merger of Republic Pictures Corporation with Spelling Entertainment Group. Gamns on

disposals realized in 1995 also resulted from mergers and acquisitions.
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5. Marketable Equity Securities (continued)

In August 1995, TCI divided its common stock into four series: TCI Group Series A Common
Stock (which replaced TCI Class A), TCI Group Series B Common Stock (which replaced TCl
Class B), Liberty Media Group Series A Common Stock (“Liberty Series A"). and Liberty
Media Group Series B Common Stock (“Liberty Series B"). The Company received a
distribution of one-quarter share of Liberty Series A and one-quarter share of Liberty Senes B
for each share of TCI Class A and TCI Class B owned, respectively.

In December 1996, TCI spun off its satellite business unit, TCI Satellite Entertanment, Inc
(**TCl Satellite™) to holders of TCI Group Series A and TCI Group Series B Common Stock.
The Company received a distribution of one share of TCI Satellite Series A Common Stock and
one share of TCI Satellite Series B Common Stock for every ten shares of TCI Group Senes A
Common Stock and TCI Group Series B Common Stock owned, respectively.

In January 1997, the board of directors of TCI declared a dividend to holders of record of
Liberty Series A and Liberty Series B as of December 27, 1996. In 1997, the Company received
one share of Liberty Series A for every two shares of Liberty Series A owned and one share ol
Liberty Series A for every two sharss of Liberty Series B owned.

On February 28, 1997, the aggregate market value of marketable equity secunities held by the
Company was approximately $406,642,000.

6. Notes Receivable from Related Parties

Included in noncurrent notes receivable from related parties at December 1y, 9%6 and
December 31, 1995 are amounts and accrued interest due from certaun Mexican stockholders of
Grupo of $21.080,000 and $11,240,000, respectively. used for their purchase of Grupo stock
which is secured by said stock. Of the increase between periods, $7,162,000 1s the result of the
formation of and initial contributions of notes receivable to Grupo Holdings by the minonty
member of Grupo Holdings as discussed in Note 3. Interest accrues on certain of these notes at
the prime rate plus 2%.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Notes Receivable from Related Parties (continued)

Also included in noncurrent notes receivable from related parties at December 31, 1996 15 a
$8.250,000 note and accrued interest of $177,000 due from the Chairman and Chiefl Executive
Officer (the “Executive™) of Associated Communications, L.L.C. ("ACOM"), in which
Microwave Services, Inc. (“*MSI”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has a 55%
ownership interest, and Digital Services Corporation (“*DSC'™), a third-party, has the remaining
45% ownership interest. Under the terms of the Executive's employment agreement, one-fifth of
the principal and interest due under the note will be forgiven on each of the Executive's first two
employment anniversary dates if he is still employed by ACOM, and the remainder due will be
forgiven on the fifth anniversary of employment. In the event that the Executive terminates his
employment prior to the fifth anniversary date (other than by reason of his death or disability or
for good reason as defined in the employment agreement), any outstanding principal and accrued
interest on the note will become immediately due and payable. As a result, the Company 1s
expensing the accrued interest and principal over five years, the term of the employment
apreement, and as such, the balance at December 31, 1996 is $7.700.,000.

7. Investments in Wireless Communications Affiliates
Teletrac, Inc. (*“Teletrac’')

As of December 31, 1996, Associated RT, Inc. ("ART™). a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGl.
held 50,000 shares, or 20%, of the outstanding Class A Common Stock and 5,772 shares, or 1%,
of the outstanding Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of Teletrac, Inc. (“Teletrac™) Teletrac is
in the business of providing location and, potentially, messaging services primanly for vehicle
and fleet management. ART paid a total of $6,000,000 as of December 31, 1996 for Teletrac
stock. Through November 1996, ART held 20% of the voting stock of Teletrac and accounted
for its investment in Teletrac under the equity method. As a result of Teletrac’s issuance of the
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (“Teletrac Preferred”) in carly December 1996, ART's
voting interest was reduced to 12.7% and, accordingly, ART began accounting for its investment
under the cost method. Shares of Telewrac Preferred entitie holders to receive cumulative,
compounding dividends at 15% per annum. Holders are entitled to voting rnights, preference on
liguidation, voluntary equal share conversion into Teletrac Class A Common Stock at a defined
conversion price, and automatic equal share conversion into Teletrac Class A Common Stock
after either a qualified public stock offering or a cerntain nongualified public stock offening as
defined.

Specialized Mobile Radio (“SMR™)

The Company has an equity investment in a Mexican corporation, Corporacion Mobilcom, 5 A
de C.V. ("Maobilcom™), which operates SMR systems in Mexico. SMR, or "trunked mobhile
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7. Investments in Wireless Communications AfTiliates (continued)
Specialized Mobile Radio (“SMR”) (continued)

radio,” is a wireless communications service which can transmit voice and data. Mobiicom holds
licenses or equity interests in corporations licensed to provide trunked mobile radio service in
the 800 MHz and 400 MHz frequency bands in major metropolitan areas in Mexico, including
Mexico City, Guadalajara, and Monterrey, as well as the connecting highways

On March 3, 1995, Mobilcom and its shareholders completed a transacuon with Nextel
Communications, Inc. (**Nextel™), pursuant to which Nextel made an investment in Mobilcom of
$57.5 million for an approximate 18% equity interest. Nextel also received options which would
allow Nextel to increase its ownership stake in Mobilcom to approximately 40% over the next
three years. On August 23, 1996, Mobilcom and its shareholders completed a uansaction with
Nextel pursuant to which Nextel acquired an additional approximate 19% equity interest in
Mobilcom. The Company's current effective ownership interest in Mobilcom, prior to exercise
of the remaining Nextel options, is approximately 14%, compared to 19% just prior to the 1995
Nextel transactions.

[n addition, on August 23, 1996, the Company and certain other shareholders of Mobilcom
(collectively, the “Mobilcom Investors”), entered into a put-call agreement (the “Put-Call
Agreement'’) with Nextel, pursuant to which, under certain circumstances, the Mobilcom
Investors have the right 10 cause Nextel to purchase, and Nextel shall have the right to buy, the
entire equity interest of the Mobilcom Investors. The Put-Call Agreement became effective on
October 24, 1996 (the "Effective Date™). After the first anniversary of the Effective Date, and
prior to the third anniversary of the Effective Date, the Mobilcom Investors collecuvely shall
have the right to put their shares to Nextel upon the taking of certain actions by Mobilcom, if the
Mobilcom Investors, or directors designated by them, have voted against such actions (a “Put
Event’™). On the third anniversary of the Effective Date, a Put Event is deemed 1o have occurred
automatically, and if the Mobilcom Investors do not exercise their put rights, Nexiel shall have
the right to call such shares. A Put Event shall also be deemed to have occurred on January 22,
1998 if the Mobilcom Investors have not had the opportunity to vote for or against certain
actions proposed by Mobilcom. The purchase price for the put-call shares is based upon a far
market value of Mobilcom, which fuir market value shall in no event be deemed to be less than
$150 million. In the event that the fair market value of Mobilcom exceeds %250 mullion. for
purposes of the Put-Call Agreement, the fair market value shall be deemed ‘o be $250 million
plus 50% of the amount by which such valuation exceeds 3250 million
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7. Investments in Wireless Communications Affiliates (continued)
Personal Communications Services (“PCS")

The Company has a 75% interest in a general partnership (the “PCS Partnership’) which holds a
4.42% interest in Omnipoint Communications, Inc. (“OCI"), a subsidiary of Omnipoint
Corporation (“Omnipoint Parent”), Omnipoint Parent, through OCI, was awarded one of three
pioneer's preference licenses by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC™) to construct
and operate a broadband PCS system in the New York Major Trading Area, a region with 2
popuiation of approximately 27 million. In January 1996, Omnipoint Parent successfully
completed an initial public offering and is traded on the Nasdaq National Stock Market under th=
symbol "OMPT."

8. Other Noncurrent Assets

At December 31. 1996, included in other noncurrent assets are amcunts for preoperatng
expenses of Grupo of $1,188,000, net of accumulated amortization of $1,782,000, and amounts
for the cost of concession rights granted to Portatel from the Mexican Minisiry ol
Communications and Transportation ("SCT™) o operate cellular telephone services in the
southeast region of Mexico of $2,452,000, net of accumulated amoruzation of $1,073.000. The
preoperating expenses are being amortized over a ten-year period and the cost of concession
rights is being amortized over twenty years, the life of the concession.

At December 31. 1996, also included in other noncurrent assets are amounts for goodwill and
noncompete agreements related to the second quarter 1996 purchase of the assets of WCEZ-I'M
(see Note 1) of $2,330,000, net of accumulated amortization of $204,000. The goodwill is being
amortized over a fifteen-year period and the noncompete agreements are being amortized over
three years, the term of the agreements.
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9. Short-Term Obligations

The Company's short-lerm borrowings as of December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

1996 1995
General Credit Facilities:
$100 million demand discretionary bank line of credit $19,000 $16,500
Two brokerage margin loan facilities 56,526 16,970
75,526 33470
ACOM Credit Facility:
$50 million secured bank revolving credit facility 2,000
$77.526 $33.470
Weighted average interest rate 6.3% 6H.6%

) : Eacilit

Borrowings under the $100,000,000 line of credit are himited to 65% of the market value of the
shares of TCI Group Series A Common Stock pledged as security under the agreement, and bear
interest at rates as offered by the bank at the time of bormowing. The line expires on
November 30, 1997 and the Company presently anticipates renewal of such facility

Borrowings under one of the brokerage margin loan facilities are limited to 65% of the market
value of the pledged TCl Group Series A Common Stock, with an additional 15% collateral
requirement if borrowings exceed $100,000000, up to a maximum of $200,(XK) N0
Borrowings under the nther brokerage margin loan facilities are limited to 50% of the market
value of the pledged stock. Borrowings under these facilities bear interest at variable rates based
upon the broker call rate or the Fed Funds rate plus an applicable margin, as offered by the
brokerage firm at the time of borrowing.

As of December 31, 1996, 9,799,980 shares of TCl Group Series A Common Stock were
pledged as security under the line of credit and brokerage margin loan facilities. Subsequent 1o
December 31, 1996 and through February 28, 1997, an additional 700,000 shares of TCI Group
Series A Common Stock were pledged as secunty under the margin loan facilitics

b, ACOM Credit Facility

The ACOM $50,000,000 secured bank revolving credit facility is available to meet the cash tlow
needs of ACOM only. Borrowings under this credit facility bear interest at vanable rates based
upon the LIBOR rate, prime rate, or the Fed Funds rate plus an applicabie margin, as offered by
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9. Short-Term Obligations (continued)

b. ACOM Credit Facility (continued

the bank. A facility fee of 1/2% of the total credit available and a commitment fee of 1/2% of the
unused portion of the facility are payable quarterly. The ACOM credit facility is secured by a
pledge of the Company's stock in MSI, a pledge of the stock of DSC, and all of the assets of
ACOM, and matures on December 19, 1997.

10. Deferred Compensation

Two executive officers of the Company serve under cmployment agreements that provide for the
annual payment for ten years to the officers’ beneficiary of one-halt of the officers’ base salary
upon termination due to disability or death. The Company accrues the present value of the
estimated payments due over the expected service period of the employees, which is based on

their life expectancy.

The Executive of ACOM serves under an employment agreement that provides for, among other
things, a payment of $5,000,000 on the fifth anniversary of the Execuuve’s employment, or
carlier in certain circumstances. In the event of termination of employment prior to s fifth
anniversary, the Executive will receive either $5,000.000, or a pro rata portion thereof,
depending on the circumstances of his termination. The Company accrues the present value of
the payment due over the expected service peniod of five years.

11. Long-Term Debt and Amounts Due to Cellular Equipment Vendor

Portatel has long-term debt obligations under various credit facilities with a U5 bank and
various related parties (the “Portatel Credit Agreements”). Such long-term obligations are
denominated in U.S. dollars and were incurred for working capital, including the purchase and
construction of cellular telephone infrastructure equipment. The outstanding debt under the
Portatel Credit Agreements is guaranteed by a cellular equpment vendor of Portatel (the
“Guarantor”). During 1995 and January 1996, Portatel failed to meet a portion of its debt
obligations under such credit facilities. Accordingly, payments were made by the Guarantor to
Portatel's lenders on Portatel’'s behalf. Such amounts are included in current habilities at
December 31, 1996. As a result of Portatel's failure to make such payments, the Guarantor had
the right to require Grupo to transfer to the Guarantor 40% of the stock of Portate! held . trust
as collateral for such guarantee, but did not exercise its right to acquire such shar=s. Grupo,
Portatel and certain shareholders of Grupo (including ACM) entered into a Contributiun
Agreement with the Guarantor, effective January 31, 1996, to convert the payments made by the
Guarantor in 1995 and January 1996 on behalf of Portatel into capital stock of Grupo Closing
under the Contribution Agreement was contingent upen certain Mexican regulatory coasents and
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11. Long-Term Debt and Amounts Due to Cellular Equipment Vendor (continued)

approvals, the last of which was obtained in the first quarter of 1997. Upon closing, excluding
the effects of the AP Agreement, the conversion provided for in the Contribution Agreement
will result in a reduction of ACM's economic interest in Grupo to approximately 23.6% and a
reclassification of $15,069,000 between due to ce'lular equipment vendor and minority interests
on the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The Guarantor will continue to guarantee the
remaining debt of Portatel secured by an approximate 30.7% equity interest in Portatel. Portatel
has complied with its debt covenants or has obtained waivers as of December 31, 1996.

The remaining debt of Portatel is subdivided into various pieces, referred to as Tranches. The
loans under Tranche | bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus 2.5%. Interest and pnincipal are
payable in semiannual installments through November 15, 2001. The loans under Tranche [I
bear interest at the LIBOR rate plus 6%. Interest and principa! are payable in sermannual
installments through September 25, 2001. The amounis outstanding under the Portatel Credut
Agreements at December 31, 1996 are as follows (in thousands):

Tranche I Tranche Il Total
Curremt $1.742 $ 340 b 2082
Long-Term 6,964 1,362 K.326

$ 8,706 $ 1,702 S10,408
Weighted average interest rate at year-end H.A9% 12.12%

Maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are as follows (in thousands)

1997 § 2042
1998 2,082
1999 2,082
2000 2,081
2001 2,081
Toual 10,408
Less current portion {1UK2)
Total long-term debt {8,326

Cash paid for interest on both short-term and long-term debt obligations amounted to
approximately $2.211,000, $1,116,000, and $349,000 for the years ended Necember 31, 1994,
1995, and 1994, respectively.
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12. Leases

The Company and its subsidiaries lease sales. studio, administrauve, and certain corporate
offices, as well as transmitter and antenna sites, under operating lease agreements. Total rent
expense was approximately $2,424,000, $1,390,000, and $1.551.000 for the years ended
December 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, respectively.

Approximate future minimum lease payments, in thousands, by year and in the aggregate, are as
follows at December 31, 1996:

1997 51.461
1998 1.16Y
1999 Lo
2000 fudd
2001 and thereafter LKW

O, 114

13. Income Taxes

Prior to the Distribution Date, the Company filed income tax returns as a consohdated group
with Associated and its other subsidiaries. Income taxes for 1994 presented in these financial
statements represent the portion of income taxes that were atmbutable to the taxable income and
book and tax bases differences of the companies included in these financial statements. Such
amounts do not represent the taxes which would have been recorded if the Company had filed
income tax returns as an independent entity in that year. Had the tax provision been calculated as
though separate income lax returns were filed, the pro forma income tax benefit and the pro
forma net loss for the year ended December 31, 1994 would have been $2.113,(0K) and
510,136,000, respectively.

The Company has no current tax liability for any periods prior to the Distribution Date under the
provisions of a Tax Disaffiliation Agreement entered into by the Company, Associated, and
ACH in connection with the Distribution.

Mexican tax law does not permit the use of net operating losses of one Mexican subsidiary o
offset the taxable income of other Mexican subsidiaries. Current Mexican income taxes are
computed taking into consideration the taxable and deductible effects of influsion, such as
depreciation calculated on restated asset values and unie deduction of purchases in place of cost of
sales, which permit the deduction of current cost, and taxable income s increased or reduced by
the effects of inflation on certain monetary asscts and liabilites through the inflationary
component.
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13. Income Taxes (continued)

Mexican tax law provides for an alternative munimum tax (“assets tax”) The assets tax is
computed at an annual rate of 1.8% of the average of the majority or restated assets less certain
liabilities, and the tax is paid only to the extent that it exceeds regular income tax of the peniod
Any required payment of assets tax is refundable against the excess of income taxes over asset
taxes for the following ten years. Cash paid for Mexican income taxes for the year ended
December 31, 1996 was approximately $553,000.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise 1o the net deferred tax hability are as
follows (in thousands):

December 31
1996 19495
Deferted tax assets:
Net operating loss and assets tax credit carryforwards:
United States $ 13,781 Y 7.372
Mexican 6,235
Equity in loss or affiliates 4,462 1,083
Inventory reserves and capitalized costs 994 s
Other 1,662 Hh57
Total deferred 1ax assels 28,13 12,107
Valuation allowance (6,512)
Net deferred 1ax assets 21,622 12,107
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on marketable equity securities (146,654) [iK6.614)
Other (143}
Total deferred wax liabilities (146,797 {IR6614)
Net deferred tax liability $(125,175) $1174.507)

The changes in the valuation allowance recorded by Grupo were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning balance, January 1, 1996 $ha1?
Provision 187
Foreign currency translation gain (112}
Ending balance, December 31, Y96 0,512
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13. Income Taxes (continued)

The increase in the 1996 valuation allowance relates to 1996 net operating losses and assets tax
credit carryforwards, along with the allowance for doubtful accounts. In assessing the
realizability of deferred tax assets, Grupo's management considered whether it is more likely
than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized, The ulumate realization
of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income dunng the
periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Based upon the level and trend
of historical taxable income of Grupo measured by individual subsidiary of Grupo, Grupo's
management believes that it is more likely than not Grupo will realize the benefit of these

deductible differences, net of the existing valuation allowances at December 31, 1996,

The income tax benefit for the three years ended December 31, 1996 consists of the following

(in thousands):
1996 1995 1994
Current:
Mexican $ 407 % %
Deferred:
United States (8,967) (HE24 (2810
Mexican 224 -
Total deferred 14,743} ihR23) (2.X13)
$(8,336) $(6,823) $ (2,813
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13. Income Taxes (continued)

At December 31, 1996, the Company's federal net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards and
Mexican NOL and assets tax credit carryforwards of Grupo were as follows (in thousands):

Federal Mexican Mexican Assels
NOL NOL Tax Credil
Expiration date:
2001 5 - 5 27 b}
2002 - 75
2003 = B 153
2004 - 5.160 341
2005 - 5,901 gy
2006 - 2167 AT
2008 1,244
2009 YEn -
2010 18,870 =
2011 19,437 B -
540,531 $13.973 $1.484

Portatel del Sureste, S.A. de C.V., a subsidiary of Grupo, realized taxable income for the year
ended December 31, 1996, Net operating losses of $1,925,0(00) were utilized in 1996 to offset the
hability for current Mexican tax expense.

A reconciliation between income taxes computed using the statutory federal income tax rate
(34%) and the effective rate in thousands, is as follows:

1996 1995 1994

Federal ir zome tax (credit) at statutory rate $(8,681) $(6,812) $(4,.165)
Tax effects attributable to Mexican

operations 1,145
Effect of income tax allocation between the

Company and Associated . 1,244
Other (B00) (1) LK

$(#,336) $(6,H21) $2HILY)
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14. Common Stock

In connection with the Distribution, the Company approved and adopted a Stockholder Kights
Plan. On December 14, 1994, the Board of Directors of the Company declared a Rights dividend
payable for each outstanding share of AGI Common Stock distnbuted to Associated
stockholders pursuant to the Distribution on December 15, 1994, Each Right entitles the
registered holder to purchase from the Company a unit consisting of one one-hundredth of a
share (a "Unit') of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par value $.01 per share, at a
purchase price of $100 per Unit, subject to adjustment (the “Purchase Price’)

Upon occurrence of certain events as set forth in the Stockholder Rights Plan, each holder of s
Right will thereafter have the right to receive, upon exercise, Class B Common Stock (or, in
certain circumstances, cash, property, or other securities of the Company) having a value equal
to two times the Purchase Price.

Each share of the Class A Comumnon Stock entitles the holder to one vote and each share of the
Class B Common Stock entitles the holder to one twenty-fifth (1/25) of a4 vote. There 1s no
cumulative voting.

Class B Commo:n Stock is mandatorily convertible at the electon of the Company and without
stockholder action, into one share of Class A Common Stock, upon the determination of the
Company's Board of Directors that such a conversion is necessary or appropnate in connection
with an election by the Company to become a business development company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (1940 Act”), or 10 register s an investment
company under the 1940 Act. A total of 10,823,668 shares of Class A Common Stock are
reserved for issuance in the event of such a conversion.

1996 and 1995 per common share data is calculated using 18,774,261 and 18,765,947 weighted
average common shares outstanding during the years ended December 31, 1996 and 19495,
respectively, and does not include common stock equivalents since their effect on the net loss
per share would be antidilutive. 1994 pro forma per common share data s celculated using
18,766,031 weighted average common shares outstanding from December 15 10 December 11,
1994, as if such shares were outstanding throughout the entire year, and dces not include
common stock equivalents since their effect on the pro forma net loss per share would be
antidilutive.
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15. Stock Options

1989 Stock Option Plan of Associated Communicaiions Resources, Inc. (“"ACORN Plan™)

The ACORN Plan was sponsored by a wholly owned subsidiary of Associated which was
merged with the Company in connection with the Distnibution and the Merger. In accordance
with the provisions of the ACORN Plan and as a result of the Merger, all outstanding ACORN
Plan options became fuliy vested and, as of the effective time of the Merger, were rolled over
into and became options for Class B Common Stock of the Company. Such “rollover” options
are governed by the provisions of the Company's 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan
described below, with an option period of ten years from the date of onginal grant ol the
ACORN Options.

ACORN Options held by persons who were not employees of Associated or the Company at the
Distribution Date were cashed out resulting in compensation expense of $544.500 n 1994

1994 Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan (“1994 Plan™)

The 1994 Plan authorizes, among other award programs, the granting of options (o purchase vp
1o 950,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, ¢ d an additonal 490,683 shares of Class B
Common Stock for the rollover options as described above. Under the 1994 Plan, 1n general,
options may be granted 2t an option price no less than the fair market value of the stock covered
by the option on the grant date, fer an option pericd of ten years Options became exercisable
over & period determined by the committee of nonemployee directors which administers the
1994 Plan. As of December 31, 1996, options for Y)3,458 shares were exercisable under the
1994 Plan.

Activity of the 1994 Plan is summarized below:

Cption
Number of (Options Price Per
1996 1995 1994 Share
Opuons outstanding, beginning of year 1,151,683 495,643
Rolled over from ACORN Plan - - 490 681 Y RE TR YERY
Granted 35,000 15 (NN 50N $16 -2 6ls
Exercised (14,925) - $41 LN
Canceled and returned to plan (10,000} - 10 S0
Optwns outstanding, end of year 1,161,754 1151 641 495 64 )
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15. Stock Options (continued)
Associated RT, Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (“ART Plan"")

The ART Plan, adopted in October 1995, authorizes the granting of options to purchase up to
200,000 shares of common stock of Associated RT, Inc. Under the ART Plan, in general,
options may be granted at an option price no less than the fair value of the stock covered by the
option on the grant date, for an option period of ten years. Options become exercisable over 4
period determined by the committee of nonemployee directors which administers the ART Plan
Options granted in 1996 and 1995 are exercisable over either a one- or four-year penod  As of
December 31, 1996, options for 49,500 shares were exercisable under the ART Plan

Acuvity of the ART Plan is summarized below

O ption
Number of Options Price Per
1996 19495 Share
Opuons outstanding, beginning of year 97,500
Granted 41,050 U7 5ih S21AM)-%42 (K)
Canceled and returned to plan { 10,0040) $21 .04
Options outstanding, end of year 128,550 97.5(4)

Microwave Services, Inc. 1996 Stock Incentive Plan (“MSI Plan")

The MSI Plan, adopted in April 1996, authorizes the granting of opuions to purchuse up to
200,000 shares of common stock of MSI. Under the M51 Plan, in general, options may be
granted at an option price no less than the fair value of the stock covered by the option on the
grant date, for an option period of ten years. Options become exercisable over a peril
determined by the committee of nonemployee directors which admunssters the MSI Flan, In
1996, options for 194,250 shares were granted under the MSI Plan at exercise prices [rom
425.00 10 $30.00 per share. Such options are exercisable over either a one- or four-year period.
and none were exerciseable as of December 31, 1996
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

15. Stock Options (continued)
ACOM Company Appreciation Rights (“CARs")

On September 1, 1996, six separate CARs were granted to the Executive of ACOM under ihe
terms of his employment agreement. For each CAR, the Executive 15 entitled to receive, as soan
as practicable after the “settlement date” as defined in the employment agreement, an amount
cqual to a percentage (initially 3%) of the excess of ACOM's fair market value over the target
value for that CAR. ACOM's Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, shall determine 1f the
CAR amount is settled with cash, equity secunities of ACOM, a combination thereof, or any
other form of consideration as the Board may determine. The CAR percentage and target values
are subject to adjustment for cerain equity and other transactions of ACOM, as defined in the
agreement, and expire ten years after the grant date. The vesting date and unadjusted target value
for each CAR granted is as follows:

Unadjusted

CAR Vesting Date Target Value
I September 1, 1997 S 200,000,000

2 September 1, 1995 250,000 (X))
3 September 1, 1999 1250000000
4 September |, 2000 325 IHHNINK)
5 September |, 200! SONTONMIINN
6 September 1, 2002 DTSN NN

16. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company 1n esumatng its fair value
disclosures for financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amount reported in the balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents approximates
its fair value.

Marketable Equity Securities

The fair values of marketable equity securities are based on quoted market prices




The Associated Group, Inc. and Subsidianes

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

16. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)
Notes Receivable from Related Parties

The fair value of the notes receivable from related parties is estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses.

Due to Cellular Equipmeni Vendor

The carrying amount of the amount due (o cellular equipment vendor approximates its fair value
Short-Term Obligations

The carrying amount of the Company's short-term borrowings approximates fair value
Long-Term Debt

The carrying amount of the long-term debt, including the current portion, approxumates Tair
value based on quoted market prices for similar types of borrowing arrangements

Considerable judgment enters into estimates of fair value. Accordingly. the estimates presented
may not be indicative of the amounts that tre Company could realize i a current market
exchange. The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial mstruments, in
thousands, were as follows:

December 31, 199% December 3, 1995
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3341 § 1Ml $ 1LOIK $OLOIR
Marketable equity securities 415,895 425,895 540,082 540 0082
Notes receivable from related

parties 28,983 28,983 11,431 11,411
Due to cellular equipment vendor 15,069 15,069
Short-term ohligations 77,526 77,526 31470 VAL470
Long-term debt, including current

portion 10,408 10,408
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

16. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

Based upon the information reasonably available to it, including the information set forth in
Note 7, the Company believes that the fair market value of its investments in Teletrac, SMR, and
PCS are in excess of carrying value.

17. Segment Information

The Company operates principally in three industry segments: wireless communication services
in major cities across the United States and Southeastern Mexico, radio broadcasting in Ohio,
and retail art in New York, New York. Financial information by industry segment, in thousands,
is as follows:

Year ended December 11

1996 1995 1994

Revenues:

Wireless communication services $ 16,606 % 1.HB4 % 2244

Radio broadcasting 2,688 1,854 1,897

Art gallery sales 741 534 523
Total revenues $ 20,035 $ 4272 % 4664
Operating loss:

Wireless communication services $125,601) $ (7.462) Y OLL6R)

Radio broadcasting (645) (293 153)

Art gallery (731) (742) (654

Corporate {5,809) (K. 1649 IO A99)
Operating loss (32,786) (16,666) (12.891)
Equity in loss of affiliates (2,119) (2.912) (2.957)
Other income (expense) 9.373 (458) §.59Y
Loss before income laxes $(25,532) $ (20,036) $112.249)
Identifiable assets:

Wireiess communication services 5 82,209 $ 26,489 $ IM.ASH

Radio broadcasting 3,740 947 Y74

Art gallery 1,290 1,421 1.654

Corporate 431,695 545,614 447 567 -

$518,934 $574.471 $47TH,555
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

17. Segment Information (continued)

Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994

Depreciation and amortization:
Wireless communication services $ 4,426 $ 906 $  1LUSH
Radio broadcasting 330 12 110
Ar gallery 13 10 1l
Corporate 187 274 252
$ 5,056 $ 1,302 § 1,431

Capital expenditures:

Wircless communication services $ 4,087 § 269 $ 45
Radio broadcasting 179 115 41
Art pallery 23 12 2
Caorporate 163 251 201
$ 4,452 $ 647 $ 289

Segment information by geographic area, in thousands, is as follows:

Year ended December 31

1996 1995 1994
Revenues:
United States $ 4860 $ 4.272 % 4064
Mexico 15,175 - o
$ 20,035 $ 4272 $ 4664
Operating loss:
United Siates $ (30,457 $(16,6066) L (12,891
Mexico {2,329)
$ (32,786) 3 (16.666) $(12.891)
ldentifiable assets:
United States $488,934 $574.471 $ATH A55
Mexico 30,000 -
$518.934 $574.471 $47K.555
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

17. Segment Information (continued)

Revenues from wireless communication services included sales to one customer representing
approximately 19% and 24% of total revenues in 1995 and 1994, respectively. No single
customer accounted for more than 10% of the Comany's total revenues in 1996.

Approximately 50% of the Company's accounts receivables at December 31, 1996, relate to
Grupo. As part of its business of rendering cellular telephone services in the southeast region of
Mexico, Grupo grants unsecured credit to customers, tiie majonity of which are residents of that
area. Grupo estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the creditworthiness of its
customers as well as general economic conditions. Consequently, an adverse change in those
factors could affect the Company's estimates for bad debts.

Corporate assets consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, marketable equity securities,
and prepaid expenses and other assets, Assets of the wireless communications segment include
Mexican cellular telephone services (consolidated in 1996), mucrowave communications
services, the investments in Grupo (equity method in 1994 and 1995). Mobilcom, Ommpoint,
and Teletrac, in addition to assets related to ACOM and ART.

18. Kelated Party Transactions

The Company provided technical, administrative, and management services to the 45% munonty
member of ACOM, Grupo, and to other related orgamizations. The Company was reimbursed for
these services at rates which approximate cost. The reimbursement of these costs is used (o offset
operating and sales, gencral and administrative expenses. The total reimbursement for these
services on a net equity basis was approximately $456,000. $9,000, and $19.000 in 1996, 19495,
and 1994, respectively. In 1996, related parties provided technical, administrative and
management services to ACOM at rates which approximate cost. The total charge for these
services is included in operating and sales, general and administrative expenses and was
approximately $378,000 on a net equity basis in 1996.

Accounts receivable at December 31, 1996 and 1995 includes approximately $517.00 and
$252.000, respectively, for balances due from related parties for technical. administrative, and
management services and other expenses. Accounts payable at December 31, 1996 ncludes
approximately $576,000 for balances due to related parties for technical, admimistrative, and
management services and other expenses.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

19. Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

1996
Revenues

Operating loss
Net loss

Net loss per common share

1995
Revenues

Operating loss
Net loss

Net loss per common share

Quarter
First Second Third Fourth
{In Thousands. Except Per Share Data)
$4,436 $ 5,089 $5122 $ 538K
(5,107) (5.097) (8,927} (13,655}
(1,589) (3,213) (4,966) (7.428)
$ (.08) $ 17 $ (.26) $  141)
£1.2010 $ 1,083 £ gy 4 UKy
{3.321) (3.3649) (4,174) 15.802)
(2.507) {2.654) (3,339 471
$ 13 L (.14 S (LI® $ 125
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Schedule [I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Column A Column B Column Columo D Column E
Additions
Balasceat Chargedto Charged to Balance at
Beginning  Costs and Other End of
Description of Period Expenses Accounts  Deductions Period
{In Thousands)
Year ended December 31, 1996:
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts
(deducted from accounts
receivable) $ 183 51,175 $1.7M (A) $1,833 (B $1,155
Inventory marke! valuation reserve
(deducted (rom inventory) $1,582 5 - § - $ 12(0) $1,570
Deferred tix asset valuation
allowance (deducted from
delerred taxes) $ = $ 187 $6,325(A) 6,512
Y ear ended December 11, 1995;
Deducted from assets:
Allowance (or doubtful accounts
{deducted from accounts
receivable) s 02 5 114 3 3 1H) LR
Inventory market vaiuation
reserve (deducted from
inventory) £1.57% $ ) % 1 Sy 51542
Y ear ended December 11, 1994:
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts (deducted from
accounts receivable) 3 261 $ 40 5 3 211(B) 5 w2
Inventory market valuation
reserve {(deducted from
inveniory) $1.5714 5 3 3 $1.571
Invesunent vaduation reserve $ 4sl 5 - 3 § 461 (DY 3

i Ar—Consolidation of Grupo Poruatel, 5. A de C.V.
{B}—Accounts written off, net of recoveries.
{Cl—Invenwory wnitien off or sold below cost.

{D}—Translermred (0 net unrealized gain on marketable equily securities.
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REVISED

[ Assocrarep ComMMUNICATIONS, L.LC.
M

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Emma Clurman
The Dilenachnelder Grou
(212) 922-0800

ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS COMPLETES
£50 MILLION FINANCING WITH TORONTO-DOMINION BANK

Alexandria, VA, January 7, 1887 -- Associated Cammunication
L.L.C. today announced the completion of a 850 million revolving
credit factlity with The Toronto-Dominion Bank. The focility will
provide Assoclated Communications and {ts owners with additional
capital to rapidly continue the construction gnd enhancement of
digital wireless networks in 31 metropolitan areas. These wirclcos
networks will provide voice, high-specd data, Internet acceas ond
video conferencing services at 18 OHz frequencies.

Alex J. Mandl, chalrman and chief executive offlcer of
Assoclated Communications, stated that the Toronto-Dominion
facility provides additional capital necessary for the planned
expansion of the business. The networks managed by Associated
Communications are designed to provide a broadband component of a
fully intcgrated sulte of telecommunications services. Initial
marketing will be aimed at the business sector.

Associated Communications is & joint venture of Microwave
Services, Inc., a wholly-ouned subsidiary of The Assoclated Group,
Inc. (NASDAQ:AGPRA, AGRPE), and Digital Services Curporation.




CONFIDENTIL

LOAN AGREEMENT
HETWEEN

ASSOCIATED COMHUNICATIONS, L.L.C.,
as the Dorrower,

AND

THE TORONTO-DOMINION HAME,
as the Dank

December 24, 1994
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CONFIDENTIRL

LOAN AGREEMENT

THEI8 LOAM AGREEMENT (the “Agreement™), made as of this 24th
day of December, 1996, by and between AGSOCIATED COHMHUNICATIONS,

L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company (the "Borrawer®”),
and THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK (the “"Bank").

FEDACTED MATERIAL

Z3LL0laT.
RO7L0T 0268




CONFIDENTIAL

REDACTED HATEHRIAL

"commitment” shall mean the obligation ot the Bank to ma ke
Loans to the Borrower, subject to the terms and conditions
hereof, up to an aggregate principal amount not to exceed at any

FILLOMAT WS
ROTAOT 0248 - -
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one time outstanding Fifty Million Dollars ($50 000 LJ0), subject

to reduction as set forth in Section 2.9% herecol.

REDACTED MATERIAL
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BO7607.0268 ==




CONFIGENTiAL

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto

Agreement or caused it to
officers, all as of be executed by the

have executed thig

ir duly authorized
the day and year first above written.

BORROWER: ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, a
Delavare limited liability campany
By : —
Its: o
* BANK:
i
THE TﬂRGH'I'?-DOHIN‘Imj,/l'!{m-r
~ ) ./:_.»‘_/
BY: e La S
DAVID G. PARKER
Its:  pGR.CR AOMIN.
AVROE TATED COFmiCATfOmS, LLC
saTear 0isn ondliar Poge.

Tigrature FPage 1
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed thiu
Agreement or caused it to be executed by thelr duly authorized
officers, all as of the day and year first above written.

BORROWER: ASSOCIATED COMMUNICATINNS, LLC, a
Delavare limjtedgliability company

BAME:

THE TOHONTO-DOMINION HBANF

L T D Cimrm i al Gt bLT

23LLO38T W51 LA AGHETREWD
BOTELT. 0268 Yigrature Poge 1




Fxhibi I
Question 18B

Alex J. Mandl
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

As Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Teligent, Alex J. Mandl 1s building a
compelitive communications company that will offer customers sigmificant savings on local,
long distance, Internet and other advanced services. Teligent will operate in most major
markets throughout the United States using proven digital microwave networks and other
advanced technologies.

Small and medium-sized business customers, in particular, will benefit from the company 's
offerings of reliable, value-priced, high-bandwidth products. including voice, high-speed
data. Internet access, and audio and video conferencing.

Mr. Mandl, 53, joined Teligent in August, 1996, after serving as president and chief
operating officer of AT&T. At AT&T, Mr. Mandl had overall responsibility for directing
the company's long distance, wircless and local communications services, in addition to is
Direct TV, credit card and Internet businesses. He also led the team that planned AT&T s
cntry into the local service market to compete against the regional Bell operating companies
and other local telephone monopolies

Before becoming AT&T's president, Mr. Mand] was the company's executive viee president
and chief executive officer of its Communications Services Group, where he was responsible
for the company's core long distance and wircless businesses

Earlier, he served as chief financial officer and group exccutive. In that capacity, he
directed AT&T s overall financial straiegy, policy and operations and oversaw AT&T Capital
Corp. (an equipment leasing company). as well as AT&T's corporate purchasing, real estate
and information systems functions. During his tenure as CFO, Mr. Mandl orchestrated
AT&T's successful, $11.5 billion acquisition of McCaw Cellular, and supervised its
integration into the company.

Between 1988 and 1991, Mr. Mandl was chairman and chiel executive officer of Sca-Land
Services, Inc., the world's leading provider of ocean transport and distribution services
Under his leadership, Sea-Land nearly doubled in size and became a highly profitable
company.




Exhibit F
{Continued)

Mr. Mandl began his business career in 1969, when he joined Boise Cascade Corp as a
merger and acquisition analyst. He held various financial posts with the company duning the
next 11 years. In 1980, he joined Seaboard Coast Line Indusinies. a diversitied
transportation company, as senior vice president and chief financial officer. After Seaboard
merged with Chessie Systems to become CSX Corp.. Mr. Mandl was named senior vice
president in charge of corporate development and human resources, and chiel information
officer. In addition, he had operating responsibility for three transportation and information
technology subsidiaries.

Mr. Mand! serves on the boards of the Warner-Lambert Company, Forstmann Little & Co |
General Instrument Corp., WETA-Public Television and Radio, The Museum of Television
and Radio, the Walter A. Haas School of Business at the University of California at Berkeley
and Willamette University. He is on the Advisory Board of the Chancellor of Austria and a
board member of the American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Rescarch

Mr. Mandl holds an M.B.A_ from the University of Califorma at Berkeley and a BA in
economics from Willamette University in Salem, Oregon.
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Kirby G. ("Buddy") Pickle, Jr.
President and Chiel Operating Officer

Buddy Pickle, President and Chicf Operating Officer of Teligent, has the day-to-day
responsibility for building the company into a first-choice provider of advanced local
telecommunications services.

Mr. Pickle's move to Teligent in February, 1997 caps a long career in telecommunications
Most recently, Mr. Pickle, 40, was executive vice president of MFS Communications Co .
an carly entrant into the competitive local telecommunications market  Mr Pickle was
directly involved in the MFS acquisition of UUNET Technologies. Inc . a major supplier of
Internet services to business customers. Following the acquisition, Mr Pickle became
UUNET's president and chicf operating officer

Mr. Pickle joined MFS in 1991, eventually becoming president and chiel operating officer of
the MFS Intelenet Companies. In that role, he ran Centex Telemanagement, MFS Intelenct
and Realcom Communications, which together generated more than 60 percent of MES
Communications’ revenues. The three companies were the first to offer facilities-bhased,
bundled, local, long distance and customer equipment services to small and medum-sized
businesses.

Earlier, Mr. Pickle held a series of executive positions at US Sprint, the long distance carnier
and local service provider now known simply as Sprint. He left Sprint as vice president of
sales operations.

During he tenure at MCI, in 1984 and 1985, Mr. Pickle was a regional sales manager
Before that, worked for Southern Bell and AT&T in a series of management positions

Mr. Pickle received a B.B.A. in management from the University of Georgia in 1978




Exhibut F
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Laurence E. Harris
Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Larry Harris, Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Teligent. oversees the
company’s legal group and is responsible for the comyany’s political relationships, including
those with the White House, Congress and staie and federal regulators,

Before joining Teligent in December 1996, Mr. Harris, 61, was senior vice president for law
and public policy at MCI. He directed the company's federal, state and international policy
initiatives, and led MCI's efforts to enact balanced telecommunications legislation

In an earlier stint at MCI that lasted from 1972 until 1982, Mr. Harris served as the
fledgling long distance carrier's vice president of telephone company relations and tanffs.
He managed corporate relations with AT&T, independent telephone companies, the Federal
Communications Commissicn and the office of Telecommunications Policy at the White
House. He also coordinated the company's anti-trust lawsuits

After leaving MCI, Mr. Harris went to work for the FCC, where he was chief of the
commission’s mass media burcau. In that capacity. he acted as a principal adviser to the
FCC chairman on matters involving policy and programs for radio. television and cable

In addition to his work in the public policy arena, Mr. Harris has extenstve experience in the
wireless industry. Before he re-joined MCI in 1993, he was president and chief executive
officer of International Telecom Systems, Inc. and CRICO Communications, major paging
firms that he founded. Earlier, he served as president and chiel operating officer of
Metromedia Telecommunications.

Mr. Harris was a Licutenant in the U.S. Navy, serving in the destroyer tleet. He holds a
B.A. in mathematics and history from Columbia University and a J D from Georgetown
University, where he was editor of the law review, He is a member of the board of
directors of the Association for Local Telecommunications Services and the board of visitors
of the Georgetown University Law School
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Abraham L. Morris
Senior Vice President and Chiel Financial Officer

As Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Teligent. Abe Morris 1s responsible
for building the economic foundation of an important new communications competitor

Before joining Teligent, Mr. Morris, 38, served as senior vice president, operations support,
at MFS Communications Company, Inc. Recently acquired by WorldCom. MFS was an
early entrant into the competitive local telecommunications market for swilched and dedicated
access service.

At MFS, Mr. Morris was directly involved in raising the company’s capital, including MFS’
initial public stock offering. He also was involved in the company's business development.
revenue assurance, toll fraud management and co-carrier/local service acuvities. Mr. Morms
joined MFS in 1992 as a vice president, and later became the company's treasurer. In 1994
he was named vice president and chief transition officer for MFS Intelenet. Inc Along with
two other companies in the Intelenet group, MFS Intelenct was the first to offer bundled,
facilities-based local, long distance and customer equipment services 1o small and medium
sized businesses.

Between 1986 and 1991, Mr. Morris was general manager for mergers and acquisitions tor
Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. (PKS), a diversified industrial services company engaged in
construction, mining, telecommunications, energy and packaging. Mr Morris was
responsible for identifying, evaluating and executing domestic and international mergers and
acquisitions. PKS was the original equity investor in MES.

Mr. Morris was an associate specializing in corporate securities at the law firm of Akin,
Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld in Washington, D.C. between 1984 and 1986

He received a J.D. with high honors from the National [aw Center at The George
Washington University in 1984, and a B.A. in poliucal science from The George Washinglon
University in 1981.
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Richard J. Hanna
Senior Vice President for Sales and Marketing

As the senior sales and marketing executive at Teligent. Rick Hanna is building the sales
organization and charting the marketing strategy for an important new competitor in the local
telecommunications market.

Before joining Teligent in April, 1997, Mr. Hanna, 41, was president and chief exccutive
officer of MFS Intelenet, based in San Ramon, California. Along with two other companics
in the Intelenet group, MFS Intelenet was the first to offer bundled, facilities-based local,
long distance and customer equipment services (o small and medium-sized businesses  In his
three years at MFS Intelenet, Mr. Hanna and his team grew the company from a start-up to a
thriving, profitaole enterprise with national revenues of $340 million.

Mr. Hanna previously served as vice president of sales for AT&T at the company's
headquarters in Basking Ridge, N.J. At AT&T, Mr, Hania presided over the build-up of a
commercial sales force of 5,000 representatives, packaged AT&T's long distance products o
recapture market share and built and managed new support systems for order processing,
commission accounting and sales reporting,

Earlier, Mr. Hanna held senior sales positions at MCl Communications Corp . US Sprint
(now known as Sprint); Telic Corporation, the largest independent software consuluing
company for the regional Bel! companies; and Telelogic, a manufacturer of auto-diahing
equipment for the long distance indusiry.

Mr. Hanna carned a bachelor’s degree from Central Connecticut University n 1977, and did
post-graduate work at Stanford University
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Keith W. Kaczmarek
Senior Vice President for Engineering and Operations

As Senior Vice President for Engineering and Operations, Keith Kaczmarek s responsible
for designing, building, maintaining and integrating Teligent's state of the art digital
microwave networks and other techmical factlitics

Before joining Teligent in May of 1997, Mr. Kaczmarek. 41, served as vice president for
engineering and operations and chief technology officer for PnmeCo PCS, based n
Westlake, Texas. At PrimeCo, he oversaw development and installation of the first and
largest PCS deployment of CDMA (code division multiple access) wireless technology

Between 1993 and 1995, Mr. Kaczmarek was vice president for technology development and
product development for Nextel Communications in Lafayette, California. He was
responsible for identifying, analyzing and developing new technologies to introduce into
Nextel's digital mobile wireless networks. He managed strategic alhances with foreign and
domestic companies, and also helped manage relauons with the investment community

Earlier, Mr. Kaczmarek held a number of technology-development positions at Pacilic
Telesis Group's wireless subsidiary, which was spun off as AirTouch Commumecations in
1994,

Between 1983 and 1989, Mr Kaczmarck worked in a varety of engineering and
management positions at GTE Corp. and GTE Mobilnet, Inc

Mr. Kaczmarek holds bachelor of science, master of science and master ol business
administration degrees from the Umversity of [llinois
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David S. Turetsky
Vice President Jor Law and Regulatory Affalrs

As Vice President for Law and Regulutory Atfaus for Tehgent, David Turetsky s
responsible for guiding an important new competitor in the local communications marke!
through the thicket of federal, state and international communications law and public policy
1SSUES.

Before he joined Teligent in May, 1997, Mr Turetsky, 40, served as Deputy Assistant
Attorney General for civil and regulatory affairs in the Antitrust Division of the U1 §
Department of Justice, He joined the Justice Department in October, 1993 as senior counsel
to Assistant Attorney General Anne K. Bingaman. During his tenure at the Justice
Department, Mr. Turctsky was involved in a wide range of anti-trust issues, focusing on
matters involving the media and telecommunications industry.

He acted as the department's principal liaison with the interagency group led by Vice
President Al Gore that was charged with developing the Admimistration’s policy on
telecommunications issues. That effort culminated in the enactment of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, He has testified frequently before Congress on
telecommunications and competition issues. both domestic and international

Mr. Turetsky has represented the United States government in a variety ol international
forums on telecommunications policy. He also served as the Justice D antment’s
representative on the White House group that worked for the successful conclusion ol the
World Trade Organization's negotiations on an international telecommunications accond

Earlier, Mr. Turetsky was a litigation partner in the New York and New Jersey law olfices
of LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae. He also has served as vice chair of the commitiee on
Legislation of the American Bar Association Section of Antitrust Law. and 1s a member of
the Bar in New York and New Jersey.

A 1979 graduate of Amhersi College, magna cum laude, Mr. Turetsky attended the London
School of Economics and Political Science. He was awarded a J D by the University of
Chicago School of Law.




Exhibu G
Question 1AC

Technical Capabil

MSI and DSC, Teligent's two parent companies, currently have pending before the FCC
applications to assign to Teligent their microwave licenses for Miami and Tampa  Based on
that assignment, as well as Teligent’s currently-held FCC licenses 1o provide service in West
Palm Beach/Lake Worth, Jacksonville, and Orlando, Teligent will construct and operate s
own microwave facilities using frequencies in the 18 GHz and 24 GHz frequency bands
Teligent, acting on behalf of MSI and DSC. has already constructed the backbone for may of
its communications networks that are currently serving a limited number of customers in the
31 markets where it is able to construct facilities pursuant to MSI's and DSC's FCC licenses
Within the next few years, the total number of market areas will expand to approximately 74
markets, covering 37 stales.

Teligent will provide the same facilities-based switched and dedicated high-speed,
interstate common carrier and enhanced telecommunications services as well as intrastate
local and long distance services that MSI and DSC planned to provide in Flonda Through
the technical telecommunications experience of its affilhated parent entities, and use ol
technologically advanced state-of-the-art equipment it has worked closely with manufacturers
to develop, Teligent has the requisite technical ability to render the telecommunications
services for which authority is sought herein
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PROPOSED FLORIDA TARIFF FOR
TELIGENT, L.L.C.
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TELIGENT,LLC FESC TARIFF &0 |
ORIGINAL SHEET 1

Thus tan{T contains the descniptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furmshing of senace and facilities for
telecommunications services provided by Teligent 1. L C ("Teligent™). 11 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300, Alexandna
VA 22314 This tarifl applics for services furnished wathin the state of Flonda  This tanfT s on file with the Flonda

Public Senvice Commission, and copics may be inspesied, dunng normal business hours. at the Company's pnncipal
place of business

Issued Scplember 25, 1997 lssued By
David § Turctsky
Vice Pressdent for Law and
Regulatory AfTairs
Tehgent, L. L C
11 Canal Center Plasa, Suite 300
Alexandra, VA 22114
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Shoets | through 19 wsclusive of this tandT are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheelis)
Onginal and revised sheets as named below compnise all changes from the onginal taniT and are curently i cflect
as of the date on the bottom of this page

1 Onginal
b Onginal
i Onginal
4 Onginal
5 Onginal
4] Ornyginal
7 Orngimnal
B Ongmnal
9 Onginal
10 Onginal
11 Onginal
12 Ongunal
13 Onginal
14 Onginal
15 O
16 Onginal
17 Onginal
18 Onginal
19 Onginal
Issucd September 25, 1997 Issucd By blfecive

David S Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulators AfTairs
Teligent, 1. L C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suite W0
Alexandra. VA 22314
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Tule Sheet . |
Check Sheet | 1
Table of Contents 1
Secuon | Technical Terms and Abbreviations f
Section 2 Rules and Regulations g
Section 3 Description of Service 1t
Section 4 Rates %
lssued Scptember 15, 1997 Issucd By Effectinve
David § Turetsky

Vice President for Law and
Regulatory AfTairs
Tehgen. L L. C
1l Canal Center Plaza, Suite W)
Alexandra, VA 22114
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SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below

D - Delete or Discontinue

1 - Change Resulting In An Increase 1o A Customer s Tl

M - Moved from Another TaniT Location

N - New

R - Change Resulting In A Reduction 1o A Customer s Thill

T . Change in Text or Regulation But No Change 'n Hate or Charge
Issucd Scptember 25, 1997 Issucd By Eflertive

David § Turcisky

Viee President lor Law and
Regulatory Affan
Teligent. LLC
11 Canal Center Plara, Suite M)
Alexandra VA 22314
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TARIFE FORMAT

A Sheet Numbening - Sheet numbers anpcar in the upper nght comner of the page  Shects arc numbcred
sequentally. However, new sheets arc occasionally added 1o the tanfT When a new sheet 1s added between
sheets already in effect, a decimal is added  For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 1% would
be 14.1

B Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear 1n the upper nght corner of cach page  These
numbers arc uscd 1o determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC  For example. the 3th
revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14 Because of vanous suspension peniods, defermals, cic the
FPSC follows in their aniT approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Comnussion 1s
not always the tanfT page in effect  Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently 1n effect

C Paragraph Numbenng Sequence - There arc mine levels of paragraph coding  Each level of coding 15
subservient to its next higher level:

1 (a)1
Aqa) Ly

)
2
FJ
2
2.1.1
2
2
2
2 LLAL(a) L) (1)

|

11
1L1A
LLA

A LA L(a)
11LA
11 A
LLA

D Check Shects - When a wanfT filing 1s made wath the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompamies the tanfl
filing The check sheet hists the sheets contained in the taniT. with a cross reference (o the current revision
number  When new pages are added, the check sheet 1s changed 1o reflect the revision All revisions made
in a given filing are designated by an astensk (*)  There will be no other symbols used on this page 1f these
are the only chenges made 10 it (1<, the format, et remans the same, Just revised revision levess on the some
pages)  The taniT user should refer 1o the latest chock sheet 1o find out 1f a particular sheet 15 the most current
on file with the FPSC

Issucd Scplember 25, 1997 Issued By EfMecne
David § Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Alairs
Tehgem, LLC
11 Canal Center Plasa, Suile 300
Alexandra, VA 22114
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Access Lanc

An armangement which connects the calling customer's location w an Teligent network switching
center or a swiltching center of onc of Teligent's underbving carmess

12 Authorizauon Code
A multi-digit code which cnables a customer (o access Carner s network and enables Camner o
wdeniify the customer's use (or proper billing

13 Busincss Hours
The phrase “business hours™ means the ume afler 8 00 A M and before $ 00 P M Monday through
Fnday excluding holidays

14 Busingss Office
The phrase “business office” means the pnmary location where the business operations of Carner
arc performed and where a copy of Camer’s laniT 15 made available for public inspection The
address of Camner’s business office 15 3 Bala Plaza East, Suiie 502, Bala Cynwyd, Pennsy Ivanu
19004

i Called Station
Denotes the termunating point of a call (1 ¢ . the called telephone number)

16 Calling Staticn
Denotes the onginating point of a call (i ¢ . the calling number}

1.7 Companmy or Carner
Teligent, L L.C {"Teligem™)

18 Cusiomcr
The person, finm, corporation or other entity which orders senvice and 1s responsible for payment of
charges due and for comphance with the Company’s tandT regulations

lssued September 25, 1997 Issucd By Effecine -

David S Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory AfTaurs
Tehgent, L L C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suile 3¢
Alexandra, VA 22314
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L9 Ray
The term “day” means K 00 A M 1o, but pot including 5 0O P M local ime at the ongisating an
Monday through Friday, excluding Company specific holidays

110 Delinguent or Delinguency
The terms “delinquent”™ and "delinguency” mean an account for which payment has not been made
in full on or before the last day for nmely payment

L Excnung
The term “evening”™ means 5 00 P M 1o, but not including 11 06 P M local time at the onginating
city, Sunday through Friday and all Company specific holidays except when a lower rate would
apply

112 Ead User
A person initialing an intrastate telephone call using the services of the Companmy

113 Heliday
The 1erm “holiday™ means 800 3 m 1o, but not including 110 pm loca! time ot the ongimating
city on all Company -specific holidays New Year's Day, Memonal Day, Independence Day . Labor
Day. Thanksgiving Day, Frniday afier Thanksgiving Day, and Chnstmas Doy When holidis fall
on Saturdays or Sundays, the holiday ratc applics unless a larger discount would normally apply

114 Incomplete Call
Any call where voice transmission between the calling and called stanon is ot estabhished (1 e |
busy, no answer, cic )

115 LATA - (Local Access and Transport Arca)
A poographic arca cstablished as required by the Modificd Final Judgment entered i Uniled States
¥. Wesiern Flectne Co. Inc. 552 F Supp 131(D D C 1982), wathin which a local exchange
iclcphone company provides commuicalion services

Issucd Scptember 25, 1997 Issucd By Efl.cine

David § Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Teligent, L L. C
11 Canal Center Plasa, Suite WK
Alexandra, VA 22714
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116 LEC - Local Exchange Telcphone Company
A telephone company utility that provides local telecommunications senaces 10 a4 specilic
geographical arca for busincss and residential customers

L 17 Might/Weckead
The words “night/weekend”™ mean 11 00 P M to but not including 8 00 A M local nme an the
onginating city, all day on Saturday, and all day Sunday except Irom 5 (0 F M 1o, but nol including
110PM

1Y Nonbusiness Hours
The phrase “nonbusiness hours” means the nme penod aficr 5 00 P M and before R 10 A M
Monday through Fnday, all day Saturday, Sunday. and on holidays

L19 OCC - Other Comumon Carner
The term “other common carricr” denoles a speaialized of other (ype of common carnier authonsed
by the Federal Commumications Commussion to previde domestic or international commurications
SCTVICE

120 Subscnber
The term “subscnber” can be imterchanged with customer

121 Swich
The tenm "swatch”™ denotes an electronic devier which 1s used 1o provade circunl shanng. routing, and
control

122 Tumely Paymeni
The term “nmely payment” mcans a payment on a customer s account made on or before the due
date

123 Underlving Carmer
A provider of interexchange telecommunication services from whom Tehgent may acquire facihines
or services which it resells [o ils customcrs

Issued Sepiember 25, 1997 Issued By Effecinve

David § Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affaurs
Tehgem, LLC
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 104
Alexandra, VA 22714
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21

22

13

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULA TIONS
Undenaking of Teligent

The Company provides domestic intrastate services through its own facilines or the resale of the domestic
services and faciliies of other amhonzed carmers (o cusiomers for the transmssion of voice, data and
facsimile, and other special services on a switched and dedicated basis - All services are to be provided in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this taniT

Teligent installs, operates and maintains the communication services provided hercunder in accordance with
the terms and conditions set forth under thus lanfl T may act as the customer's agent for ordenng access
connection facilines provided by other carners or entities when authonzed by the customer. 1o allow
connection of 8 customer’s location 1o the Teligent network  The customer shall be responuble for all charges
due for such service arrangemenis

The Companmy’s services and facilitics arc available twenty-four (24) hours per dan, seven (T) days per week
Limitati

221  Service 15 offered subgect 10 the avaulabality of the necessany facilities or equipment, or both facihities
and equipment, and subject to the provisions of this Tan(T

222 The Company reserves the nght to disconunue service when necessitaled by condihions bevond its
control. or when the customer or end-user 15 using the service 1n violation of law or the provisions
of this TaniT

221 The Company docs not undertake to transmut messages, but offers the use of ns facilities when
available, and will not be liable for errors in transmussion nor for Ludure 1o cstablish connections

224 The Company reserves the nght to refuse senvice 1o customers or end-uscrs duc 10 insuflicient or
invalid charging information

Conneciion Fees

The Company docs not currently charge a connection fee 1o provide semvice

Issued Seprember 25, 1997 lssued Hy Ffleciive

David § Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Tehgem, L L C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suiie WK
Alexandra, VA 12314
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T Usc of Service

211 Services provided under this Tanfl may be used only for the transmissicn of communications in a
manner consistent with the terms of this anfT and regulations of the Federal Commumicanions
Commission

232 Services provided under this TanT shall not be used for unlawful purposes
25 Liabiliues of the Company

141 Teligent's liabiliy for damages ansing out of mustakes, pmissions, inlcrruptions. delays
errors of defects in the transmission eccurning in the course of furmshing senvice channels
or other facilitics, and nol caused by the neghgence of the cusiomers, COMIMENCes upon
activation of service and 1n no event exceeds an amount equivalent 1o the proporionate
charge to the customer for the period of service duning which such mistakes. omissions
interruptions, delayvs, crrom or defects in the transnussion occur For the purposes of
computing such amoun!, a month 13 considered 10 have thirty (30) days

242 In no event will camner be responaible for consequential damages or lost profis suffered by
a customer or end user as a result of interrupted or unsatisfacton service

243 Camer 1s not lusble for amy act or omission of any other company or comparcs furmishing
a portion of the service  No ageats or employees of other carners or comparics shall be
deemed 1o be agents or cmployecs of carner

144 Carner shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer or end user againist
144A Clams for libel, slander or infningement of copynght ansing out of the

matenal, data, information or other content transmutied over carner’'s
channels or facilitics,

144B Patent infrningemment clanns ansing from combining of connecting
camer-flurmished channcls with apparatus and systems of the customer,
and

144C All other clarm ansing out of any act o1 oimission of the customer or ¢nd

user in conncction with any service pronaded by carmer

Issued Scpiember 25, 1997 Issucd By EfMectine
David § Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Tehgent, L. L. C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300
Alexandra, VA 22114
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245 Camer 15 not lable for am acl of omussion of ary olher company or compamics including,
but not limited 1o any LEC or underlyving carner furnishing a pornon of the swenice
2406 Carner docs nol guarantee or make amy warranty with respect 1o any cqupmcnt provided
by 1t where such equipment ts used 1n locations contaimng an aimospire which s
explosive, prone to fire, dangerous or otherwise unsuitable for such cquipment  The
customer indemnifics and holds carner harmiess from amy and all loss, claims. demands
suits or other action, or any habiity whatsocver, whether suffered. made. instituted or
asseried by the customer or by amy other pany or persona, for any personal injuny o death
of amy person or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of any propeny . whether
owned by the customer or others, caused or clamed 1o have been caused directly o
indirectly by the installabion, operation. failure 10 operale. manlenance, remonal pues ne
condition, locaton or use of such equipment &0 used
147 Carrier is nol liable for any defacement of, or damage to. the premuses of a customer
resulting from the furnishing of services or the attachment of instruments, apparatus and
associsted winng furnushed by carner on such customer’s premuses or by ihe installation
or removal thereal, when such delfacement of damage 18 not the resuli of camer negligence
No agents or employees of other participating carmiers shall be deemed 10 be agents or
employees of carmer without written authonzation
15 Responabibiucs of the Customer
251 The End-User 15 responsible for talung all necessan legal steps for inlerconnecting the
customer-provided lermunal equipsnent or commurucations svstems with Carner facilities or senvices
The End-User shall secure all hoenses, permits, nghis-of-way and other arrangements necessan for
such interconnection
252 The End-User shall ensure that the equipment and/or svstem 1s properly interfaced with Carnier
facilities or services, that the signals emitted nto the Carmner network arc of tie proper mode.
bandwidth, power and signal level for the intended use of the End-User and in compliance with the
criteria set Torth in tus tanfT, and that the signals do nol damage equipment, injure persannel or
degrade scrvice lo other customers I the Federal Communications Commission of some othcr
appropriate certifying body centifies termunal equipment as baing techmically acceptable for direct
electrical connection with inferstate communications servige, Carnier will permt such equipment fo
be connected with its channcls without the use of protective interface devices
Issucd Septemnber 25, 1997 Issued By Effective

David § Turetsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory AfTairs
Teligemt, L L C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suiic 3¢
Alexandra, VA 12714
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2.3.3

234

255

If the End-User fasls to maintain the cquipment and/or system properly, with resulting imminent
harm to Carner equupment, personned or the quality of senvice to other end-users, Carricr may . upon
wrillen nolice, require the use of protective equipment at the End-User's expense 1 this fails 1o
produce satisfactory quality and safety, Carner may. upon writien notice, terminate the kEnd-User's
scrvice

The End-User shall be responsible for secunng (s ielephone equipment against being used 1o place
fraudulent calls using the Company's service  The End-User shall be responsible for payvment of all
applicable charges for services provided by the Compamy and charged 1o the end-user even where
those calls are originated by fraudulent means either from End-Uscr's prenuses or from remote
locations

Tehgent shall be indemmified and held harmicss by the End-User aganst claims of hable, slander
or the infringement of copynight, or for the unauthonsed use of any wrademark. trade name. ot
service mark, ansing from the matenal transmutied over the channel, against clums for infnngemcn
of patents ansing from, combuning with, or using 1n connection with, service furnished by Teligent,
apparatus and sysiemns of the member, against all other claims ansing out of any act or omission of
the member in connection with the service provided tn Teligeni The end-user shall be hable for

255 A Loss due to theft, fire, Nood, or other destruction of Teligent equipmeni or
facilitics on subscnber’s premiscs

255B Reimburang Teligent for damages 1o facihies or equipment caused tn the
negligence or willful acts of the subscnber’s officers. cmployees, agenis of
contracliors

25 5C Charges incurred wath interconnect or local operanng compamics for service o
service calls made 10 the end-user's premises or on the end-user’s leased or onned
ickephomic equipment unless Tehigent specifically authornzes said visit or repairs
in advance of the oocurrence and Teligent agrees in advance ta accept the habuliy
for sasd repalrs or visil

255D Payment for all Teligent service charges incurred through usage or direct action
on the pant of the end-user

Issued” September 25, 1997 Issucd By Filectr ¢

David S Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Tehgent, LLC
11 Canal Center Plaza, Suitc W
Alexandra. VA 22114
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26 Interruption of Service

161

262

26.3.

164

165

Credit allowance for the interruption of service which 1s not due to the Compamy s tesimg
or adjusting, neghgence of the customer of 1o the fulure of channcls or equipment provided
by the customer, arc subject 1o the gencral habulity provisions set forth in 2 4 herein D
shall be th«c obligation of the customer or end user o notfy the Company immediately of
any interruption in service for which a credit allowance s desired  Belore giving such
notice, the customer or end uscr shall ascertain that the trouble 1s not being caused by any
actuion or causson by the customer withun lus/her control, of 15 nol 10 winng of cyuipiment
if any, furnished by the customer and connected 1o the Company's facihitics

For purposes of credil computation. cvery month shall be consdered to have 720 hours

No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than tweo
hours

The customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours o more al the rate of
1/7201h of the monthly charge for the facihities afTocted for cach howr or major fraction
thereof that the interruption continucs

Credit Formula

Credit = A/T20 x B

“A" - pulage tme in hours
B" - total monthly charge for affected facility

If written notice of a disputc as (o charges is not received by the Company within thany (30)
days of the date a bill 15 1ssued, such charges shall be decmed to be correct and binding on
the customer or end uscr

27 Bestoration of Senvice

The use and restoration of service shal! be tn accordance with the pniosty system specified o Pan 64, Subpan
D of the Rules and Regulauoas of the Federal Communications Commussion

Issucd Sepiember 25, 1997 Issued By Effecine

David § Turcisky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Teligent, 1. 1. C
11 Canal Center Plara, Switc WK
Alexandra, VA 22514
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18

19

210

212

Deposits and Advancs Paymenls

The Company docs not currently require deposits of advance payments from customers  Carnet may in the
future require an advance payment nol 10 exceed one month s estumated service or cquipment charges if
doemed necessary, based on a customer 's credit tustory  Should Tehigent determine that a deposit or advance

payment s necessary prior 10 providing service which exceeds onc month's estimated charges. Teligent will
maintain and file a surcty bond with the FPSC prior to recemving such a deposil

Taxcs

All state and local 1axes (1 ¢ , gross receipts tax, sales tax, mumcipal ubilities tan) are histed ax separate line
wems and are not included 0 the quoted raies

Exclus on Requirements for Specific Servics

Carnier offers no exclusion for specific services

Emplaves Concessions

Camer offers no special employee concessions

c _ ;

Any customer who has a question regarding hus her telephone ball may contact Teligent at s 1ol free numbcr,
1-800-689-9367 or through its billing agent, Associated Commumnications | 1€ at 11 Canal Center Plaza
Sune 300, Alexandna, VA 22314-1578

Qisconnecuion of Service

Teligent may disconnect service al any ume. without notsice where

2131 The customer or end-user violates any provision of this tanfT

2112 The customer or end-user violates or causcs o be violated any statute or mile or regulation of federal
or stale authonues having junisdiction over the senice provided by carner

Issued September 25, 1997 Issued By Elective

David § Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Affairs
Teligent, L LC
11 Canal Center Plarza, Suite 300
Alexandra, VA 22114
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Payment of Charges

Customer bills are issued monthly The customer will receive its bill on or about the same day of cach month
Months are presumed to have 30 days  The billing date is dependent on the billing sycle assigned to the
customer, Each bili contains monthly recurning charges billed in advance. usage charges billed in arrcars,
and the last date for umely payment  Carrier will prorate menthly recurning charges based on a W day month

Bills are duc and payable as specified on the bill  Bulls may be pasd by maul or 1n person at the business olfice
of Carrier or an agency authorized to recerve such payment  All charges for service are payable only in Unuted
States currency. Payment may be made by cash, check. moncy order. or cashier s chieck

Customer payments are considered prompt when recenved by Carnier or its agent by the due date on the bill
The due date 15 21 days afier the ball 1s rendered and 15 designated by the duc date on the customer’s il The
customer shall have at least 21 days from the rendition of a bill to tmely pay the charges stated  Carnice wall
credit payments within 24 hours of receipt

Bills that remain unpaid beyond the duc date on the bill wall incur a late payment charge of | 5% - or the
maximum permitied by law, whichever is higher - of the outstanding unpaid balance lor cach moath or pan
of a month that the bill remains unpaid afier the specified Due Dalc

lssued September 25, 1997 Issued By Effective

David § Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Allaurs
Teligent, LLC
11 Canal Center Plara. Suite 1M
Alexandra. VA 22114




TELIGENT, LLC FPSC TARIFE NO |

ORIGINAL SHEET 6

L

Bulling Increments and Rounding

Teliget bulls for an inittal one mimste munimum ncrement with additional onc muinute increments thereafler
rounded up (o the nearest minute unless otherwise specified

E [ Tumng of Calls
The customer's usage charge is based on actual usage of Teligent's network  Uisage beginy when the called
party picks up the receiver  When the called party picks up 1s determined by hardware answer supeivision
When software answer supervision is cmployed. up 10 sixty (60) scconds of nug 1s allowed before it 1s billed
as usage of the network  Chargeable ume ends when either party haugs up, thercy relcasing the neiwork
conneclion

13 LUncompleted Calls
The Company docs not bill customers for calls which arc not completed (busy numbers. no answer. ¢lc |

34 Credit and Refunds
All requests for call credits due to bad connection, disconnection, wrong number dialed, cic shall be made
through the Company’s toll frec number at 1-800-689-9167

35 Calculation of Distance
The Company’s intcrexchange services arc currently offered on a flat rate per minute basis and arc not
distance sensitive, therefore distance calculations are not apphicable

{RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
Issued Seplember 25, 1997 Issued By Fllecine

David § Tureisky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory AlTairs
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36 Mimmum Call Complcuon Raic

A customer can expect a call completion rate ‘number of calls completed/number of calls aticmpted ) of not
less than 99% during peak use penods for all Feature Group D senvices

37 Inumsue Duect Dial Long Distance Service

Tehigent will provide direct dial (1+) services 1o its customers. Direct dial services are imtiated by o caller
dialing 1+ the arca code and called number from a telephone location that is presubscnbed 1o Teligent

Service 1s offered on a measured-use basis for an tnutal one minuic mimmum with addiional one munute
increments thereafter according to the rate plans sct forth in Section 4

lssucd Seplember 25, 1997 Issued Hy Effecine
David 5 Turctsky
Viee President for Law and
Regulatory AlTairs
Tehigent, L L C
|| Canal Cemter Plara, Sunc VN
Alcxandia VA 22114
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SECTION 4 - RATES

Ttus section scis forth the rates and charges applicable to calls onginating and termmatimg within the State of

Flonda
41 |mmstate Direct Dhal Scrvice
Per Minuic Usage Baig
All Mileage Bands $ 248
43 Lawc Payment and Retumed Check Charges
Interest charges on unpaid balances may be asscssed at the maxamum level permitted by State
law The Company may asscss a charge of twenty dollars (320 00) for cach returned check
43 Special Promotions
The Company may from tume to ume offer special promotions 10 11s CUSsIOMCTs wan ing cerain
charges These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specific starting and ending dates
and under no circumstances run for longer than 90 days in aimy 12 month pernod
44 Excmpuions and Spccial Ratcs
441  Discounts for Heanng Impaired Customers
Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users, which 16 commuricated using a
telecommunications device for the deal (TDD) by properly cerilicd business
establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for commurmcations with
heanng or speech imparred persons, shall be evening rates for dntime calls
and might rates for evening and might calls  These discounts shall b offered by
all interexchange carners and LECy
Issued September 15, 1997 lasued By Effective

David § Turectsky
Viwe President for Law and
Regulatony AfTars
Tehgent. L 1. C
11 Canal Center Plaza, Switc K
Alexandra VA 22114




TELIGENT, LLC FPSC TARIFF 8O |
ORIGINAL SHEET 14

442 Operator Assistance and Directon Assistance For Handicapped Persom

Pursuant to FPSC Rules and Regulanions, Teligent will not Charge for the first
50 directory assistance calls initiated per billing oycle by handicapped persons
Operator surcharges for handicapped persons will be waived for operator
assistance provided to a caller who identifics himself as being handicapped and
unable 1o dial the call because of a handicap

443 Telecommumcations Relay Scrvice

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay senvace, the Company will when
billing relay calls discount relay service calls by 30 percent ol of the oiherwise
applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that where either the calling or
called party indicates that either party 1s both heaning and visually snpaired
the call shall be discounted 60 percent off of the otherwise applicable rate for a
voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply only to ume-sensitive clements
of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit
card surcharge

Issued Scptember 25, 1997 lssucd By EfMective
David 5 Turctsky
Vice President for Law and
Regulatory Allars
Telgent, LLC
1l Canal Center Plaza. Sunte 1K
Alexiandea, VA 22114
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